
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

ADULTS AND SAFEGUARDING COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

WEDNESDAY 2ND JULY, 2014 
 

AT 7.00 PM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, NW4 4BG 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF ADULTS AND SAFEGUARDING COMMITTEE (Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Councillor Sachin Rajput  
Vice Chairman: Councillor Tom Davey 
 

Councillors 
 

Tom Davey 
Barry Rawlings 
Philip Cohen 
 

Pauline Coakley Webb 
Helena Hart 
Anne Hutton 
 

David Longstaff 
Reema Patel 
Reuben Thompstone 
 

 
Substitute Members 
 

Councillor Anthony Finn 
(Econ FCA) 
Councillor Brian Gordon 
LLB 
 

Councillor Ammar Naqvi 
Councillor Daniel Thomas 
 

Councillor Jim Tierny  
 

 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Andrew Nathan – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Services contact: Anita Vukomanovic  020 8359 7034  

anita.vukomanovic@barnet.gov.uk 
 

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   ABSENCE OF MEMBERS  
 

 

2.      DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS AND NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS  

 

 

3.   PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS (IF ANY)  
 

 

4.   MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY)  
 

1 - 32 

5.   ADULTS AND SAFEGUARDING COMMITTEE BUSINESS 
PLANNING  
 

33 - 106 

6.   IMPLEMENTATION OF THE CARE ACT 2014  
 

107 - 142 

7.   HEALTHWATCH BARNET ENTER AND VIEW  
 

143 - 192 

8.   COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  
 

193 - 200 

9.   ANY OTHER ITEMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE 
URGENT  
 

 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Anita 
Vukomanovic  020 8359 7034  anita.vukomanovic@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing 
difficulties who have a text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All 
of our Committee Rooms also have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed 
custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 



 
 
 

 

    

distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Summary 

The report informs the Adults & Safeguarding Committee of a Member’s Item and requests 
instructions from the Committee. 
 

 

Recommendations  
1. That the Adults and Safeguarding Committee’s instructions in relation to this 

Member’s item are requested. 

 
  

 

Adults & Safeguarding Committee 
 

2 July 2014  

Title  

- Member’s Item –    Unison’s Ethical Care Charter, 
and The Alzheimer’s Society’s ‘Dementia Manifesto for 
London’ 

 

Report of Head of Governance 

Wards All 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         

Appendix A -  Unison’s Ethical Care Charter 
Appendix B - The Alzheimer’s Society’s Dementia Manifesto 
for London 
 

Officer Contact Details  
Anita Vukomanovic, Governance Service Officer 
Email: anita.vukomanovic@barnet.gov.uk   
Tel: 020 8359 7034 

AGENDA ITEM 4

1



1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 

1.1 Councillor Reema Patel has requested that a Member’s Item be considered 
on the following matter: 
 

1.2 To ask that LB Barnet sign, support and implement the following: 

• Unison’s Ethical Care Charter 

• The Alzheimer’s Society’s Dementia Manifesto for London 
 

 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
2.1 No recommendations have been made.  The Adults & Safeguarding 

Committee are therefore requested to give consideration and provide 
instruction. 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 Not applicable.  
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 Post decision implementation will depend on the decision taken by the 
Committee. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 

5.1.1 As and when issues raised through a Member’s Item are progressed, they will 
need to be evaluated against the Corporate Plan and other relevant policies. 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 None in the context of this report. 
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
 
5.3.1 The Council’s Constitution Meeting Procedure Rules (section 6) illustrates that 

a Member, including appointed substitute Members of a Committee may have 
one item only on an agenda that he/she serves.  Members items must be 
within the term of reference of the decision making body which will consider 
the item.  
 

5.3.2 There are no legal references in the context of this report. 
 

 
 

2



 
5.4 Risk Management 

 
5.4.1 None in the context of this report.    
 
5.5 Equalities and Diversity  

 
5.5.1 Member’s Items allow Members of a Committee to bring a wide range of 

issues to the attention of a Committee in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution.  All of these issues must be considered for their equalities and 
diversity implications.  
 

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
 

5.6.1 None in the context of this report. 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 Email to Governance Officer, dated 20 June 2014. 
 

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



UNISON’s ethical 
care charter 

5



UNISON’s ethical care charterUNISON’s ethical care charter

6



Contents

Introduction . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1

Key findings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2

Ethical care councils . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

Ethical care charter for the commissioning

of homecare services . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5

Guidance for councils and other providers

on adopting the charter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  6

7



UNISON’s ethical care charter

8



1

Introduction

A number of reports from client organisations, consumer groups, 

and homecare providers have recently been produced which  

have been highly critical of the state of homecare services in the 

UK. Little consideration however has been given to the views of 

homecare workers themselves as to why there are so many 

problems in this sector.

UNISON, the largest public service union, conducted a survey of 

homecare workers entitled “Time to Care” to help address this 

imbalance and to illustrate the reality of homecare work. The online 

survey which was open to homecare workers who were either 

UNISON members or non-members attracted 431 responses 

between June and July of 2012.

The responses showed a committed but poorly paid and treated 

workforce which is doing its best to maintain good levels of quality 

care in a system that is in crisis. The report highlights how poor 

terms and conditions for workers can help contribute towards lower 

standards of care for people in receipt of homecare services.

9



UNISON’s ethical care charter

2

56.1% – had their pay made worse

59.7% – had their hours adversely changed

52.1% – had been given more duties

 – 36.7% of respondents reported that  

they were often allocated different clients 

affecting care continuity and the ability  

of clients to form relationships with their 

care workers. This is crucial, especially for 

people with such conditions as dementia.

 – Whilst the vast majority of respondents 

had a clearly defined way of reporting 

concerns about their clients’ wellbeing, 

52.3% reported that these concerns were 

only sometimes acted on, highlighting a 

major potential safeguarding problem.

 – Only 43.7% of respondents see fellow 

homecare workers on a daily basis at 

work. This isolation is not good for morale 

and impacts on the ability to learn and 

develop in the role.

 – 41.1% are not given specialist training  

to deal with their clients specific medical 

needs, such as dementia and stroke 

related conditions.

The written responses to our survey paint a 

disturbing picture of a system in which the 

ability to provide some companionship and 

conversation to often lonely and isolated 

clients is being stripped away. Some 

recounted the shame of providing rushed 

and insufficient levels of care because of the 

terms and conditions of their job, whilst 

many detailed insufficient levels of training 

that they had been given to carry out the 

role. Others made the point that rushed  

visits are a false economy leading to a 

greater likelihood of falls, medication errors 

and deterioration through loneliness.

 – 79.1% of respondents reported that their 

work schedule is arranged in such a way 

that they either have to rush their work or 

leave a client early to get to their next visit 

on time. This practice of ‘call cramming’, 

where homecare workers are routinely 

given too many visits too close together, 

means clients can find themselves not 

getting the service they are entitled to. 

Homecare workers are often forced to 

rush their work or leave early. Those 

workers who refuse to leave early and stay 

to provide the level of care they believe is 

necessary, also lose out as it means they 

end up working for free in their own time.

 – 56% of respondents received between the 

national minimum wage of £6.08 an hour 

at the time of the survey and £8 an hour. 

The majority of respondents did not 

receive set wages making it hard to plan 

and budget. Very low pay means a high 

level of staff turnover as workers cannot 

afford to stay in the sector. Clients 

therefore have to suffer a succession of 

new care staff.

 – 57.8% of respondents were not paid  

for their travelling time between visits.  

As well as being potentially a breach of 

the minimum wage law, this practice  

eats away at homecare workers’ already 

low pay.

 – Over half the respondents reported that 

their terms and conditions had worsened 

over the last year, providing further 

evidence of the race to the bottom 

mentality in the provision of homecare 

services.

Key findings

10



3

However the survey also showed the 

selflessness and bravery of homecare 

workers who, to their own personal cost, 

refused to accept the imposition of 

outrageously short visits and worked in  

their own time to ensure that their clients 

received good levels of care. Some 

homecare workers were doing tasks and 

errands for their clients in their spare time, 

despite the seemingly best efforts of the 

current care model to strip away any sense 

of personal warmth or humanity.

Homecare workers are personally propping 

up a deteriorating system of adult social 

care, but they are being pushed to breaking 

point. That they are still willing to deliver 

good levels of care in spite of the system  

is nothing short of heroic. For the system  

to work it needs to be underpinned by 

adequate funding and a workforce whose 

terms and conditions reflect the respect  

and value they deserve. Crucially they must 

be given the time to care. 

“ I never seem to have 

enough time for the human 

contact and care that these 

people deserve. ”

“ A lot of the people I 

care for, are old and lonely, 

they are not only in need of 

physical support, but they are 

also in need of company and 

someone to talk to. The times 

given to these people are the 

bare minimum to get the job 

done, no time for a chat, just 

in and out. ”

“ People are being failed 

by a system which does not 

recognise importance of 

person centred care. ”

“ We are poorly paid and 

undervalued except by the 

people we care for! ”

“ I have worked as 

homecare worker for 15 

years. Things have to change 

but not at the expensive of 

clients. It’s appalling the care 

they receive now. ”

11



UNISON’s ethical care charter

4

Ethical care councils

UNISON’s ethical care charter

In light of UNISON’s findings, we are calling for councils to commit 

to becoming Ethical Care Councils by commissioning homecare 

services which adhere our Ethical Care Charter. 

The over-riding objective behind the Charter is to establish a 

minimum baseline for the safety, quality and dignity of care by 

ensuring employment conditions which a) do not routinely short-

change clients and b) ensure the recruitment and retention of a 

more stable workforce through more sustainable pay, conditions 

and training levels. Rather than councils seeking to achieve  

savings by driving down the pay and conditions that have been  

the norm for council – employed staff, they should be using these 

as a benchmark against which to level up.

Councils will be asked to sign up to the Charter and UNISON will 

regularly publish the names of councils who do. 

12



Ethical care charter for the 
commissioning of homecare services

5

Stage 1 

 ! The starting point for commissioning  

of visits will be client need and not 

minutes or tasks. Workers will have  

the freedom to provide appropriate 

care and will be given time to talk to 

their clients

 ! The time allocated to visits will match 

the needs of the clients. In general, 

15-minute visits will not be used as 

they undermine the dignity of the clients 

 ! Homecare workers will be paid for  

their travel time, their travel costs  

and other necessary expenses such  

as mobile phones

 ! Visits will be scheduled so that 

homecare workers are not forced to 

rush their time with clients or leave  

their clients early to get to the next  

one on time

 ! Those homecare workers who are 

eligible must be paid statutory sick pay

Stage 2 

 ! Clients will be allocated the same 

homecare worker(s) wherever possible

 ! Zero hour contracts will not be used  

in place of permanent contracts

 ! Providers will have a clear and 

accountable procedure for following  

up staff concerns about their clients’ 

wellbeing

 ! All homecare workers will be regularly 

trained to the necessary standard  

to provide a good service (at no  

cost to themselves and in work time)

 ! Homecare workers will be given the 

opportunity to regularly meet 

co-workers to share best practice  

and limit their isolation

Stage 3

 ! All homecare workers will be paid  

at least the Living Wage (As of 

September 2012 it is currently £7.20  

an hour for the whole of the UK apart 

from London. For London it is £8.30  

an hour. The Living Wage will be 

calculated again in November 2012  

and in each subsequent November).  

If Council employed homecare workers 

paid above this rate are outsourced  

it should be on the basis that the 

provider is required, and is funded,  

to maintain these pay levels throughout 

the contract

 ! All homecare workers will be covered 

by an occupational sick pay scheme  

to ensure that staff do not feel 

pressurised to work when they are ill  

in order to protect the welfare of their 

vulnerable clients.

13



UNISON’s ethical care charter

Guidance for councils and other 
providers on adopting the charter

6

UNISON’s ethical care charter

Seeking agreements with existing 

providers

1. Convene a review group with 

representation from providers, local 

NHS and UNISON reps to work on a 

plan for adopting the charter – with  

an immediate commitment to stage 1 

and a plan for adopting stages 2 & 3

2. Start by securing agreement for a 

review of all visits which are under  

30 minutes. The review will include 

getting views of the homecare workers 

and client (and/or their family) on  

how long the client actually needs for  

a visit and what their care package 

should be

Looking for savings

3. Are providers’ rostering efficiently – for 

example are there cases of workers 

travelling long distances to clients 

when there are more local workers who 

could take over these calls?

4. How much is staff turnover costing 

providers in recruitment and training 

costs?

5. How much are falls and hospital 

admissions amongst homecare clients 

costing the NHS and could some of  

these be prevented by longer calls and 

higher quality care?

6. Are there opportunities for economies 

of scale by providers collaborating 

around the delivery of training and 

networking/mentoring for workers?

7. Are there opportunities for 

collaboration between providers  

to achieve savings on procurement  

of mobile phones, uniforms  

and equipment for workers?

The commissioning process

1. UNISON’s evidence, along with that  

of other bodies such as the UKHCA, 

shows that working conditions are 

intrinsically bound up with the quality 

of care.

2. When councils are conducting service 

reviews and drawing up service 

improvement plans, the Charter will 

provide a helpful benchmark for 

ensuring service quality – whether for 

an improved in-house service or in 

relation to externally commissioned 

services.

3. Where a decision has been taken  

to commission homecare externally, 

identify how the elements of the 

charter will be included as service 

delivery processes, contract conditions 

or corporate objectives in the invitation 

to tender documents. It must explain 

how these are material to the quality of  

the service and achieving best value.

14



7

Service monitoring

1. Work with providers and trade unions 

to agree how service quality will be 

monitored and compliance with the 

Charter assured

2. Build regular surveys of homecare 

workers into this process to gain their 

views and consider establishing a 

homecare workers panel from across 

local providers who can provide 

feedback and ideas on care delivery

The provisions of this charter 

constitute minimum and not 

maximum standards. This charter 

should not be used to prevent 

providers of homecare services 

from exceeding these standards.

15



UNISON’s ethical care charter

UNISON has more than a 
million members delivering 
essential services to the 
public. Services that protect, 
enrich and change lives. 
 
We want to see changes that 
put people before profit and 
public interest before private 
greed. Join our campaign to 
create a fairer society. 
 
To find out more go to  
unison.org.uk/million

Join UNISON online today at 
unison.org.uk/join  
or call 0845 355 0845

Published and printed by UNISON, The UNISON Centre, 130 Euston Road London NW1 2AY unison.org.uk
CU/OCT 2012/21049/stock no: 3179

16



The

DEMENTIA 
MANIFESTO

for

LONDON

17



22

Less than half 

of people with 

dementia feel 

part of their 

community.

2

18



33

19



4

There are 70,000 people across London living with dementia, and even 

more friends and family affected by the condition. Many of these people 

are not living well. They are isolated and can’t access the vital care and 

support they need and deserve. 

This manifesto explains how local authorities can make our communities 

more dementia-friendly and transform the lives of people with dementia.

Alzheimer’s Society is calling on local councils and communities across 

the city to support the vision of a dementia-friendly London. There are 

three key ideas running through The Dementia Manifesto for London. 

We want every person with dementia in the city to: 

1. Get a timely diagnosis and appropriate 

post-diagnosis support.

2. Receive the best quality care and support.

3. Feel part of a dementia-friendly 

community and have choice and control 

over their own lives.

Dementia is the biggest health and 

social care challenge facing London 

today. It’s the most feared health 

condition for people over the age  

of 551 – but affects all ages.

1‘Public Awareness of Dementia’, Alzheimer’s Society 2008. 

20



5

We know that improving the lives of people with dementia in London 

requires a tailored response because the city has some unique 

challenges, including:

A postcode lottery of dementia care and support. Neighbouring 

boroughs can have wildly differing services, diagnosis levels and 

memory clinic waiting times.

Most of the 25,000 people from black and minority ethnic 

communities who have dementia in the UK are living in London. 

This number is likely to rise faster than other groups of people in the 

future and there tends to be lower awareness of dementia in these 

communities. People are also far less likely to have a diagnosis or 

access the support they need.2 

Older people in London are more isolated than those from other 

areas of the UK, despite the city having the densest population in 

the country.3 

People with dementia occupy a quarter of all London’s hospital beds4. 

More support is needed for them to maintain their independence in 

the community.

With action from London boroughs now, everyone with dementia in the 

future can have better quality of life.

Kate Moore

Operations Director, Greater London Alzheimer’s Society

2‘Dementia does not discriminate’, Report produced by the All-Party Parliamentary Group on 

dementia, July 2013.
3‘Social isolation among older Londoners’, Institute of Public Policy Research, October 2011.
4‘Cost of Care’, Alzheimer’s Society, 2009.

21



6

Late diagnosis can be due to people delaying seeking help. Getting 

a diagnosis can also take a long time, even once concerns have 

been raised with health professionals. 

Many people with dementia, and their carers, say they feel 

abandoned after a diagnosis, with no ongoing support to help them 

cope. They can often feel anxious and unsure about the future.

Only 48% of people with dementia in England currently have a 

diagnosis. Across London boroughs, this figure varies from 33% to 

63%. People are getting the diagnosis they need too late. Assessment 

and diagnosis of dementia soon after someone has experienced 

symptoms is essential. It means they, and their carers, can access 

the care and support they need. Working closely with Clinical 

Commissioning Groups, local authorities can help to provide a more 

integrated package of care and support.

Our vision 

Clinical Commissioning Groups have committed to increasing the 

number of people diagnosed with dementia to at least 66% by 2015. 

To help achieve this aim, care homes and general hospitals, as well 

as primary care and memory services, need to establish a diagnosis 

pathway for people with suspected dementia. 

Appropriate, comprehensive and person-centered post-diagnosis 

support will meet the needs of local people, especially those living in the 

community. Priority must be given to commissioning support services 

that focus on ensuring people with dementia and their carers can access 

personally tailored information plus practical and emotional support. 

Access to peer support services and activities, such as support groups 

and dementia cafes, should also be provided.

Timely diagnosis and better  
post-diagnosis support

22



7

Make dementia a health priority and prioritise integrating 

dementia support with health and social care services.

Work with professionals and service providers to develop good 

referral pathways for people with suspected dementia. 

Ensure there is a package of support for people with dementia as 

soon as they are diagnosed.

Commit to ensuring that people with a diagnosis and their carers 

have access to a dementia adviser, a named contact for people 

with dementia, or equivalent, as well as our post-diagnosis pack, 

The Dementia Guide. 

Ask GP surgeries, libraries, schools and community centres to 

display dementia advice material, such as our leaflet Worried 

About Your Memory, to encourage people to seek help if they 

suspect someone may have memory problems.

Work with black and minority ethnic communities to raise 

awareness of dementia, to increase diagnosis rates and access 

to services.

How local authorities can help:

‘I always feel better in myself after 

the Dementia Adviser has left. 

Because after discussing things 

with her, her explaining, her help 

and understanding makes me feel 

better in myself that day.’ 
Person living with dementia

23



88

‘I would shout it from the rooftops: 

a diagnosis is essential. And you 

need it as soon as possible.’ 
Wife and carer

24



99

25



10

Nearly 70% of people with dementia feel lonely and trapped 

in their own homes, with limited or no social networks, and are 

unable to live well. 

Less than half (42%) of people with dementia think their 

community has the services they need to help them live well  

with dementia.

People with dementia deserve the best quality of care possible. Yet 

they tell us that it’s difficult to get the support they need to remain 

independent. Their carers are often left to struggle alone. Lack of 

support at home means people with dementia are often admitted to 

hospital in an emergency. They stay there longer than necessary or 

go into a care home much earlier. Local authorities can help people 

with dementia to live well by providing quality and integrated health 

and care services. 

Our vision 

We believe everyone with dementia should have access to a range of 

high quality services that address their individual needs. In having some 

choice over what support they get, people with dementia can achieve 

their own goals.

Care must be provided by staff who have had relevant training in 

dementia and are sufficiently rewarded and supported. This reflects the 

high level of skills required to support people with dementia to maximise 

their quality of life. 

It’s important that carers have access to support, such as short breaks. 

Such services help them maintain their own health and wellbeing, which 

is so vital when they are caring for someone with dementia.

Providing quality care for people 
affected by dementia 

26



11

Ensure information is accessible to all residents affected by 

dementia so they can make informed decisions about care.

Increase specific training for staff working with people with 

dementia and ensure they have access to appropriate support.

Work with local hospitals to deliver home from hospital services 

for people with dementia and reduce the chances of them  

being unnecessarily readmitted.

Ensure people with dementia, and their carers, are involved in 

both designing and commissioning dementia health and social 

care services. 

Develop more integrated and high quality health and social care 

for people with dementia, using money from the £3.8 billion 

Better Care Fund.

How local authorities can help:

‘Alzheimer’s Society Dementia 

Cafés and Singing for the Brain 

sessions have been such a big help 

to us. Meeting other carers where 

everyone was in the same boat 

meant that you could talk freely 

and people understood.’ 
David Thomas McGrail, husband and carer

27



12

Two thirds of people with dementia live in their own homes in 

the community.

A third of people with dementia live on their own.

Less than half of people with dementia feel part of their 

community.

Around three quarters of people think that communities and society 

as a whole are not geared up to deal with dementia. 5 For many of 

those living with dementia, having a good quality of life is a distant 

dream. Support with everyday things like shopping or participating 

in their community is not available. Local authorities can help to 

build dementia-friendly communities which will ensure people 

with dementia live well. Together we can create the world’s first 

dementia-friendly capital city.

Our vision 

In dementia-friendly communities people living with the condition have 

high aspirations and feel confident, knowing they can contribute and 

participate in activities that are meaningful to them. 

These communities are aware of dementia. They are also supportive 

of people living with the condition and their carers. The result is a 

community that is more inclusive, improves the ability of people with 

dementia to remain independent, and gives them more choice and 

control over their own lives.

Building a dementia-friendly London 

5‘Building dementia-friendly communities: A priority for everyone’, Alzheimer’s Society, August 2013.

28



13

Increase awareness and understanding of dementia by making 

our Dementia Friends sessions available to staff and the wider 

community. Dementia Friends might help someone find the right 

bus or spread the word about dementia on social media.

Appoint a dementia lead to ensure the needs of people with 

dementia are taken into account throughout their borough.

Commit to becoming dementia-friendly by helping to establish 

a local dementia action alliance in their borough. The alliance 

brings together organisations, from bus companies to care 

providers, to improve the lives of people with dementia in the  

local area.

Play an active part in the pan-London Dementia Action Alliance 

– an initiative that asks members to come up with three actions 

they will take to make life better for people with dementia.

Offer specific and appropriate activities, including existing 

leisure and entertainment choices to meet the needs of people 

with dementia. 

Work with Transport for London, and others, to ensure transport 

is consistent, reliable, responsive and respectful to the needs of 

people with dementia.

How local authorities can help:

‘My wife Yvonne gives me a list of 

what I need to get or do that day. 

I take it to the newsagent or the 

bank and they tick things off for 

me when they’re done.’  
Derek, a person living with dementia in Havering

29



14

Meeting London’s 

dementia challenge 

isn’t just for national 

government and the 

NHS – it is local action 

that will make the 

biggest change.

30



15

In London boroughs, the number of 

people living with dementia who have 

a diagnosis varies from 33% to 63%.

31



To find out more about Alzheimer’s disease or any other form 

of dementia, visit alzheimers.org.uk or call the Alzheimer’s 

Society National Dementia Helpline on 0300 222 1122.

For questions about this manifesto and the recommendations 

inside, please email ChangeLondon@alzheimers.org.uk or 

call 020 7423 1033.

Alzheimer’s Society

Devon House

58 St Katharine’s Way

London E1W 1LB

T 020 7423 3500

E info@alzheimers.org.uk

W alzheimers.org.uk

 DM14 

© Alzheimer’s Society 2014

Registered charity no. 296645. A company limited by 

guarantee and registered in England no. 2115499.

Alzheimer’s Society operates in England, Wales and 

Northern Ireland.

32



 

 

 

Summary 
 
A report was agreed by Policy and Resources Committee on the 10th June 2014 outlining 
the future financial challenge facing the Council, and the process whereby Council 
Committees will consider the response to this challenge, including the setting of savings 
targets for each committee. The extracts of this report relevant to Adults And Safeguarding 
Committee are set out in the main body of this report.  

 

This report is recommending to Adults And Safeguarding Committee to: 

• Note the financial target of £12.6m set by Policy and Resources Committee. 

• Note the timetable of activity to develop priorities and savings proposals to report 
back to Policy and Resources Committee on 2 December 2014. 

• Provide a report making recommendations on commissioning priorities and savings 
proposals to Policy and Resources Committee for consideration in the draft budget 

 

Adults and Safeguarding Committee 
 

02 July 2014 
  

Title  
Business planning – corporate plan and medium term 
financial strategy 2015-20 

Report of 
 
Strategic Director for Communities 
 

Wards All 

Status 
 
Public  
 

Enclosures                         

Appendix A:   Policy and Resources Committee report on 
business  planning 
 
Appendix B:  Service information packs 

Officer Contact Details  
James Mass, james.mass@barnet.gov.uk ,  0208 359 4610 
 
Karen Ahmed, karen.ahmed@barnet.gov.uk , 0208 359 5186 

AGENDA ITEM 5

33



and business plan.  
 

 

Recommendations  
 

1.1 That Adults And Safeguarding Committee note the Policy and Resources 
Committee report as set out in Appendix A;  
 

1.2 That Adults and Safeguarding Committee note the savings target of £12.6m;  
 
1.3 That Adults and Safeguarding Committee agree to report back in the autumn 

with an agreed commissioning plan and savings proposals for inclusion in the 
Policy and Resources Committee meeting on 2 December 2014.   
 

1.4 That Adults and Safeguarding Committee note the service information packs 
included in Appendix B which provide some contextual information on 
budgets, past spend and performance data. 

 

 

1.2 Strategic Context underpinned 

1.2.1  The financial position of local government is extremely challenging, despite 

recent improvements in the UK economy.  Growth has been slower than 

originally projected at the 2010 Spending Review. When the coalition 

government first set its spending plans and deficit recovery programme, it was 

projected that the annual budget deficit would be eradicated by 2015. This 

target has been missed, and it is now expected to be in balance by 2018. 

Public sector debt as a % of GDP is not currently expected to start falling until 

2016/17.  

1.2.2 The government is committed to addressing the budget deficit primarily by 

cutting expenditure (80%) compared to increasing taxation (20%). Of the total 

£700bn annual government expenditure, approximately half of this is “non-

departmental” spend, primarily welfare and pensions, which is driven by 

demand. Welfare expenditure has already been subject to significant cuts. Of 

the remaining “departmental” expenditure, over 50% of this is protected as it 

relates to the NHS, schools, defence equipment and overseas aid. Local 

government, along with transport, police, skills, universities and defence, sits 

in the remaining non-protected expenditure group. For this reason, a 

disproportionate level of cuts will continue to fall on local government until the 

end of the decade.  

1.2.3 In spite of the on-going financial challenges, the Council continues to provide 

high quality services to residents. Resident satisfaction with the council has 

increased by 21% since 2010. Compared to 2010, residents think the council 

34



is doing a better job, offering better Value for Money, is working to improve 

the local area, listening to concerns of local residents and responding quickly 

when asked for help. In addition, 91% of primary and 86% of secondary 

schools are rated as ‘good’ or ‘excellent’ by Ofsted – among the best 

performance in the country - and Adults and Children’s services are 

recognised as ‘excellent’ by external inspectors.  The Borough remains an 

attractive and successful place to live, with 87% of residents satisfied with 

their local area.  

1.2.4 Over the period 2011-15, the Council has worked hard to reduce costs, cut 

waste, and improve efficiency. Over that period, a total of £75m of annual 

savings have been found in Council budgets. Tough decisions have been 

made over this time, including outsourcing support services, setting up joint 

ventures and shared service arrangements to reduce costs and/or increase 

income, and better managing demand for social care. Importantly however, 

the Council is only half way through a decade of austerity, and therefore 

further work needs to be done to balance the budget to 2020.  

 

 

1.2.5 The Council’s future regeneration programme will see £6bn of private sector 

investment over the next 25 years to ensure that the Borough remains an 

attractive place to live and do business.  This will create around 20,000 new 

homes and up to 30,000 new jobs across the Borough. 

1.2.6 Residents from across the Borough will continue to share in the benefits 

of growth, with increasing housing development leading to an increase in 

the tax base and, subsequently, lower Council tax bills for residents. 

During these challenging times, the Council does not want to increase 

financial the burden on families and individuals.  This is why the Council 

35



has frozen Council Tax from 2010-11 and 2013/14, and reduced Council 

Tax by 1% in 2014/15.   

1.4 Priorities and spending review 

1.4.1 The scale of the challenge is huge. Saving another £72m from the Council’s 

annual budget will require a fundamental shift in the way public services are 

delivered. Such a scale of change will take time to deliver, and for this reason 

it is vitally important that the Council has a plan for the future, and this plan 

stretches not just a couple of years in advance, but for the next 5 years to 

2020. As agreed in the budget report to Cabinet in July 2013, Council officers 

have undertaken a review of budgets, spending and potential opportunities to 

make further savings over the period 2016-20. This report was considered by 

Policy and Resources Committee on 10 June 2014 and is included in 

Appendix A.   

1.4.2 The Priorities and Spending Review has been a process led by officers. It has 

been informed by public consultation, and officers have engaged with all three 

main political parties over the last 10 months. The report sets out options for 

committees to support in developing their responses to future budget 

challenges. It is important to note than no decisions on future budget savings 

are being made in this report, it merely provides information to theme 

committees to enable members to respond to the challenge.  

1.4.3 The elements of the PSR report relevant to Adults and Safeguarding 

Committee are as follows: 

1.4.4 The Adults and Safeguarding Committee will have oversight of how the 

council delivers adult social care through the Adults and Communities 

Delivery Unit.  As the council’s largest internal Delivery Unit, with a total 

revenue budget of £82 million1 (30% of the council’s total budget), a 

significant proportion of savings will need to be found from within the Adults 

and Communities Delivery Unit in order for the council to close the gap in its 

total budget.   

1.4.5 The PSR has identified scope to make organisational efficiency savings of 

approximately £4.7 million by 2019/20 through a range of measures, 

including: 

o A 10% reduction in workforce spending by 2019/20 (2.5% a year from 

2016/17 to 2019/20), in order to save £1.5 million.  Savings will be 

achieved by increasing workforce productivity, reviewing Terms and 

Conditions and reducing layers of management within the Adults and 

Communities Delivery Unit. 

                                                           
1
 2015/16 Medium Term Financial Strategy 

36



o Savings of approximately £2.6 million by 2019/20 by re-procuring key 

contracts, bearing down on external suppliers and improving contract 

management to drive down costs.   

1.4.6 Around £79 million is spent by the council each year on adult social care 

costs, which includes spending on personal budgets for care and support, 

domiciliary care and equipment to support people in their own homes, as well 

as residential and nursing care placements.  It is the council’s ambition to 

support more people with care and support needs to remain in their own 

community and home for as long as possible, to improve their quality of life 

and to reduce demand on high cost residential care placements. 

1.4.7 The PSR has identified the opportunity for savings of approximately £6.9 

million by 2019/2020 though measures to target support and develop a wider 

range of housing options for residents with dementia and learning disabilities - 

and their families – which allows them to live at home for longer and support 

themselves more.   

1.4.8 Similarly, the PSR has identified further savings opportunities totalling £1m 

through integrated working with the NHS and redesigning services to ensure 

that older people receive co-ordinated, joined up care services that reduce 

duplication and better anticipate and respond to their needs.   

 

1.4.9 Summary:  

• The PSR has identified options to increase the financial benefit to the council by 

approximately £12.6 million in the Adult and Safeguarding Committee’s area of 

responsibility area, through the following means:  

Improving organisational efficiency, including: 
Approximately £4.7 

million 

• Measures to improve workforce productivity, review of Terms and conditions and 

reducing management overheads within the council’s Adults and Communities 

Delivery Unit. 

• Re-procuring key contracts and improving contract management to drive down 

contract and supplier costs. 

Reducing demand and promoting independence, 

including: 

Approximately £6.9 

million 

• Measures to help older people with dementia live at home for longer, reducing 

the demand for social care services. 

37



• More effective, targeted support to younger people with learning difficulties to 

support their growth into early adulthood. 

• Ensuring individuals eligible for adult social care get the right level of support 

and that more flexible and personal support options are available. 

• Increasing disabled facilities grants and housing adaptations to allow people to 

live at home for longer, reducing the demand for social care services, and 

building more extra care housing. 

Redesigning services, including: 
Approximately £1.0 

million 

• Integrating service provision and commissioning so that conditions associated 

with frail elderly residents are managed and supported more effectively. 

TOTAL 
Approximately £12.6 

million 

 

In addition, the remaining savings gap identified in the policy and resources 

report has yet to be allocated but may well present a further challenge to this 

committee. 

 

1.5 Commissioning Plans and the Corporate Plan 

1.5.1 The Corporate Plan is the overarching strategic document for the Council, 

setting out its commissioning priorities and objectives.  The latest Corporate 

Plan which covers the period 2014-15 to 2015-16 was published in April 2014 

and has been revised to reflect the new freedoms offered by the Localism Act.    

1.5.2 Following the local elections in May, and the formation of a new 

administration, the corporate plan needs to be updated. Following the creation 

of the new committee system, there is an opportunity for these committees to 

set the future direction of the Council. It is therefore proposed that theme 

committees agree commissioning plans for the period 2015-20, which will be 

reported back to Policy and Resources Committee in December 2014 as part 

of a refreshed corporate plan.  

1.5.3 The tone of the corporate plan will be guided by an overall narrative of Barnet 

being a place: 

• Of opportunity, where people can expect a good quality of life;  

• Where opportunity is shared and fairness is the priority;  

• Where responsibility is shared through a new deal with residents; and 

• Where services will be transformed by a smaller, smarter public sector.  

38



 

1.8 Capital Programme 

1.8.1 The medium term financial strategy includes provision for future capital 

expenditure on Council priorities through to 2020. It is important to note that 

some priorities, such as school places, are funded in full to the end of the 

decade. Other priorities, such as housing, investment in roads and 

pavements, and rolling/cyclical programmes of maintenance, will need to be 

considered for 2016-20. Detail of the additional capital requirements for the 

Council is set out in the Priorities and Spending Review report. Theme 

committees should consider their capital requirements as part of their budget 

proposals and agree these by November for inclusion in the draft budget 

report to Policy and Resources committee in December 2014.  

1.9 Timetable 

1.9.1 Theme committees will be supported by officers throughout the summer and 

autumn to develop their response to these targets, agree a package of 

proposals by November, to enable a draft medium term financial strategy for 

the Council to be set by Policy and Resources Committee in December 2014.  

• June: Budget and business planning process commences. Each theme 
committee receives a report on the budget and business planning process, 
the budget envelope to 2020, and a summary of potential savings 
opportunity.  Each Committee is asked to develop commissioning priorities 
and proposals to inform a new Corporate Plan, commissioning strategy for 
the Committee, and savings proposals.    
 

• October – November: Each theme committee to agree draft 
commissioning priorities and savings proposals, for submission to Policy 
and Resources Committee in December.  
 

• December: Policy and Resources Committee (2 December) 
 

 
1.10 Consultation 

1.10.1 Consultation has already commenced to enable the Council to plan for the 

future, and will continue as options set out in this report are considered 

further. Consultation follows three broad phases: 

a) Phase 1 – Citizens’ panels and focus groups have targeted service users, 
businesses and some protected characteristic groups to gauge residents’ 
views about local services and priorities.  
 

b) Phase 2 – the “call for evidence” is on-going. This has involved online 
channels, asking local and national commentators and stakeholders for views 

39



on how we meet future challenges, and ensures this thinking is informed by 
best practice. It was suspended in purdah, and re-opened on 27th May. The 
findings of phases 1 and 2 will be shared through theme committees in July to 
inform decision making.  

 
c) Phase 3 – consultation on specific savings proposals will commence as they 

are formulated. Theme committees will run consultation on groups of ideas 
over the summer/autumn to inform proposal development. Individual 
consultation on specific proposals will take place following agreement of a 
draft medium term financial strategy and corporate plan at Policy and 
Resources committee in December.  

 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
2.1 As set out in the report above, local government is facing significant cuts in 

funding which will require a fundamental change to the way services are 
delivered by 2020. Such a scale of change takes time to deliver, and for this 
reason it is vitally important that the Council has a plan for the future, and this 
plan stretches not just a couple of years in advance, but for the next 5 years 
to 2020. As agreed in the budget report to Cabinet in July 2013, Council 
officers have undertaken a review of budgets, spending and potential 
opportunities to make further savings over the period 2016-20. Policy and 
Resources Committee on 10 June 2014 agreed the future business planning 
process and savings targets for theme committees. This report takes this 
process forward.  
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 This report in itself does not ask that members make any decisions on specific 
savings options; rather it sets out a process for engaging all members and 
theme committees in the development of budget proposals for the period up 
to 2020.  
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 Following approval of these recommendations, theme committees will 
consider the development of commissioning plans and savings proposals to 
meet the targets in this report. These committees need to be in a position to 
recommend commissioning plans and draft budget proposals to Policy and 
Resources Committee on 2 December for consultation.  
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

 
5.1 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 

Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.1.1 This report covers the Council’s MTFS and annual business planning process. 
In March 2014, the Council set a two year MTFS covering the period 2014-15 
to 2015-16. Following the local elections in May, and the formation of a new 
administration for Barnet Council, this report sets out the process for re-

40



defining the corporate plan and priorities, and the process for setting a budget 
and medium term financial strategy extending through from 2016 through to 
2020. 
 

5.1.2 In addition to continued austerity, demographic change and the resulting 
pressure on services poses a significant challenge to the Council. The 
organisation is facing significant budget reductions at the same time as the 
population is increasing, particularly in the young and very old. Given that 
nearly two thirds of the Council’s budget is spent on Adult Social Care and 
Children’s Services, this poses a particular challenge as these services are 
predominantly ‘demand led’. There will also be costs related to infrastructure 
development. The annual allocation of New Homes Bonus funding is allocated 
to the infrastructure reserve as a contribution towards these costs. 
 

5.2 Legal and Constitutional References 
 

5.2.1 All proposals emerging from the business planning process be considered in 
terms of the Council’s legal powers and obligations (including, specifically, the 
public sector equality duty under the Equality Act 2010 and its statutory duties 
under current community care legislation and the Care Act 2014 when its 
provisions come into force) and, where appropriate, mechanisms put into 
place to ensure compliance with legal obligations and duties and to mitigate 
any other legal risks as far as possible. 

 
5.2.2 Constitution, Part 3, Responsibility for Functions – Section 3:  The Adults and 

Safeguarding Committee has within its Terms of Reference the following: 

• To be responsible for those powers, duties and functions of the Council in 
relation to Adults and Communities including the following specific 
functions: 
• Promoting the best possible Adult Social Care services 

 
5.3 Risk Management 
 
5.3.1 The Council has taken steps to improve its risk management processes by   

integrating the management of financial and other risks facing the 
organisation. Risk management information is reported quarterly to the Board 
and to Committees and is reflected, as appropriate, throughout the annual 
business planning process.  
 

5.3.2 Previous budget setting reports have referred to risks in respect of future 
spending cuts for Local Government. In December, the Government 
confirmed spending totals for Councils for 2014/15 and 2015/16. This 
announcement also indicated that austerity is likely to continue until the end of 
the decade. Current modelling suggests that this is likely to equate to further 
annual reductions of between £15m and £20m to the Council’s budget.  For 
this reason, it is important that the Council continues to be prudent with its use 
of reserves and contingency to mitigate future cuts.  

 
5.3.3 The challenges set out in this report require fundamental change in the way 

Council services are delivered, which impacts on the human resources of the 

41



organisation and related policies and practices. This process will be managed 
in conjunction with Trade Unions and staff. 

 
5.4 Equalities and Diversity  
 
5.4.1 Equality and diversity issues are a mandatory consideration in the decision-

making of the Council.  This requires elected Members to satisfy themselves 

that equality considerations are integrated into day to day business and that 

all proposals emerging from the finance and business planning process have 

properly taken into consideration what impact, if any, there is on any protected 

group and what mitigating factors can be put in train. 

5.4.2 The projected increase in the borough’s population and changes in the 

demographic profile will be key factors that need to be considered when 

determining both the corporate strategy and service responses. Both of these 

need to also reflect the aspirations and contributions of current residents 

5.4.3 Similarly, all human resources implications will be managed in accordance 

with the Council’s Managing Organisational Change policy that supports the 

Council’s Human Resources Strategy and meets statutory equalities duties 

and current employment legislation. 

5.5 Consultation and Engagement 
 

5.5.1 As set out above – see section 1.10. 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 None 

 
 
 

42



�����������	�
�������������������

�

��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

������������	
����������

�

�����������	�
��������������������

�������������
������������

�

���������

� �

43



�����������	�
�������������������

�

��

�

��������

�

�

�������� ��	
���	�����

�

�������� ����	��������
��

�

�������� ������	�	�����
��	��
��
�	������� �������!����"��#�$�

�

�����%�� ���&������'���(�	������''�����	���#�#�

�

������)� )��*'(�''����	��������'+���	��������(����������"��	�
������	����
�����	�

�

������#� $��&����� �
	������(��
�"	������
�����
�	���������
��	�

�

������$� ���,  �
	��	��(�
��''����� 
���	����������	�� �
	��� �	����

�

������%� ����
��
�	������� �������!����"��#�$�-��  
�������.�	����'����

�

�����)$� /��.��	����	������''�����-���!�������������
������
�������� 	�����

�

�����$/� %��&����� ��	��(�	�����!�����'������	�������	��� ������ 	�����(�
�������(
	��
�

�

� �

44



�����������	�
�������������������

�

��

�

�������������

�

&��
����������		�����"���(
���	���(��	�	��	�	���������������''������	���01�����(��������
�	���

 ��	� (�"� ���
�� ����� ���� �� �����(����	� �� ��	� ��� �
������	����� ��
���� 	���  �'��2�  
���	�� ����

��'�	�
�� ���	�
�� ���� ��� ��	�3����  � ���� ��"�� 	��� ���	
��� � *�
� 4���'� 5���
����	2� 	���

� 
������	����6��3����� �'���� ������2��� '���"�	��
�������������(�
���
�����2����������

	������'���(�	������''����� �
	��'�
'����	����&���'��	������
�������������������'����((��'	�����-�

���	����
� �
	�"�''��� '�
��-�	����������
��	��	�	����"�''����	�����	�'�	��������(�	�����������

�

��� �����
��	2�	��������'������  
�������	��������''�����������������'������ '������"�������

�����'"��������	�	���������	��������'+��(��������
�� �����'���������
��'	2���	���'��������'���'�

�(�
�'�	���� 
�	��	��������� 
�������	��	������	���	�'�(
��	�'������
������ �	����"2�	��������'�

���� �
��	��� ����
���� 	�� �����	� ��� ������ 	��	� 
������	�� ��
�� ���	� -� �
���� � ����7� �����'�7�

������7� 	
��� �
	� ���� ��(
��	
�	
�7� ������' ���� ����� �� '�� 	�� (���� 8����� � &��������������

����� ����� 
�6�
��� �	2� ��� (������  � 	�� 	��� ���''����� ��� 	���� "��2� ��
��	� ���� ��'	� �� ��'���

 '�	(�
��(
���"�����	��������(''������	��	��	������	�(�"����
���

�

)�� 4��9����	��	���(	
�2��	�����'��
�	��	�(
	��
�	��������������"�''����
�6�
����(�	��������'�

-�����	���"���
� �'������	�
������
��	�-����	��'����"�	�����	����������:�"���
2��	������	��''������

���� �'����� � &���01��������� ��� ��"��� ������� ���� 4������ ���  �
	��'�
� ��� �� ��	��� 	�� �
�"�

�	
���'�����
�	���'�		�
���'(��(�	����������������	��������2��	�"�''��
��	����
��'��  �
	��	��(�
�	���

��
�����(���
��	�����(�
��	��
������	����������������-�����  �
	��	��	�����
�����	�������(�	��

�(�	�����
�"	�2�
�����
�	�������2�'	���	�'�2���������

�

$�� &�������(�	���(��
�"	���
���'
�����������(�'	�'���''�������
��	2�	��
����	���
�����
�	����

�(��
�����������;�'����'������5
��������
9�����"�	��	�����8�
�
�����'� ���	��(��
��	�;
����

;
��9'�"�������	���	�
	������� �&����
�����
�	���������	�'�(�
�	���(	
���(�	�����
��������"�''�

 
��������"������� (�
���
��	+�� 
������	�2� � ���� (�
����������2� �
��	�� 	���������(���"� 8����

���� 
���	�'���� ������	���� ��
���� 	��� ��
����� � &��� �����'� "�''� "�
9� 	�� ���
�� 	��	� (''�

�����	���� ���	�9����(�	�����  �
	��	�2����	��	���
��	����	�����	�������������('���
���2����

 �
	��(���������('2��'���'���	���

�

��� �'	����������(�	����������������  �
	��	��"�''���  ���"�	��	�������	�
���	����(
���

	��������'2� �	������������� 
�'�� ������
����	��	��
�"	����  ���� 
�� �����'������	��	���
��	+��

���	���	���� ���
��	�
��	���� ���� 	����� 	������ 	��	� <��9�� ��
��	2� ��
��	+� -� �	�� �����'�� ���� �
����

� ����� -� �
������	������� � �	� �	� ��� �'��� �� �
	��	� 	��	� 	���� �  �
	��	�� ��� 	�� 	�������(�	� �(� �''�


������	���(���
��	���������2���	���'��"�''�	��������'� '�����
�'�������' ����	������	����	���
���	�

����
�����	� (�
��� ������('����� 	�
��������
���2� �	�"�''� �'��������	��"�
9���
���'���'��"�	��

�	��
�  �
	�� �(� 	���  �'��� ���	�
� -� ���� ��� 	��� =:�� ���� >��� ;��	
�� �'�� -� 	�� ����	�(�� 	�����


������	���	�
��9��(����������	����� 
������	���
���	���	�
���	�����"����	�����
������������

�

45



�����������	�
�������������������

�

��

�

��� �����' ���� �� '��	����' �	�����'���2��	�"�''�
������� �����������'���'���
�������������

	������
�������������
���
��������'��'��� � ��� 	��	������2���	���'�� �������'���� ���� ��������	���


���	� 	����� 	�� ��� (�
� ��
��	+�� 
������	�2� �	� ��� �'��� ��� �����	��'�  �
	� �(� ��������� 	��� (�������'�

���''������(������	��������'���

�

/�� ���	��������'��  
�������	������''�����������  �
	��	�����(�	������	�(�"����
�2�����"�


�'�	������ �"�	����
��	+�� 
������	��"�''� ���
���� ���� 	��� �����'+��!������	����
�� 	�����
����

������	��	'�� ���"�2� ��
��	� ����(�	�� (
��� �	
���2� ��������� ������	���� ���� �� �������(�  �� '��

'��9�����	�(�
�������	��
�������		��������'�������'���'���	���	�������	�����
���'�	��	�	��������'� ��

���
� 	��� ���
�� ������ -� ��	� ��� '�� ������� 	��� �����'�"�''� ����� 	�� ���'�� ���9� �	�� ��	���	���� ���

����� �
���2� �	� ������2� ��� ����� �����2� 
������	�� 9��"� ���	� ���	� "��	� ��� 
���	� (�
� 	���
�

�������
������� � ����'�����
��	�
� ������	�� �
	��� �	����"�''� 	��
�(�
������� 
��
�	�� (�
� 	���

�����'2� �'�������� ������ ��
�� 	�� ���
�	���� 	��� ������ �(� '���'� ������	���� ���� �������

�((��	���'��"�	��	���7������������
��	
��� �
��	7����� ����'�����
������	�� ��� 	�����
������	����

��������

�

%�� &���� 
� �
	���
9�� 	��������(� 	���������� �	�
��
�
����������
������
���� �	���� -� �����

���	�2���		��� � 
�������(����'����2������������	��
������������������
�	����	����	�
�����	���

'�9�'���� ��	��(�(
	��
���	�
�	���������
�����������������	�����
�������2����	��� �
	��	'�2�

	������	�(��������(�	�����������	��	�"�''����
�6�
���	���''�"�	��������'�	��'����"�	�����	��������

�������	����	�� 
��������	�'���
��������=�	���'��"�''�	��������'������	�����������
���((�����	2�

	��� ���'�� �(� 	��� ���''����� �'��� �������	�	��� �� �'���
� 
�'�	������ � ��	"���� 	��� �����'� ���� 	���

"���
� �'������	�
�	����	��
�	������
����(��
��'���'���
�������
����	����������(�
������	���

�

?�� &�����!�
� 
����	�����������
��2� 
�	����'� 
������ (�
�����'� ������
������(�� 	����� (�
�

���	����	��� 
�8��	����� ����	��������'+��(��������-�"��������(�
����	�	����������
��
�����	"����

�#��������#�#�@�
�	��
�	����	�9���������������������
��	
�
�2�	� ���"��"�����&���
� �
	���	���	���

 ��9�����(�� 	�����(�
�	��������'�	�����������������
�����
�����2�"���������	��� �	��	��'�	��

 
��������(�������'�����(�	��(��  
�����	�'�������
��
������������ '����"���	�"�
����'������	���

A/����''��������	��� ��

�

�#�� ����� �(� 	����� � 	����� "�''� 
�6�
��  @(
��	� �����	���	� ���� �� (���� ��� ���������
���

���
��� ��� �
��
� 	�� �'��9� (	
�� ��������� � ����� ������ (���� ��� �����
��� ����  ����
�!�� �"�

���
����� 
�� ����� ��� ��!��� ����� ��� ����
����� � ����� "�''� 
�6�
�� 	��� �����'� 	�� "�
9�

��((�
��	'���������
������	����������
���'���'��"�	���	��
� �
	���(�	��� �'������	�
�-���	��'���''��

����
������''��-� 	���������������""
�
�������� 
������ �����#������ 
�������������
����� �����

�����"�''�
�6�
��	��������'�	���	� ������������	��������	�
�'������	���
��
�
������������!�����
��

���� ���
�� ��� -� ��	��
� ������� 	���� �
�� '���� �(� ��  
��
�	�� �
� ������� �������� �'��� ���� ��� �	�

��		�
��

�

���� �	�"�''����(�
��'��	���;����''�
��-����
� 
����	�	������(���
��	+��
������	��-�	����	�
�����

"������(�	������ 	����2������	��
��	��	�"��"�''����	����	�����
��2�	����"����	���� '����	2����

����'	�	����"�	�� 
������	��� � �	� ��� ��	� 	��� �� ��	�	���� 	��	� �''� �(� 	���� 	�����  
����	��� ��� 	����

46



�����������	�
�������������������

�

��

�


� �
	� "�''� ��� 	�9��� (�
"�
�� 	�� �� '����	�	���� -� ����� "�''� ����� (
	��
� ����'� ���	� ����

���''�����	�����
�������

��
��	����'���
��� �������2� ���������!�
����"�����	��������������$�

��������"���������"���������!��
�������
�$�
""������%����
������������
�������������������������

!�	��
2�	�����!�
� 
����	���� ���	����	����-����������	��'��9�����������������	�� '����((��	���'��

(�
�	���(	
���

�

���� ������2� ��� 	�����!� 
������ ����'���2� �� �� ��(� �����A�����''���� 
���������	"���� 	���

�����'+��(�
����	�����	�	���#�#�����	���� 	���������	�(����	�
����	���� 
�����2� �
	��'�
'�����

	���'��	�	�
������
���(�	������������&����������	��	�������
��	�
��������"�''����
�6�
������	�"�''�

���(�
�;����''�
��	����	�
�������"�	���'���'��(�;����'�&���"�''� '�����	��
�������	���(�������'�

�� ��	�	������'���(�	������''�����������	��	2���������'�� �������"��	������	
�����	����	��

������	�2�������"�����"�&�����'����������
���
$��%������������

�

�)�� ����#�#2� �	� ��� '�9�'��	��	���
��4���'��	��
�	����"�''� 8����(�
���� 	������������
��
��
���

�����
���%�"!���
���2���	���'��"�	��������	��
��	���
����	��� �'������	�
������	��
�'���'�����


������'���
����� 
�����
��� �&���� ��� '�9�'�� 	�� 	
����
� 	�������'� ���	��(��'�	�
���(��'	�@�������

���2� "��
��  �'��� ���	�
� ��������� �
�� ��@'���	��� 	��  
������ (''�� ��	��
�	��� ��
������ 	��


������	��� � &��� ��%�� 
�� ��
��� ���
����� ������� �
��� ��!��
��� (� ��� ��%� ��  
��� ��� ��$�� ��

��������
���(��
��� ����������� 
��!
�
����
�����������
�
�%� ��$
������������
���� ����2���� 	���

�����(� 	���������2� �	� ��� '�9�'�� 	��	��������
�������
)��"� ����
�������
�����
��� ������#� "����

������������! �
�#���
�����������!����%����������

�

�$�� �	�����'��
�(
�����"������'�������������(''�����'	�"�	��	���(�
�	�
�����(�� ��������	��

 ��������� ��� 	����#�#�� �������!����"� 	��	� 4���'�5���
����	� ������� 	
�	��� 	�� ��'���
� -� 	��

���������((��������������������
�(�
����
������(�
�	�����		�
����	�����
�������������������"�����

"!�!����
����������*!
���+�
������� �����"���� ���� 
��� �����
����
���
���&�����'�������������

������%� 
����
�����!��
������� "!���� ����������� 	�����������(��� (''�� ��	��
�	��� �'��� ���	�
�

"�	����
���������
����
����	����������(���������'��"�''���*!
���'�������������������������

�������
 
�
�%� ��� &����� ,!����
�
��� ��� ��� ������� ���� ��
��� ��� ���� &����� '���������� "
������

�%����2���������
��	�� 
�������
��	�
�('�����'�	����
����	������	���	�� 
���	�� ��	��
�	��������

�����	�������
�"	�����

�

���� ���	����
� �
	�"�''�������	
�	�2�	��
��"�''�����	��'��������''�������������	�	��
�����

�'������������� �����
�
��
��@�	���	
����	���
�� �	����  �
	��	����� ���	����
��	+��
������	������

��������������	�����
�����	�����������(�
��������������(�	������	� 
�� �
�����
������������

�(�	������	���	�������	���"�
'���

�

� �

47



�����������	�
�������������������

�

��

�

����� �!��"�##$%&�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

� �

• ���������	
��
����������������������������	��������	���
����
������������	
��
���������������

�����
�������	���������������������	�����������	������	
���
������	��	��	
����������	��
�����

�
����

• �	� �������� ��
����	�� �	� ���������� �� �������� � ��� !���"� ������� ��� �������� 	��� ��� �����

�������������� ����	�������#
�������	��������	���
���

• �	�����	
������
������
������������������
�����
�����
�#��$�%��	��������������	
���	�

�������� ������
���� �	
�� �������� �
�� 
����&� 
��� ���	� 
�  
����� ��� ���
�� 
��� �
����
��

���
���
����������	
���	���������	
��
��������
������
��������
����������#�����
����
�	��

• �	� �������� ����
���� �	
�� ���� ������ ����� ����� ��� 
� ����	�� '()� #������� ����� )*+,-+(� 
���

)*+.-)*�����
������������	�'()�#��������������������	�������	
�������	���
����/ �
�����	��������0��

����������������)*)*������������	���	
�������	
���
�����)*+*��

• 1��	���	��	����������������#
2�����	���
 ������ �����������������������
������')**�#����������

)*)*�� � �	� �������� ����� ����� �	�� �������� 
�� ����������� ����� ���� ��� 
�����
������	� �	�

��������������������&� �	
�� ������
�������������
������� �������	
���&�
����	
���	���������� ���

�
2��
����
���
����
���������� 
�������#������

• 3����� �	� �	
������� �	�� 
�� �������������� � 4�����0�� ����#�� ����� ����� ��������� � �� �	�

�#
���������	���
���
����	��������	�������������
�����

• �	�������	0������
�������	#���������
��#����	
��)*�***����	�#��
������ �������������

5*�***����6����
����	����������������� �� ��'��,�#����������������������#����#�����
�����

���)*)*�����	�
�����	��'�*�#�������������7������������#��������� �����������
����������

• 8�� ��� ���� 
��� ��� �
���0�� ��������#
�� �� 
��� ��� �
2� 
� 
��
�� ��� �	��� ��������������	��	�

��
��� 
� ���� ���� �	� �������� 9����2�������	� ��	�� �
���� ��� �	� ������� ������ 9� ��� �������� �	���

���������	�����
��������������������
����	#�������������#��
���0������������

• �	���������������2��������
�����	������	��	�3�
��#������%��2�
���������������
��:����������

�2�������� ������#�������
����������8
��	����	��	�
�#����#� ����#����������������2�� �;���

�����������	����#��� ��	�<�
�������������������� ���
������������
����������������������
���� �����

• =�
��� ��##������ �
������
����� ��� ���
�� ������ ����� 
���� �� 
�� �����
�� �
��� ��� �	� �	
��� �	�

�������� ����� ��� ��� 
�	� � ��� #�� �	� ���
���
�� �	
������ 
	
��� � �	� �������� ����� � ���� 
�

��##������ �
������
��������
��������	� �	� 
�#���� 
�	� ���� 
���
��� � �� ��� ����
���
��������	�

��##�������
����
������������������
2������
����������������������	������
��
�
���

• >��
�2����#��	��������	
����������������
�����	
��������������
����	�
������������������	
��

	
 ���
#���	�� ���#���������������������������	�'()�#��������������
�����	������������
��

>
����������������������
���1�=����?�
��������4�������1����

• @�����
����	�����	
��������������������	
��	
 ��	�������
������
 ��	���������������'�*�A�#�������

�	����	���������������
�������
�������#�� ���	����������#�)*+,-+(����)*+.-)*�
������

���
�������������	�'()�#��������������
���

• /�� �	���� �
���� 	
��� !BAC"� ��#� ���#� �������� ���� ����
����� ���
���
����
�� ���������� � /�� �	�

�#
������)*C���#�����#����������������������#
���
�������
�������������&�)*C����#�

�	����������������	�
����
2����
�#������������
��
����
�	����#
D�#�������#&�
���+)C�

���#�����������
��������
������� �����

• @�� ����� �� ���� ����� ������������ ��� ����� �	��	� ��� �	� ���� �������� ��� �
2� ����
��� ���

�#��#��
������	����	�����������##����������������
��������	���������
�������������
����

• ����
�� ��� �������
������ ��� �	� ������� ��� �	����� �
�2
����� ��� �� �#��#����� �	� ������� ���

�
 ������	�����	
���������	��
����	���
�������	���
���	��
���������
����������
�������2������

�#
�������	��	
������
��������������)*+(�
���)*+A����

• �	����������������������������� 
�����������������	������������������������	��
��
�������������

���� ������������ ��� ���#��� �	� �
�
��� ��� �������� ���������� 
��� ����#� ���
��� �	����	�

���������
D�
�������������

• �	���������������<��������	����D������������#�����
��=� ��#������������������	��
����	����	�

��
������
���
��� ��������
�������
�����D��������
�������	�4��
��=� ��#���>��
�������#����

������ ��������	��

48



�����������	�
�������������������

�

��

�

�' $��� � (���$%)� �*%��%� ��"�+�"*�),�)-�%�!��.������
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������	
������������������	�������

�

���� ���
�	���'��'����	��(���
��	�;����'+�� ������� ������'����"�	�� 	��� (�������'� ���''�������(�

	���  ��	� (���� ���
�� ���� ����� 	��� �� ������ �	� ����  '����� ��� "������ �����
���� � ��
��	� ���� ��

���	�
���(��  
�����������''������������������
��2�'�����'������	
�	
���"��������	����
���	�	��	�

	�������'�����	�������

�

���� ��� �##%2� 	��� �����'+�� <*	
�� ��� �+�  
��
����� (�
���"� 	��� � ������� �	�� 	��	�"�
��

 ������������5���
����	��	�	����#�#�� �������!����"�������	��� '�	(�
�����"�����	��������	��


�� ������ � *	
�� ��� �� "��� ��������� ��� 	��� <,��� ��
��	+�  
��
����2� "����� ����'� ���

<���'��+��(���
������	��	��	�"�	��	�����
9�	�����"�''�����
�	����'�	�������������(�A�/����''����

���
��#����
�����

�

��������	
������

• �������� ����� ���������� ����� ��������� ������ ���� ���� ��� ���� ������ � ���� �������� ���� ��

���!����"������ ��� !���� �������#���� ���� ���� ������ � "�������� ��� ���� �������� ��� ���� ��� ����

���������������������������������#�������!����$������%�

• &��������''������()*+ �����������������"����������������������,�	!���������#����-�	�.����

����������������������������������������������������������������������#�������!���������'�

()*/0*1����()*20()%�

• �����	����!�������������������� �"����'��!�!����������3����������#���!������!��3����

����!������ ����'������� ����!��4��������!� ��� �����������5�� ��������������� ����������� ����

������%� � ���� �	�� ���� "���� "����� ��� �#������� ���� �������� � ����� ���� �"4����#�� ���

�#�������"������������������"�����'������������"������ ���!���������%�

• ����������������'�������'�������������	��

�

*% 6����������������������5��"���������()()�7�������������������������������������������

���������������������������#��������#�������8�����%������������������������'�����"��������

�����������'����'�6���������	������� ���������������������������5��"��������#���!��

���()*20()%�

(% ������������� ���� ������'���� 7� �.� 9���� ��������� � ��� ����� ���� �������� ������������

���������������������"���:�������.�9������#�������������������������������������������;�

������������3����3� �!������������"����� �"��������� �<�#���'������!���'����� ;����

���������������������������������������������������3������������'������!!�����%�

+% =�#���!�����!����������'���������������������7��������#������ �����������������������

�����#���!������������!����������!����������'�3������#������������������������'�����

������������!���������������5����������%�

�

• ����� ��!���� ��!�������� ���� ����������� ��� ���� �	�%� � &�� ����� "�� ���� �������� ������������ ���

�����'������������������!������!��������������"����3���������� ���#���!���������������

�'!��'����� ������������������������������������������������%�

49



�����������	�
�������������������

�

	�

�

��)� 1��"����	��	�	���01+���

��	�����	���(���	�������	��	���	�
�	��"�''����	�����	�'�	���

���� �(� 	��� �������"����2� ���������"�	�� 
������ ������2� "�''�  '���� ���
������  
���
�� ��� 	���

�����'+��
���
����B����-��������C2��	����
���	�	��	�	����
������	�������	������	�������	���	�	��

(�
"�
�� '���������&������	��
"����"�'��'�����	��������'��	�
��9�(
����''@�������
��2����
	@	�
��

�����������9�����

�

������	��
��	��	�
����������������������

�

��$� &��� �����'+�� 
�� ��������� ����� 	���	�
��
�
���.� ����
������
��� �	���� @� �� ������	��

 
�������(����'����2����������	���������������
�	���2�"����������������������
��#�)�"�	��

	��� ����	���� �(� ���
�	������� 	��� '���'� �(� (�������'� ���''����� (������ 	��� �����'� ���� �	�� '���'�

�	
�	����� �
	��
�� �	���#�#���������'� ����� 	�����(�
��'��	���;����''�
��	���������
�@��(	�
�

	����#�$�4���'��'��	�����@�	���'����	�������	��� ��

�

���� 0'	���	�'�2� 	�����!� ��� ���	� 
������
��� -��(���	�� 	���9�������������� 	��������((�
��	'����

&�����!�������������������	��
�����6��	�����	��	����''�����	���
�'���(�	����	�	�2�����'������	������

	��� ��������'2� ��	�"�	���� 	������	��	��(� '���'� 
��
�	����	��	��''�"��	��������'� 	����	�
����� �	��

'����
@	�
�� 
��
�	����������	�����"�/�
!��0����1
����
����������%��/01���	���#�#����

�

���� �� �
���'� �'����	� �(� 	��� ��!� ��� ����!����
��� ��� ������������ � &�� ��	�2� 	��� ��!� ����

���'������(�
�	� ������(�
������	�����'	�	����-�	�
����;�	�3��������'�����	������*����5
� ��@�

���	��������'�����������
�	��������(�"��	�
������	����
�����	�����	��������
��	������''������

��������&�����!������'�������'	���"�	������
��	���(�'���'�������	����'��
������	�����@�	���9�	��9�2�

 
�(�������'�������2����������2�5���
����	��� �
	���	��-�	�
�������-����"���2�
���������	��	�

�	������������	����"����
������(�	���9����	����(�
���	���  
�������&���;�''�(�
����������"�''��'�����	�

	��������(�>����#�$���������	����(�
������������	�9���	�
����;����'�;����		�����

��

��/� &����
� �
	�
� 
����	��	���"
�����!��!���"�����	��3�� �	���	���	������$�����"����
����"���

���� ��!��
�� ��� ����� ����%� ��� ��������� 
������ ��
��� �
���  �� ����
����  %� �������

-�!��
�����2�"�	��	���������
���"������
��	�9���(�
"�
���! 4��������! �
������!����
��� �"����

��"
������
�
���
����$������
����������
��� ��
��3��&���������
���
���
�����(������� 	����"�''�

�'������(''���� '�
�������2*!��
�
���5������,������������������
����

�

���
������������
����������	
��	����������
�

��%� �	� ��� �� �
	��	� 	����� �'��
� ���� ����"� ����	��������������$� ���� ����"� ���� ��!��
����

��
�$
���� � ��� 	���� 
� �
	� ��	�� �	2� �� �� � ��� 	��� �����'+�� (��������"�''� 
������ ����� �(� �''� �(� 	���

� 	�����"�
���� '����	�������	�����	���	���6��	���(�������������������&����������	��	�	���

�����'�"�''���������	����	�� ������	����������'� ���"��  
�������	����"� �'�����
�������
��

���������������'���
��2����'�����	�
����������
��	�
���	��
�	������
����	��� �'������	�
����

�

��?� *
	��
�� 	�����"�''������	���������'� �������"�
9���	�
������2������	��'�2�������(�	���

����
�����	��	����	����
� �
	�"�''���	����	�9���(�
"�
���
�"�''�������'������9�"������8��	�	��

(
	��
���
	������������������2���������
��������������
���������� ����������������!��������

����  !���� ���� 
�� ������� � *
	��
� ��	��'� ��� 	��� ��!�  
������ ���� 	�����	����'���� 	��	� ����

�  �
	����	������	��	����-�������6�� �

50



�����������	�
�������������������

�


�

�

�'  (��"�$����/� (���($���)-�� �������
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

������
��
����
�������

�

���� &���� ��� 	�
� ��	�� �	� 	����
��� ������
�� �����)�� ��� "
����
��� ����������� (������ 	���

�����'2� 	��� "���
�  �'��� ���	�
2� ��������� �(� ��
��	+�� 
������	��� � �	� �� '����� "��� 	��� �����'�

��'������	��	���	�
�	���������	�������������(�
� �'�����
������"�''� ���	���2����� 
����	����

�'��
����
������(�
�	��������'+�����������	��	�9��(�
"�
��	�����!��

�

�

��������	
������

• ����
�� �������������������� ������������� ����>!������ ���"��������������������������� �

���!�������������������'� ������������"������������������!!��>�'������?$)�"������������

��'�������������'�����������>��<�������������������()*$%�������'������������������!�"����

�!������������������������������������������������ ����'������������!���������!�����������

!���������������%�

● ��� !���� ��� ���� <�#���'���5�� ��'� ��� "����� ���� 
�5�� ���������"��3� ����� ���!��� � ��������

�!�����������������"��!������������@�����<�#���'����"��9��������%�

● ����������������������������� �!�!���������������������'����!�������������������������

!��������������������#���� �!����������������������������������%�

● ���� <�#���'���5�� '�4��� !������ �����'�� ����� ����� ��������� ���� !�������� ��� @�����

<�#���'��� �!�����������������'!��'�������������������������;��������������8�����@�����

������������ ��� ��#��� ���� ����� ��� ����� "������ ���� ?1( )))� ��!� ���� ����#������� 7� ����

���������� �������'����� �������� ���� ��������� ���� 6�'������ ���%� � ��������� ����

<�#���'���� ���� !������� ����������� ���������� ��� ���!� '���� ������ !�������� � ����� ���

����3�������"������������%�

● �����	����������������������������5��������"������������������"������������?1(�'��������#���

���� ����� ����� !������ ���'� ()*/0*1� ��� ()*20()%� � ����� ��� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ?1(� '�������

"�������������������'�()**0*(����()*$0*/ �'�������������������5���������!�������!�����

�����"���������$)A������������������������������� ���'!�����������������%�

● 6������� ���������� ���� ������� ��'���� ����� ����� �'!���� ���� ������ !�"���� ������� ���� ����

�������5������������������!�������� �����B�����������������''����������<���! ������� �C�"�

����������� ���������>�
��#������ �B����������	�����������������������''������B�����%���

�����	������������������!����?*D$�'�������������"���������'�������'"�����"��������������

��������������������������������!���������#�������!������()*/0*1����()*20()%���

● &���������� ���������� ������������'"������������������������������������� �!�����������'�

�������������'��������������������������8����������������#�����!��������'�����������������

��������������������!�������%��

● ���������� �����'�� ��� ������ ���#���� � '���� ��� B�����5�� ���������� ����� ��������� ��� �����

����������!�������� ��������������������"���� ���������������������������������� �����������

!�"�����������������������������������'!����������������������"������������'%�

51



�����������	�
�������������������

�

��

�

���������������
����
�������������������	�����

�

���� &������������	
���'��(�	��� ��	������
���
�����������	
��������9�	��	����
�������(�	���

(�������'��
�����"������ 
������
����	������9�������	�
�(
����##/�	���##?���������	�''��'���	����

��� ���������
������!�����&������"�	
��-�����	���
��'	�����6��3����� �'���� �������@�����

���� ���� 
���(���	����� (�
� 	��� �'���'� �������2� 	���  �'��� (�������� ��� 	��� 01� ���� ��� '������

�	����
������

�

��)� ����#�#2�"����	����

��	�5���
����	������	�� �"�
2�	���01�����	���(���	�-�	����� �

��	"������"������	�"���� �������������"������	�
������������������	�
����	���	����@�"���

	��� '�
���	� ��� �	�� ����	�������	�
���	����
�A��#���''����� �����'� ��	�
��	� �����	�����	���01+��

��

�"�����'���� �	�����	�A$)���''���2�"���������	� ����'�������������� ����
�������������

%�����������
�
���
������
������ �������
�����������������
��2��������

�

��$� &���5���
����	+�����	��'�
�� �����	��	���01+���
������������	���(���	�������	�	����#�#�

� �������!����"2�"�������	��� �	�"���(�
�	��9'����	������	�������(���	��
��������!��
����! �
��

����
���  %� �7��  
��
��� ����� ���� ���
�� "���� �8��� (� �8���� � �����	��'�2� 	��� �� ��	� �(� 	����


���	���� ��� � ������� ���� ����� (�'	� ��� 4���'� 5���
����	�� � &��� �����6����� �(� 	��� �#�#�

� �������!����"� (�
���
��	�"��� 	��	2����
� 	��� �
���� (
����#���-��#��2� ������!��
���� !����

������!��� %��69#��*!
���������������
��
������

�

���� ��
��	+��
�� �����	��	���(�
�	�"�����(��	���������������"!��%�����������
������������

�������6������(� 	���� ��
�('� (�������'� '�������-� 	�
����	�����
�����	��(��� 
���	�.�����

&�
��*�������'��	
�	���� B.&*�C� 	�
����	���#��D��� @���������	� 	��	� ������!��
�� ����� ��� ���

�""������������"������
����������
������"�����
�������
����!��������#��
�����9��"��������
����!��

��� �8��� ���
��� "����  ��$� �""
��� ��� ����������� ������� � &��� ������('� ���������	� �(�

	�� ���
� 
���
���� ���� �'�������	� 	��	� 	��� �����'� ���� ����� ��'�� 	��  ���� ��� ��  
� �
	���� �(�

	����� ����(�	�� 	�� 
������	�� 	�
���� ������ -�!��
�� 0�)�  
����� � ;����'� &��� ��� ��
��	� ���� �����

(
�3����������#�#D��2�"�	�����E�
���	���������''��	�����
��������'������#�$D����

�

���� :�"���
2� �'	����� 	��� �����'� ��"� (����� �	��'(� ��� �� 
�'�	���'�� �	
���� (�������'�  ���	����

��� �
��� 	�� �� ����
� �(� �	��
� 4���'� �	��
�	���2� 	��
�� �
�� �	�''� ���''������ ������ ���

�� '����	����	�������������	�9������ �
	��(�	����

��	�.&*�� �	���#��D��2��������	����	��	���

�����	����9���	�����������'�
����'�����	���'�		�
���'(��(�	�����������

�

���� ��	��������� ����
���� 
�����  � ������� �	��
�� ���������� ��
������

���
�	�
��

�

��/� =��
'�� (�
� ���
�� ��� (
��� 	��� �#�#� � ������� !����"2� 	��� ���	��	� �(�  �'��� ���	�
�

� ������� �	�� ��� ��"� "�''� ��	��'������ ���� (���'��
� 	�� �''� 	����� "�
9���� ��
���� 	��� ���	�
� �
�

�'���'��"�	���	���&��	�������	�������2�	��������'+���"��
����	�����'	�	�������
�'�	����	��	�����!�-�

52



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

"����� ����� '�
��� ���-�������6� @���������'���	������������"��!���
��������������
������ �!��

��������"���"!�������!����
�%��

�

��%� &�����
 
��������	���������������:;�������%�(��"�������!���
������
���"�������
���(�


����������
��2�"�	����('�	������'�"��E�������� '�����	��'���	��	� 
�@(�������'��
�����'���'�2�

 �
	��'�
'�� ��� 4������� � :�"���
2� ��� �	�� ���  	
�� ��� 	��� ���
�@���������  ��	
�2� 	��� (��	�


������� 	��	�-���� 	������ �	����������� �	���	���(��
����A�##���''���� ������ 	����#�#�5���
�'�

�'��	����-�	���01�����	�''�
���������	
�	
�'���(���	��(����
�A%#���''����"����2��'	��������'�����2�

����)��������������������!����8� 
��
��� %������8���'�������2����
���� �&��	� ��� 	�����2������

"�	���	
�����
�"	��(��	�
�����	��	���&
���
�+��(����'����� 	����2�	�������	��(�������������

� ��	����	���5���
����	�����#���"�''��	�''����A�#���''������
��	�����	�
��������	�
����	���	������

&��	����"���(
	��
���	�
�	��"�''����
�6�
�����������#��2������		�
�"���������=��#���������	��'�2�

	����������	��	�(
	��
��	��"�''���� ���������	��4���'�5���
����	����

�

��������
����	������
���	���������	���	��������
������������	��
	���
�

�

��?� �'�������� ��@������ ��	�
�	�2� ���� 	��� �� ��	� 	���� "�''� ����� ��� '���'� ��
�����2����%� �"�

��������� ���
������
��� ����
�!�� ��� �� �""����� %� "
����
��� �����!���� "��� �� �!� ����"� %�������

&���� ��� '�9�'�� 	������
����������������
��� 
��������� 
� ��'�� ���
�����������������	�2� 	��� '�		�
�

���������	���	�������
��	�������
����4��������*�
�	�����
������	��"�
9�������	��� �'������	�
2�

	��
��"�''�������	�����
��	
���	����"�����(�
�	������	������
�2�"�����	���5���
����	�"�''�������

������������	�����	
�'���('�	��������
�����	�������	���(���	���&�9���	���	��
2�	����������	��	2�

��� �	��
�'�	���'�� '�"� ��('�	�����	�	��� 
����	�	���2� '�
�������
���(� �� '�� �����
	���� �
	���(�

	�����
�����
��'�9�'��	�����	����	������	���
���������6��3����

�

���#� ������ 	�� 	���2� '�
��� ����
�� �(� 
������	�� ��� ��
��	� ���� ��
���� 4������"�''� ��� (
	��
�

���''������ ��� 	��� 5���
����	+�� (���� ��� ��!�
��� ���"���� ����
���� � &�	�'� 01� � ������� ���

"�'(�
�����(�
����	�	�����A����������#�$D��2������)#E��(�	�	�'� �'���� �������BA/)���C����&��	�

������	�������2������������
����	��	�'�
����
�����(� �'���� �����������������'	����������	����

����� ����� 
���@(�����2� �
��	���� �� �����(����	� ���
���� �((��	2� �	� ��� ��	�  �����'�� 	�� �
�����	�� 	���

���	
�+������	���(���	�"�	��	�	�9������	����	���	�	���"�'(�
����''������
������	�����(�	���2� ����

&� �!�� ��� ���� -��������
���� ����� ���� �!�� ������ ��� ���� ����
��� ������"���� ����� ���� ��)��

	���
��������

�

����� 4���''�2���������������"�����'������������+��"������"������������������������ ����


���������� ��!�� "��� ���������"
��-��<� ����!���=���!����%�������<������������ ���-�!��
��

0�)��!��������������
������
�����������'��������"��	��	2�����#��D��2���	�	�'��(�A%#���''����"�''����

�	� (
�������(�	��������	����
��	�
������	��-�	����#
�
�������	��(��''�4���'��	��
�	����� � ���	�	�'2�

�/2###���
��	�
������	�������������� ��	����������(�	�
�(�
��� ��	
������	����	�2�"�	��$2�##�

�����������������������������������������������������������
�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������� ���������!������

���� ��������"� �#�������� �������� ���������$� ���%�����&���&����&�� ����� ��������� ���������� �����������  �����
'��$�������� (� ��������� �������

��������������������"�
�
�#����������$�)*���������$�*���������

53



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�


������	�� (�������� �� ��(���
�� 	����A�����"��9���	"���� 	���
� 
��	����������������(�	�� � &���


���������	��(����������
����4���������������
��	�����������
��	���	����� ��	2�"�	���
����$#E�

�(�	������'������������������(�	�����;����'�&����  �
	���� ������ '�����	�����	�������
�

�(������'�	����	�����
��	��

��
�����
��������

�

����� �'	�����	����� ��	��(�F�'(�
��!�(�
�����������(�'	���
����	�����
���2�	����� ��	���
��

���	���	�� ��� 	�����
�������'�� � '�	����
���� 	�� 	�����	������F��	����� �����
���� 
�����

F�
������	����	�����
������	��"���"�''�
�6�
����	�
���	����(
���	��������'�����	���"���
� �'���

���	�
�	������'��	����	���������	���� '�����	�����
�����	���
�
�'���������	����	�	���

�

!�	������������������������	������	��������	���������������������	���	��

�

���)� �
���
�� ���  �'��� ��
������ "�''� ��� �����
��	��� ��� ����
�!�� ���!���
��� ������� ���

��������
�� ������� ���
� 	������	� ������2� ������	��	�"�	��"���
� �
�"	�� 	��	�"�''� ��� ������	�

��
����4���������

�

���$� ��	"���� 	����##�� �����#���;����� �
����2� 	�	�'�  � '�	���� ��� ��
��	� �
�"���� ����E�

B4����������EC������	�
������������������"�������������!��!�� ���!���
��&����2��
 ������

��'�����;
��������F�	����	������
�''��
�"	����� � '�	���2�	�����3���(�	������
����������'������

���
�����������
�"	�����	�������������'�� � '�	�������������� �
	��'�
'��
� ����

�

����� &����� 	
����� �
�� ��	� 	�� ���	���� ���
� 	��� ������� ���
��� ���������� ������ ���!���
��� 
��

�)��������� 
�������� %������%��9������������)����%��������� 
���������"���#>87�2�"�	��(
	��
�

�
�"	�������	��	�������������'������
	����&����((��	���(����������� � '�	����"�''�����������	�

��	�2�"�	��	������
@��� � '�	����(�
����	�	���
�"�����#�$E����
�	������	������
�������$E����
�

	������	��������2� '���������
������ 
���
����������'���
�������������'	������	���

��

����� �'�������� 	���2� 	��� �����'� "�''� �'��� (���� �����(����	� (�������'�  
���
�� ��� �� 
��'	� 	���

'���������������
�%���"�������������2� �
	��'�
'�����
�'�	����	��	���-����,���"�������	���	�

"����
�������
�(�
���	��	���"������'	�����������'���
�����(�������&����������� ����	��(�	���

��	����	�����	
���	�����(���
�������	��(�
� �� '���'����'��	��
���������
�������  �
	2��������� �

��� 	��� 	�	�'� ���	� 	��	� ��������'�� ���	
��	�� 	�"�
��� 	���
� ��
��� � ,���� ��������'�� �����

���	
��	��� �	������������(�A/�2###2��	�"�''�(�''�	��4���'��	��
�	����	������
��������	��������

	����'���'��

�

���/� �'	����� 	��� 5���
����	� ���� ��������� 	��	� ����	����'� (������ "�''� ���  
������� 	��

4���'��	��
�	����	������
�	������	���(�	���;�
����	2����'��������4������;����'���������"��	��	�

	���� ��� '�9�'�� 	�� ��� �����6�	��� � 4������ ;����'�� ��	���	��� 	��	� ��� ����	����'� A���� ��''���� "�''�


�6�
�����	����''��(
����#���	���#�#2�������	�	���5���
����	+����	���	���(�A����''�������;'��
'�2�

�����������������������������������������������������������
�
�+��&��������������������#���������������� ���,���������

�
�-(.���������������������/�����

�
�%��������0�������1�������2����/3�%�����/���������������(�����"��(������%�������"�

54



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

�������
	(�''����	���'���'��(�����	����'�(������ 
����������5���
����	�"�''����
�����	���(�������'�

�
�������4���'��	��
�	������

�

���%� &��� -�
����� ��� 1��
�
��� ,��� ���'���� ��"� 
�� ������'�	���� (�
� 4���'� �	��
�	���� 	��

	
���(�
�� 	��� ���	��� (�
� ���'�
��� ���� �����  �� '�� "�	�� � ����'� ����	����'� ������ B��=C2�

���'�����	�����"�	��������'�	������&�����	���	�����	�����=����	���	�����'������'�
���(
�����
	��

	��	��������(�����������������'�
��2������ �� '������	���
� �
��	���
��	�
����	
�'��������������

���	� ��"� 	���
� ������ �
�� ��	�� � &�� �  �
	� 	���2� �� ��"� ��@�
����	��� ���������	�  
������

����'��������'	�2� ����	�������� �����'� ��
�� ��� 
�6�
��� 	��	�"�''� ����'� ���� ��	��
�	��� '��� (�
�

��������'��"����������	��

�

���?� &��
������'�����
�6�
����	�(�
�4���'��	��
�	����	�� �'����������'����
����(���(�
��	����

(�
����'�
�������	���
�(���'�������	�	���
������(���
�����������  �
	�����'��'��	��	���2����"�''�

��� 	�� ����'� � �� �
����'���������	� �((�
� (�
� (���'����� � �� '����	���� 	���� ��"� ���	���"�''� ���


���
�����	����������	������
	�	�������@	�
�2�"�	��	���'����
@	�
�� �	��	��'� 
���
����
������

(
�����	�������	�������
�����	������	�''��������� '�
����

�

�����������������
������	��
�������������
��������
	�
������	
��	��

�

���#� ��� -������� 6� ��	�� �	2� 	��� ��!� ���� ����''��� 	��� �����'+�� ����	� 	�� �#�#2� ������ ���

���� 	����� �
���� ������� ���� �� ����	
�� ���� 	��� ���	����� �6��3�� ���  �'��� � ���������

���������	����	 	���(�	�������'2�������!��
���)������
��������� !���������!��� %���"!������

�����
��
�������� ���� "�!�� %�������
�� "�����8�6?��� ����8�@?�8�� � &��	� ��� 	�� ���2� 	��� �����'+��

����	�"�''����A/����''����'�"�
������� 
�'��#�#�	�����	�"��������� 
�'��#�������

�

����� &���� '���'��(�����	� 
���	���� ��� 	��� '�		�
���'(��(� 	��� ������� ��� ��� ����	���� 	�� 	���A/��

��''����	��	�"�''����	�9����	��(�	��������'+������	�(
����#��D���	���#��D�������������	��	2�

���	��������(�	���������2�	��������'+��	�	�'�� ������� �"�
�"�''�����'���	���'(��(�"��	��	�"����	�

	����	�
	��

�

����� &�����!������'�������''���	����� ��	�	��	�(
	��
���	�
�	������
����������������'�9�'��	��

���������	���������������
����������G��&�����
��	�;'�����'�;�������������5
� 2���'���2�>���;��	
��

�'�2� .���'����� 0����
��	�2� ��
��	� ���� ��	���	�� ;�''���� ���� ;�����	�� ��
��	�� � 0��� 	���

"��������������!�������7���
��
�����!�� ���!��"����������� 
��� !������"�������!��
�����
���

�������������
�����������������������
��"�����8�6?�������8�@?�8����

�

���)� �	� ��� �'��
2� 	��
�(�
�2� 	��	� 	��� ��������� ���''������(� ���	�������	�
�	�2� �'���� 
�(�
��

����
���������������������������������
��������������������������! �
������������ �����������

��!��
�����
����������������
�������������������(''�����	����	�������''�����	��
�(�
��
�6�
�����

�������
��������������

�

55



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

0' /��/����)-�  (�� ���)���1"� ,� ��"� $),� /���"�)-� �)� .($ �

%�"�,�) "��$%��$��� �

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

"�
������
���������������
����#����	
��	��������$��
�������
����������������
����

�	�����%&''������������
����������
���������

�

)��� �����	��'�2�"����	����		��	�����(������
������	����-��
�����(���'���
���������'�@�	
���	��

	�������������	����"�''������	��	�9��	���	����	�2��	��(	�����������	��� 
���
��(������:�"���
2��	�

��� �� �
	��	� 	�� 
������
� 	��	2� "��'�	� 	��� �����'� "�''� ����� 	�� 	�9�� ����� ��
�� ���''�������

���������� ��� �
��
� 	�� ������� �� (
	��
� �#E� 
���	���� 	�� �	�� ����	2� ���!�� ��88� �
��
��� �"�

��)��%�������!������
�������
��!����
����������� %��8�8����

�

)��� &���(�����(�	��������'�"�''����	�����
��	��	�	���������!�����������
��
�
����""���
���%2�

�������
������"�	��	������"���� 
���������
������	��	�
��������'	�	���2�����	��	��	���	�		�
��

��'���	������
��('(�''���� � �����������2�	��������'�"�''��'������
��	��	�	������������� �	� 	�9����
��

	
��� �
��	�����
� 
����	���'��(�
�������(�
�	���	�� ���
��

�

�	��	�
������
����������	������
���	������
��

�

)�)� 5����� 	��� ���'���(� (�������'� ���''����2� �	�"�'����	���� ������'�� 	����9������
�'���	�����

���	��
�����(������'� � �������	��	�"�''���� 
�	��	����	� 	���� �	����� �:�"���
2� �	� ��� �����'��	��

��������	
������

• ���������������������������������������"���������������������������()A �����'�4���������

�����������5��"������7���'��?())�'�������7��������'����"�����������������������%�

• ���� �������5�� ������ ����� "�� ��� ������� ����� ���������� ���� !����������� �������#��� � ���

����������� ����� ���� !���������� ��� ���������:� ����� ���������� ������� ���� �������#����

����������:�������������������'�3������������!������������!��������#���������'����%��

• &��'�3����������8����������������������������#���������'�������������()() �������������

��������3�����������

���

o �����B�����5��������������!����������������"������5���������������������%�

o �����B�����5��!��3�������������!������������3��������%�

o ����� ���� "������5�� ������3� ��� ������ ���� !�#�'����� ���� ������ �����!����

�����������������'�����#��"��%�

o ��������������������#���!'��������������������������������"������%�

o ����� B�����5�� �������� ��'���� �'������ ���� "���� ��� ���� �������� ;� ����� �������

!���������'����������������;������8��!�������������"���'�������������������%�

o �������#�� ������������� ���� !���������� ���� ���� "������5�� �������� � ������ !��!���

����#������"���������%�

o ������������ � ����������� ������� ���� ������ ������� ����� !��#������ ����#������� ����

��'�����������������������!!����������"������'������'�������������������'�%���

o �� ���� ��������� ��� �����'��� ���#���� � ����� ���� ���� ��� ������ ���������� ���������

��������������������������������'!��#���������'!������%�
�

56



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

��������������	�������	�	�����@������
�� ������'�	�����(�	��������'�����������
��
�
��������
���
���

"��!�������������
���%�������&��������'������
�"�����(������9�
��������(
���
������	��	�
����


����	����
����	������
����!���%�2�"������
������� 	���
������(��2###�
������	�������	������

��������'��������������������
�'���'����
���	�
��(�
������	����"���

�

)�$� ,��
� 	��� '��	� 	"�� ���
�2� ��
��	+�� !������	� ��
�� 	���� �
����� ����� ����'���	��� 	���

����	��������(�	�����
���+�������������������������$�������������������
���������
�����(�

����� 
��
�	����0���*!��
�%��"����������������������������������������'������������'���	��2�"�	��

������'�
� ��	
�����
�����	�
����	���(�
�	� ������(���!�����'	�	���2���������������
��!��������

������!��
���
�������
�!�����"��!��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

(���	�����
�����	������

�

)��� &����� 
������	�������	��	��������'+��������������%��
����""������,�	���
��#�)������

�
��	������	� @����������	�������	��(�"��	��	��	����
����'��2�"�	������

�� �������
���	�������

	��� ����	� ���	� 	�� '���@(�''�� � =�	� ��'�� ��� 	���� ��		�
� (�
� 	��� ����
�����	2� �	� ��� �'�����
�� ���	�

�((��	����(�
�	��������'�� ��'	�����(
	��
���������"�''������	����������	��"��	������
����'����

��
�����2�	��������'�"�''�����
�!��������!������������ ���!�����������������%��
���
�����������

���
�������"����

�

)��� &��������'� ���	����� 	����������		���	�� $���
��� �������������"��������������� �F�	����

	��� '��	� �������	��2� 	��������'����� �����	��� ����� ('��	��(����������'� �"�� �
�� 	����		�
� �'����

&�"��;��	
�������
������	��'��	
��	����&����'���'�������(�	�����
����"�''����(
	��
��� 
��������

�������� 	�� ���
�� 	��	� �'�������� 
�	��� �
�� � 	������� ���� 	��	� &�"�� ;��	
�� ���� 
������	��'�

�"�� �������	���
��
��'�
'��
����"���	�����
����������	��	��	����
���(��'���'��������

��D�+$�����������������������������������$�

• �	
���
���0���
�����������������
���������
����
����

• �	
���
���0���
�2��
���������
���
�����2��
�����

• �	
�� �	� ������	0�� �����2� ��� ��
���� �
 #���� 
��� ��	�� ��
������� ����
��������� �#
���

 �
���
���
��
�������������	�����
�����
���

• ���������	�������� ���#���
�������
�����
�������	�������	�����	���#���	�����

���
��������������
������

• �	
���
���0����	������#
������������� 7����	�����	���
������#�� ���������7�
���<����

�	������������#�����������
�������

• E����� ��
���
������
������������������	�������	0���	������������������
��� ����
���


�������

• �����
�����
��������
���	
��	�
���
���������
���
������ ���������� ���
���
����
#��������	�

�	����	��������������
����	#�����#
�������	�������	�#����

• @#��� ��
�����#���������������������������
�������������������
������	��	��������������

D
#�������<����
��� �������
��
�������

• /�7��������
�#������	��	�����������
�2�����#�
���
���7����
���	
 ������

• ;����
��
������������#���� ������	������	�����������7�������	��� �����	������#
2����

�����#����
��
�������
����
���#���������� ���

�

57



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

)�/� !������	�(������9�������	��	'�����"��	��	���
��	+�����$�������������������
��������	�

�	�� ������	� ����	�� ���� �
�� �� �	
���� ��('����� (�
�  �� '�� ��������� 	�� '���� ��� 	��� ��
����� � &���

�����'�
����������	���2�����"�''�����
�!��������!������������ ���!��������$������������������

�������$���"���2����'�����	�
�����
��	�
� �
	��
��� ��"�	��������	���
� ���

�

)������$�	�����	�
�����������	��
	�
�	��

�

)�%� ���	�����
�������	�����	���
�"2�	��������'�"�''�(�������	��� 
���������(������6�'�	��

��!�
������
�"�����!��!�����
����	�����
��������
��	+����������8�
�
�����
�	������������"�''�

�
��	����
�� 	���� �#2###� ��"� ������ ���
� 	��� ���	� �#� ���
��� � �� 	�	�'� �(� ?��� ��"� �((�
���'��

������"�
�� ��'	� ��� �#��D��� �����#��D�)2�"�	�� �� ���	�� (�
� )##� ��"� �����'� ������������@


�����
�	������	�	����������
�$#�	�������'	����
�	������	������
���

�

)�?� ,��
� 	��� ��	�)����
�2� 	��������'����� �����	�����
��	����A�#���''���� ��� 	��� ���!�����

����������������������$���������	����	��	�������'������� �����(�A$���''������&��������'�"�''�

����
�!��������!�����������������������������������(�������������������������"����� ���!�����

����������������$��(�����
���
� ��������
����'��	���� ��"�	�����
�������������

�

"���
���������	�������������
����	�����

�

)��#� &��������'�"�''�����
�!��������
����
����������
��
�
����������!���%�!�
���
�������
������

�!������
�����������������2����'����G�

��

• �
���������
���%�������!�����
�"�����
��#���
�������!
�����	��
������	��"�	�������'�

��
���������

• �
���������������
���������������������������
����!������	����	��
������	��"�	����
��

����������(���'����
�
����

• ��	�������������������������
���
�������������AB�����	��	���������'����������	��������

�� 
����	���
���%�
����������������������

• ��"��!��
����!����� ����!�����

• &���
���������"�����!���%�!�
������
���
������(�'����'�	�������'���������!�
�%�����<�

������������
�%<������
������
��������

• ���
�����������	����
�!�������
������
����	�����
��������������
�����%�
������������

• ��
	��
��� �"�
9����	�
��������!�
�%���"��%�����!���������!�����
���������
=���
���

 ����
�!���

�

)���� ��'	� �����'� ��
�� ��
������ �
�� ������ 	�
���� �� �����(����	�  �
���� �(� ������2� "����� "�''�

���	�������
�	������	�(�"����
�����4���'��	��
�	����
�� ����	��	����������������	�
����	���

-����,������������
��	��
����������������������
������������
��	��������
�����	��������������2�

���	��������'�����	��	���	������''�������(�	������	�(�"����
�2��	�"�''����
��	��	G��

�

58



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

• &��� ��
���� ��� �""���
���%� �������� "��� ���� 
����������
��� �"� ���� -���� ,��2� ��	�� ���

	�
����(���' ����	�� 
� �
��
������	��(�
�	������������	��'���	�����
��	��	�	��������'�

������
�����	���	�		�
���	�����

• &��������'�����	���;'�����'�;�������������5
� �B;;5C���9����((��	��������(�	����������

-����1!�����
����������������������
������������
���2� 
���������
��	�
��������������
��

���
����	�����
������	��
������	��"��'�	�����
�	�����((�������������������

• &��� �����'� �� '����	�� �	�� ������� (�
� ��'	� �����'� ��
�2� "����� ��� (������ ��� ����

���

��������
��#�
���������������
�����������
������!�����������
���
�����
������������

�

�����	��*����	�����

�

�������	
�����������

�

)���� ��
��	+��������������!���
���"��
�
�
���
��9�������	�	������	����	������	
�2�"�	��@�9�

�"� ��
���%� �������� ��� 769� �"� �������%� �������� �����  %� C"���� ��� ���� ��� �!�����
�����

!��'	�� (
���5;��� ������ 	�9��� ��� 	��� ����
��(� �#�)�� ���"� 	��	� /���E��(� H��
� ���  �'�� ���

��
��	� ��	������ �� 5;���� ���'����� ���'���� ���� .�	��2� ��� �
��� 	�� 	��� ��	����'� ���
���� �(�

�?��E2�����
������� ���!���
�����������9��"�&�����,!����
�
������
�����%������
������������)���

�!���������$�%�������D��

�

)��)� I
�"�������(������9�(
���
������	�2�������!��
��������
���������*!��
�%��"��������������

��������
����������������"����� ���!������!������������������(�
�������"����������� �� '��������

	��'������
�����	����	���	� � 
��
�	���(�	��������'+��2!���
�������$
����E��
���%�:�
��	�����
��	��	�

	��������������	����2�����	��	�	����	��
���
��������(���
��	+������	�����	
�	�����
����������2�

����'��	��	G�

�

• ���
�����'���		���������������!�����
���������2����8��������,(�	��7�

• &��� ����
������ ���� ��������� �(� ���'�
��� ��� ��
��	� �����'�� ��� "�	���� 	��� 	� � �#E�

��	����''�7�

• &��� 
��
�����(�	������	���������	����������'��
��'��  �'���������'�
�	��2�����
��
�	��

����������������	"����	��������	���
� ��
���

�

)��$� ���"�
9���� 	�� �������� 	����� ����2� 	��� 2!���
��� ��� �$
���� E��
���%� :�
�� "�''� (���� ���

����������	���(�''�"�����	���������
�	������	�(�"����
�2�"�
9�����'���'��"�	��*���'����
������

	����'���
�������	�	����	�����������
��	+��-�
��������F�!���	��������	���G�

� �

�����������������������������������������������������������
�
������-%04��������$�5�����/��������4���������

59



�����������	�
�������������������

�

�	�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

����������������

�

)���� &��������'+��1��
�%�����
����E��
���%�:�
��"�''����	����	��(������G�

�

• -����
��� �������
"����������"�����
��������%�!������������
����	�����
���7�

• ������
��� "��
�%� ��� ����!�
�%� ���� �
��� ���� ����
������ ������#� �����
��� ���

��"������!�
�
��7�����

• ��	������� �� �	
����  �
	��
��� �"�	�� 	��� '���'� =:�� ��� 	��	� (���'���� ���� ��������'�� ����

��
���
�����
����������
����%�
����������������������

�

)���� �������	���2�*���'����
������"�''����	����	����'���
�������	��	�����������
��	+��;��'�
���

����H������� '�+���'����
�������!�
����� ������ ������ 
�� �
"�� "�������%� ��
�#���������
��� "���

�!�����#�����%�
��������
�������������
��#����$���
�����
�������"���

�

)��/� *���'�� ��
������"�''����!��� �""���
��� ��
���%� �"� ���� �88� ��� ��� ����!���%� "!���
���� ����

��!��
�� 
�� ��*!
��� ��� ����
�2� ���'����� 	����� 
�'�	��� 	�� ,���
��#� ,���������#� -���#�

��"��!��
���-�
����#�F�!���C""��
������2���%�F������!����������
��	��������� �
�	���'����(��

��
����"�	����'�"� 
� �
	�����(����'�
��������
����������	�������	��	�'���'�"�''����	����	�����

���� �(� 	��� ��
����+��  
��
�	����� � *���'�� ��
������ "�''� ���	���� 	�� ���
�� 	��	� �	�� ��"��!��
���

������������������""���
�������� !��2��������������� 
������	�����	�
(������	"�����	�		�
��

��
�����2�(�
����� '�������'�;�
������H�	��,((�������	�����"�
9�����'���'��	���	��
�	������	�(��

�����  �
	������ �� '��"�������	�����	�
��9��

��D�)$����������������	�����
�������7+,��
������
�����

�

��	�����

• E�������� 
� ���������� ������� ��� ��	���� ��
��� ��� �
��� 
��� ������� ��� ����� 
� ��
�� 
�� 
� �����

��	����
����#��� ����
����
�����

• E���������	
��
����	���������	�����
��E���
����
��;������ ��	����������	�����
����	����

���
�	� ��	��������

• ��� ������
���
�� 4��
��1��	����������� ��� ��
����� ��� �	������ �#����������
��� �	
��������

�
���0����	�����
�����	����	�����
�����������
����� �������
����������������	������	�

���	��������������#��� �<���2����

• E������������� ��������	���������#��#������������� ����
�����������

• E����������	�����
�������� ��������	��� 
���
����������
����
������
�����������
 
��
���

���
�����	����������������1�
�#���
���>����	������

�

����7+,��
������
�����������������
����2�����

• E����� ���
�2����
���#�������������+,F�������������

• 1����
��������������������������#�
������
��
������������������������
��������	����
���

#����#�����������������

• 1��������������
�����������
�����������������	��
������������������
��-������
������������� �


������2�����	������
����##�������

• 1� ��	�� � ���
����� 
����
�	� ��� <�������� �������� ���	� �	� �2����� �<����� ��� 
�����

#����#����

60



�����������	�
�������������������

�

�
�

�

)��%� *���'�� ��
������ "�''� �'��� �
���� �� 
������	� ��
���� �''� �	��  
��	����� ��� 
������
��� ����

����
�
���
��� �"� ��
����� ��� %�!��� ������2� ���'����� ��� �����'� ��
�� ���������� 	��	� �� ��	� ���

	������

�

)��?� �	� ���"���'����9��"'������	��	��""���
�������%� 
��������
�������������
������� �� 
����

�	������(�
�(���'��������	��	��  �
	��((�
�����
'��������������(����	'��
�����	��������	�����9�

�
�
���������
����	�2����	'���  �
	��	���'�	�
��	��������
����"��(��������(�'��9����(	�
����'�
���

���	�����
������������	�(����	���<	�����	
��+��(������
���
������#��! ��������
�!�������������


��=������2� �
	��'�
'��"����	����"�
�� 
����	� ����������	���2�����������(��	
����(� (���'����

"��
����
��	�����'�
����������

�����������2�	��9'����	�����������"�''����	����	������� 
��
�	��

����*���'�� ��
������"�''�"�
9�"�	�� �
	��
�� ��� 	���;'�����'�;�������������5
� � 	�� ���
����	��

	������	��((��	������������������������'���
���(���
��������

�

���
���	���	�����

�

)��#� &��������'+�� �
	��
��� �"�	��;� �	��	�� 
������ <���9��((���+� (��	�����-�"����� ���'����

�&2���	�	������������	2� 
��
����	2�(������2�:!�����
��������������(�	��-����"�''����(
��	�

(��������	���
���
������"�''� 
��������� �� 
�������
������	� '�"�
����	�� �&������	
��	� 
�������

(�
������(����	� @(
��	������	���	�	����
������� 
������	�2�"�����"�'����	����������� �����'��

���� 	��� ��
������ 
�������� ��@������ � ��� 	�	�'2� ���� ��������� �
��� -��
��� �
��� ����� ���� ��!��
��

����3D��
��
���������8�%������

�

)���� &��� �
	��
��� �"�''��'������������������������"��!�����������
���� � �	�"�''�������
�����

��
����@�������	�����
������	������7��	�"�''���9����	���
�	
�����	�����-�������� ������;����'�

&����
�
�6��	������ �
9���� �
��	�-������
�������
����	�	���7������	�"�''� 
������	��������'�"�	��

������
����
���
����(���	���
�������	����	�"�����������'���'���
����������	���
� 
�(�
��������

&����������	�"�''���' �	�����������
��
�� ���������
���������	���(	
���

�

+���������
�������������
�	����	�����

�

)���� &��������'+�� �
	��
��� �"�	��;� �	��	�� 
������I���'� ���	�'�����!��'�	�
����
������

BI!�C��"�''� ��
���� �� �!�������� �>@�� "
����
���  ���"
�� ����� �8� %����� ��� ����� ��� �
��
"
�����

!�"�����
��������������!���
�����
�����������������
����� �&���I!�����	
��	�"�''������������

���� ��� ������	���� >���	� J��	
�� ��	"���� 	��� �����'� ���� ;� �	�2� ������ <!������'� ��	�
 
���+�

B!�C�����

�

)��)� &��� ���	
��	� ���'������ 
������(� 9��� �
(�
������ ������	�
��"����� (������� 
�����
���

�!������� ���
�"���
���"�	�� 	��� ��
������  
������2� ���"�''� ��� �
�"	�� 
�'�	��� ������	�
�� ���� ���


������
���  !�
����� �!��
���� ������ ��� 	��� ��
���� -� 	�
���� �� 
����� 	
��� �
	� ����

�����������������������������������������������������������
�
�+��������5�&����/����*�����/���$�#��������%�����������0���������$�4�&����/������)����$���������0�������������(��������$�0���������+��������

���� )������� 0�������$� )������� 6������� *�����/���$� )������� �������� ���� 5�&����/���$� (���� %�����$� %�/������ ���� %��/������$�

2�����������"�

�

61



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

��(
��	
�	
������'���'��  '�����������������	�-�������!�
���%�!���!������%�����	�
����

�����	���	� ����  
��	������ �2���	�
 
������������ �
	��
��� ��"�	��.���'�����0����
��	������

��
��	�������	���	��;�''������

�

)��$� &���>���	�J��	
��"�''� 
��������
������'� '�	(�
��	����'���
�I!����
��������
����	�����	��

�(� ���'����� � !�� "�''� �
��	�� �� �	
���� ����'	����� ����� ���� �� � ���� 
�� ������� ������ �"� ���� ���

����
����	��"���������'���
�"�
9�(�
��	��
��	��
�	����������� �
	��
����	����������2�������!��
��
��

���
����������������"����� 
��������������2���������	��	���
��	+��	�� ���
��"�''�����(�	� (
���

	���(	
����������(�	�����	�
 
�������

� �

62



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

�'  (���#*�% $)����/�-%�. (�$),�%�-�)�%$ ��)��)��$%)� ��
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�������������	��
������	�����	�
������	����	����	������
�	���

�

$��� �����	���	����
�����
�	������������'� ���	�������������
����
����"���������
�����������

!�����
�	���� �������� 4� �#� ��
��
�������� ����!�
�
��� ��� 
�������� �
�
��� ����������

!�����
�	���� ��� �'��� �
���'� ��� ����	������� ��
��	� ��� �� ������('� ����  
�� �
��� 4������

��
���2�"��
�� �� '��"��	�	��'���2�"�
9������	����

�

$��� ��
��	� "�''� ��� 	�
���� �� �����(����	�  �
���� �(� 
�����
�	���� ���
� 	��� ���	� ������� ����

������2�"�	����������8�
��������������� '������������ '����	�������
�����������;�'����'�2�

I�''��� J�''��� �����
��	�;
���� ;
��9'�"����� � ��� 	�	�'2� ������������� ���������
��� ���������
���

������� ����� ����� �8#888� ���� ������ ��� ����
�� "��� !�� ��� >8#888� ���� 4� �� ������� ����

 ���!�����&����"�''��'����
�����
��
"
�����
����������
��
�"�����!��!���-����	
��� �
	2������'������

������	��(���'�	�������

�

$�)� F��'�	� 	��� �����'� ��� �����		��� 	�� ���
������ 
�����
�	���� ��� �� �
���
� (�
� ���	�����

������2� �	� ��� �����	��'� 	��	� 
�����
�	���� ��� ��'���
��� ��� 	��� �����'� ���� �	��  �
	��
�� ��� ��

�������
 �������!���
�� �����%���&��������'�"�''����
��	��	�������������������������������

����������������	��	� 	�����
����
�����������		
��	���� '����"��
�� �� '��"��	� 	�� '������"�

�������	���(	
�����

�

��������	
������

• B�����������������������"�������������� ���������"����������!������������������� ���������

9����� ����%� � @�����5�� �����'�� ����� ����� ��������� �#��� ���� ��'������� ��� ���� ������ �

��������!�����������������������!!�������������B�����5����������������"��������� ���������

������������������%�

• <������ ���� ������������� ��� �������� ���� ���� ������� ��� ���� �������� ���� ���� "������� 7� ���

"������ ��� '���� ��#����� ���'� �������� ��> � B�������� ������ ���� ���� E��� ��'��� B�����

������'����������������������������"���������'����������#����%�

• ����������������������#��?$%/�'������������������������'�����'��������������"��()() ������

����������?$%1�'����������������"��()($%�����������������������������#��?$)�'��������������

��������'��"����������������������� ����"����#�����������������������%�

• B������ ����� ��� �������� �� ������������ !������ ��� ������������� �#��� ���� ��>�� ������� ����

"����� � ����� ��#��� '�4��� ����'��� "����� !������� ���� �'!��'������ ��� ������ ����� ���

��������� �=������F����������B���������������3������%��&������� �����������'���������������

'���������() )))�������'�������!��#���������!����+) )))�����4�"�������������"������%�

• ������������� ������������� ���� ��#���!'���� 7� "���� ��� ���'�� ��� B�����5�� ������������ ����

��''��������!�����7��������#����������''����������������������������"�����������������

���"����������'�����!�����������������%�

• ���������������������������������������'����������#������������������������#������������

���� ��''������� � ���!���� ���������� ��� ��#�� ������� ��� ������ ���� ��'��� ���� �������

!��������������������������#����%�
�

63



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

���� ������	
� ��� ����	�
� ����� �������	���� 
�����
�� ���� ����
�� ����� ���
��

�����������
	���	�����������	��
����������	��
�

�

���� ����������	�
���������������������	�����	�������������������������������������������

����		��������������������������������������	���������
������������	
���	�������	������	����	�����

��� ������ ����	�� ���� ���������� ������� ����� ���� �������� ������������� 	�����	� �������� ��� ����

��������� �� ���  ! !������� �� ������� ����������	
� 	�� �������
� �
�	�����
������ ��� ������ � ����

���������������	���������������	
��	����
�	���	��	�������������	
���������������������� ! !�����

�����
�	������������	������������

�

�

��������	�
����������������������������������������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

64



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���������	�
	�	�����������	�����������	�	�	���������	�	��

�

��������	�����
����	������

• ��	��	�	�	����������������	�� ����	��	��������	�
�������� ������	���� ����	����	�	�	���������	�	�� �������

�	�����	�����	����	�� �
		��
�������������	����	�!�"�������
 �!�!#����	��	�	�	������������	��	���	��

"�������	�����	��������������"�������
����	��	��
 �!�"$��

• %&�������������
	���	��	������	����'�	�	��	�	�	���������(�����	�)��*������	��������	����������	����	��

��	����	��	���"�� 	�������������������������	�������� ��

�

��	���������������	�����

• )�����������	���������	�%+�#�
������'����	� �����	���	�	�	���������	�	������	������������*�	������ ��

��	��������	��������	�
���������������	����!�"��������������������		����!�"+���,��!�"+����	��������

�����	����	�'���	�������''�������	���	�	��'�	���'����	������	��	����	����	�	��

• ��	�'���������	����	��	���
���	�������	��	����������	���	������������''����	���	����	�����&�#����	��

���	����������	������'��	������'����!&������	����
������������������'����	����������� ��!�"$���������

��*	�!�� 	����������'�	�	�����	��	�	��'�	������������	������������	���	�����������������������	�����

�����'���� ���������	�� ������� �������������
���	��� �� �	������	���*� ����� � ����������� �	'���	�	���


���������������	��������������	�������	��������������������� ������	���

�

����	����	���������������

• ��	� %!��������� �	�	�	������ ��� ��	� -���	����	� ���� -'��� .���� /����	�� �� /�����	�� ��� ��	� ������ ��� ��	�


�������� ���� ��	��	� �� �	�����	��� ��������	� ���� �
����� �	��
���������� ��	� ����	��� ��� ��� ���� ����

�	������	�
���*��� ���������	�� �� ��	�"0$�������&��������
	� �	'���	�������	��� �"������	�����	���� �

1�����!�"+���22��	�����	������
		��
����������	����	�	����������*����
	����'�	�	��
 �!�"2��

• ��	�	� ���� 
	� ����� �'���	�	���� ��� �'������� ��������� 
	��		�� -'��� .���� ���� (�		�� 3��	� ����

��	���	������������ ������	����������	�����
�	��������� �����������������
��������

�

�	����	�����

• ��	� %#��������� �	�	�	������ ���	�	����4	���5	������ ��� ��	��	��� ��� ��	�
������������ ��	��	� ����	��

�	���	�����������!������	�����	����� �6	
���� �!�"+��"2$��	�����	������
		�����'�	�	���

• 7� �	��	�� 1���	�'���� ���� ��	�� '������� ����	��� �� !�"�� ���� ��	� �	��� ������ '���	� ��� !"$� ���	��

����	��	�� �� 8����� �!�"+�� ���	����	�	����� �����	� ��	� �	'���	�	������ ��	�	������������� ��	���	�

�������	������	�������� �������	��	�����������������	�������	����*�����'���	����	��������������������

�

�����������	 �

• ��	�%"!0�������'����	� �����	���	�	�	�����������	�9�����:���	 �/����	�������	������������	�
������������

��	��	����	���������
�	��	����������������	���	���	�������������'���	�������'������*�����	������

'���	������	�������	���8����� �!�"+�������	����	�	�����	��������'�	��������	�-'�������!�"#���

• ��	�	������+�$����������������	��	������
	��	'���	����������	���	���	�����;���� ��	�	��'�	�������'�

���$"$��	�����	����4������	�������� ��'��	����
	���	��	�����	�	�����
	������
	�����������	��	�'��	��

��<�����	�����	��	�������	������������������	�����'����	��*����������
��''������	������	�	����������
	���

����	� �'��������������	��������������	�'�� �	����''������	����

�

!���������

• ��	� %!��� ������ �	�	�	������ ��� 1��� 5���� �� ��	� �	���	� ��� ��	� 
�������� ���� ��� ��	��	� �� �	�����	��

�	��
�������������	�	������2�����	���	�����������'����	������	������	��

• ��	�'����	���	�	�	������������	��	�!�"&+��	�����	������	��	��������'���� ������������	���������� �

�����	��� ����	�'�� �	������� �	���� �''������	�������'� ���#���'	����	�����	��� ��
������+�� ���	���

��
������	��	��'���� ��������������	�	���<�	�����*��������	���	�����'	����!�"+��

�


�������	������

• ��	�'����	��%+��������'����	� �����	���	�	�	�����������	�(������	�.����/����	�������	�������	������	���

	��������	�
�������������	����	�����������������������"+#��	�����	����

• ��	��	�	��'�	������		�	�������
		�����	��������'��������''���������	�'	��	��������!�"+��

�

65



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

(���
����	�����	�
����
��	�������������������
�������������	����	�����

�

$��� =�	���'�����	��� 
��
�	���	�����(�
�����
�	������������'� ���	������	��'�(�
�	������	�����

������� �(� 	��� ��
���2� ��� 	�
��� �(� ��'����� ��"� ������ (�
� ��"� ���� ����	���� 
������	�� ����

�
��	���� �����
��� ���� 8���2� �	� ��� �'��� ��� ������
��� ���������� �"� ���� ��!��
���� �������%� "���

��!�
��������!����������
�������������������=������

�

$��� &��� �((��	���� ������� �(�����
�� 
������	��'� ����'� ���	�� ��� ������	���� 	��	� �
��"�''�

������	�����������
���� �� '��	��'������	����'�����	�
�����������	��'���
������
��
��	����'�

��	���	���2�"�''������ ��������� ���
����� �
��� ������
��� �
���� ��� �
��� ������� 
�� ���
�� ����������

��
����
�����!��������!�������������������
������������
��������������������������

�

�

�

�

� �

66



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

2' �**�% �)� &� /�%� $��� $),� *%�#� �)-� ��##�)� &�

*$% ���*$ ��)�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

(���	����
��
��	��
������������	��������������	
���
����	�����

�

���� ��
��	+��  ���	���� ��� �� �!�����"!�� &����� ���!��������� 	��	� 	�������(�	�� �(� 4�����+��

�
�"������������"�''��
�������	����� 
�� �
�	��	��	����
���@�����	��'�
�������
���(���
��	+��


������	����������������-�"�	��'���	�����	�
���	����(
���	��������'����

�

���� :�"���
2� 	��
��"�''� ��� 
������	��"��� �
�� ��	� �

��	'�� ��'�� 	�� 	�9�� �����	���� �(� 	����

�  �
	��	������������������
�$��"��
��
����!��-� �
�� ����������(����'	�� 
��'�����
��������

	���������	������	���
���	��9�''������6�'�(���	�����	���������	���� '�����	���&�����
��	�����
�'��

(�
�	��������'�-�"�
9����"�	���	��
� �
	���(�	��� �'������	�
�����������'	������>���;��	
���-�	��

����	�(�� 	����� 
������	�� "��� ����� �� ���
��� �(� �  �
	� 	�� �''�"� 	���� 	�� 	�9�� �����	���� �(�

��
��	+����������

�

��)� &���� ������ ����

��� ���� �
���� 
��������
���� (� 
�� �����
��� ��� 
��!�� �!��� ��� �$
���#�

�����%����#� ������� ����� ����!���
���(� ��� ���� �
���� ������#� ��� ���� �
���� �
���� � &���� ��� ��	�

���	� �
��	���� �� �'	
�� �(� �� �������� ���� 
�'������ ��� 	��� �	�	�� -����	�  �� '��"��	� 	�� '����

��������	
������

• &����������������� �B�����������������������"���������������"���������� ���"�����������'�

"�����!��������������������@�����%�

• ����#�� � �����������"�� ���������������������������������"��� ��� ��3����#���������� �����

�!!���������������������������3����'�����������7�!����!��"�����������������!��"��'�����

"���������������������#�������������3��������8�����������������'�#��������'!���'���%�

• ����� ���������� ����� ���� ���� �������� 7����3�����������#���������������!�������� ����!�"����

�������7����������������������������������������������������!!����������������'������3��

��#����������B�����5���������%���

• ������������������3�������!���������!����������=�!���'�������9��3������������� �������

C�"� ������� � �3����� !��#����� � �'!������� ���� ��"���� ������� ��� !��#���� ��������� ���

���������� �'!������ "�� ���� <�#���'���5�� !�����''�� "������� �����' � ����� ���� ��'� ���

'����!��!���'�#������������3����������������!��������������#����%�

• =��!����������������������'!���'�������B�������#�������!����*(�'����� ���������'�����

����������������������������������������#��"��������������3�������'����'�%��������������

����4������������������C�"����������� �B����������	���������������������!��#�������������

<�#���'���5��9��3�������''�����������������������!������'������������'������������

���'!���'��������������������!�"�������#����%�

• <���������''������!������!������ ��� ������ ������������"���������������!������� �����������

���� �������� ����� ����� ��� �����#�� �#��� ���� ��>�� ��#�� �����%� � &�� ������ ��� ���������� ����

����������� ����� � ���� �������� ����� ����� ��� ���3� ����� ���������� ��� ��������� ����;

����������� � ����������������������#���� �����'�3�� ����"����!����"���������� ��''������

��������������3����������������������#������������%�

• �������������������#���!�����''�������������!������	����������������������� ����������

��'� ��� �����#���� �� �������� ��#��� ��� �����"�������� ����� ��''�������� ���� ���"�����

���������������3����������������!����"���������������������������%�

67



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

���� �����	�'�����"�	��	�	���������(��  �
	�-�
�	��
2�	����  ���	�������������� �
������
�����

��������������������
�������������!������
���������! �
������
���2�����������
���'���� ����	��(�

	��������'+��'���@	�
��(�������'� '����

���

,����	��	���	��

�

��$� &��� 5���
����	+�����"���� ��"���� ���������� -� "����� ��� ��� �����	��'� ��� ����	� �(�

 '���� 	�� �
�����	�� 	���01+�� ����	� ��(���	� -� ���� ���� ��� �� ��	� ��� '�
�������
�� �(� 
������	��

��
���� 	�����
����� �&��������'�����"�
9���"�	�� 	���I� �
	���	� (�
�F�
9������������������

'���'�>���;��	
���	������!�
������������������������ ���"
���%�����������
����������������%�

������$��������������%��4!���������

�

���� &��������'+�����

�������������	�����������������������
��������%��������������
���%�

�������"����
����
����������� ��� ���"
��2� ������������	��� (����������'��'�� 	�� �	�-� �������

I���
�	����
�� :������ ������	�� -� ��� ���� �� "��� ��� 	�� 
�����
�
��� ���$�� � :�"���
2� �����


������	�� "�''� ��*!
��� �!������ ��� ��������� ��������� ����������� ����� ���� ���  ���
���� ���

�����%�����-���������������	�����'���
�2����'	�������
��2���'��9��(��9�''���
�6�'�(���	�����-�����

	��������'����� 	���� '���� �'������	�� 
������	���
���	���	�
���	�����	������'�� �� '��	�������

��	��"�
9�����
����� 
���
�����'���'���
��������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��D�B$��
��������9����
���������������������������#�
���������������	#���������2�

�

4��
��=� ��#���1�����
�����
�
�������	�����	
���	��
������#�
��������	�=� ��#��0��������

����#������
##�
���������4���������	���������������6�����	���������	���	
��	
 ���
������
����

������������
��G���� �0�����
����������	�����	�
���
������	��	��	�	�������������#
����	
��

�
�����#���������������
��������������	����������������
����	
���	�+*
��
�	��	�����#������

������#�
��������	��������
�����
���E�����	�4��
��1��	���������1������)(�***��
������������


�� �#�
���� ��� ����#�� ��� 8������� ������ 
��� �������� �
D� ��������� ,*C� ����	��	� 
�����2����

	���	�������

�

�	� �������� 	
�� ���2�� ��� �
�����	��� ���	� �	� 3�
��#��� ���%��2� 
��� ������� 
��� ���
�� :���

������������
���
#��������#
�
���	��	
���������	������������������#�
���	����	#������

���2����#� ������	��������
����1��������
���
�2�>����7�
���7���
����
#���#����������������

���#��
����8�#����	��������0��� ����
������������ ����
���:������������9��
�����������

:���)*+5����������������������������2�
���#���#����	���#���������������
�����2�������#����

	�#�������	������ �	#� ��� ����� ����
���
���##��
������ � ����
��� �	��
�2� >����	
����
���

.)C���������
����������	��������
��
���	
���������	����2������������#����	�#������

5+C�������������������������	��
�2�>����	
 ����������2�9�	��	���	
���	�#
6���������4������

������	��� � 1������ 4������� ������� ���#� �	� 3�
��#��� ���%��2� 
��� �������� ������� �	
�� )(C�

	
 ���#������	��������
�����#� ������������2����)*+5-+B�����	�3%�����#
������H
��	�)*+B�

�����������	
�������
������	������������	��	��
��
������55C���

�

@���	��D���
����
�������������������	����������������
������������������	��#��#��
��������

����	�������� ����#�� �����������	� ����������������I�� ��
��������
����	���
�������������
��

@���������
�#����� � �	� ��
�������� �	� 6������
�2� >���� ��������
����#������� �� ���

��� ������ �	
�� 6�������� �������� ���� �	�#���� ����
������	��	�
�#����	������ �	#� ��� �#��� �

�	��� �� ��� ��	���
����
�	���� ���#�������� ��� ���&�����������#������ ���� ���
��&�
���
�

#��������
����������������
������
�#�����	
���	�������������������������� �����

68



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

�#������������������
�

�

���� ,��
� 	��� ��	�������	��2�������
��������� 
��&��������� �����!������%����� "���� ���

������� ���="
����
��� ��
�
�� �������� � ��� ��
��	2� 	��
�� ���� ����� �� ��E� 
���	���� ��� >��� ���9�
��

�''�"����� �'����2� �� ��E� 
���	���� ��� ��	����� '�����	� ���� ���)E� 
���	���� ��� '���� 	�
��

��� '�����	��'�������

�

��/� &���A��������	���	���!������%�!����������
�������$�������
�
���	�
����	��������'+��

<�'�	(�
��+�  
��
��������� ��' ����
���� ���	� 	���� ������2� ��� ���������"�	�� ���
� ��)� �����

 �� '������/#������������� 5���8�>#������������
����"�%�!����������
��������������6=�7������

����� �������������� 
���!���
��#������%�������� ���
�
��� ��A220��� "���� ����3>9�=� ���� "�!����

�������"
�!���
��������!���%��������� ���������&��������������"�>379�3�

�

��%� I�� �	��	����������2�	��
��
����������
��
"
�������������"����
�������������� �����!��

�"������� �!�����$���"���������
���� � ���
�� ����2�	��������'�����8������(�
����"�	��>�����	
��

�'�2� ��
��	� ���� ��	���	�� ;�''���� ����  
�����
�� �(� 	��� 5���
����	+�� F�
9� �
��
����� 	��

����'� ���	��������
��,����������
��������!�
���!������%���������������� ���!���� �&���

��
�����	�"�''�������
 �����������G�
���,��
���	����	������	�
� �
(�
��������&���(�����(�	���

��
�����	�"�''� ��� 	�� �  �
	� �'��
��'�� ������
�� 	�� 
����� ����
	�� ��	��"�
97� ����'� � ��
��
�

 �	�"���� ��	�� �����
� '���'� 8���� ��� 	��� ��
�� ���	�
7� ���� �� (���� ��� 
�	��'� ���� ����	
�	����

�  �
	��	����	��	�"�''���
����(
���
�����
�	������	���	����
����	�����
�����

�

-���#����
�����
��
�������������
����	
����
����
�

��?� 5
��	�
�����!�
�%�����
�
���
��#���������������
�����������"�''������������	��'� �
	�

�(�	����������	��������'�"�''������	�������������
�	������	�(�������
��������
��
�	������	��	��	���

���''������ �����2� 	��� �����'� "�''� "�
9� "�	�� 
������	�� 	�� 
�������� ���"=�!""
�
���%#� ��!���

���
����� ��� ����!���%� ����
���#� �����$�� ����  ���� ����
 ��� !��� �"� ����!�
�%� ���������� ���

$�������������
��������
������������

�

���#� &��������'+���	
�	���������������	��������������������
����
���
������
������������� ����

�������� ��
���������������
�
������������$��������������������
 
�
�%�"������
�����������������

&���� �����	����	�	��������'����(	�����	��
�� ������'�	��	��
������	��-��	� ������	�
�����������	��	�


������	��"��	� 	�� �����
�� ����'���� ���"��	� ��  ���� ��� 	���
� '���'� �
����� � =�	� ��'�� ����� 	����

����(�	�
������	�2��	�"�''��'���
������������!�
�%������
���������!������������!����������!���%�

����
����� � ��� ���2�������""���
��� ���
���� ����������� ��� �������� ����!�
�%�����
�
���
���

 �����������������%����=�!������������
������������������"��
���������!��
���

�

����� ��� ����� �����2� 
������	�� ���� ������	�� �
� �� �
�� ��		�
�  '����� 	��  
������ '���'�

��
�������������
�	����	������''������(������	���
�������	������&��������'���	������
��	��

	�9�� 	���� ��	�� �����	� "���� ��������� ��"� ��
������ �
�� ��������� ���� ��'���
���� � &���� ���� 	���

 �	��	��'� 	�� ����'�� 
������	�� 	�� ����� �  �
	��	���� 	�� ����'� � 	���
� �9�''�� ���� �� ���	�� ����

������	���� "�''� ����� �	
����
� ��	"�
9�� ���� ������	����� ���� ������� ��
�� ��������� ��� ��


��'	���5
��	�
�'���'���(�������	����	���	���'�������	��� �	��	��'�	�� 
��������	��
������	������

�����������������������������������������������������������
�
�5�����/��������4��������$�*��������

69



�����������	�
�������������������

�

�	�

�

	��� �����'� "�	�� ��
�� ������� ���	� ��"�  
��
�	�� �	������ �
�� ��������2� 	�
���� �� �
����
�


������(�� 	�����(
���"�����	����������

�

����� I�����((��	���'�2��
��	�
���''���
�	���� '����� 	����
������ 	��	��
�� ������ 
�"������ �!��

���������������
��
����������������""
�
������������!�����&����"�''�����'��	��������'�	�����

	������	�'���''���  
� 
��	��"�����(���'���
������
�����2���9��������(�	���"�
9��(���'�	�
������

������	���
� ������(�
��'�������(�
��'���	"�
9���������	����	���	���"����	���	�2���������'� �

���	
�	
����  
�����	����"�����	��������(	
���� ���	�������������������������

�

���)� &��� �����'� "�''� �  �
	� 	���� ������� ��� ������
��� ������ ����� ������� ���
����� ���

����!�
�
����
�������� 4���
����"��������$
������������������
 
�
�%���#��������������
���#�

��� �����"��� ����
���#� ������� ��� "!���
���� ��� ���� ����!�
�%�� � &��� �����'� "�''� ����'� � ��

-���!�
�%� 	���
�
���
��� �������%� ��� ,��
��� 	���2� "�	�� 	��� ���� �(� ���������� 	��� ������� �(�

�
��	�
���''���
�	����"�	��������	�������

�

���������*��.����
�	�����������
����
�	�����������
���	
��	��
�

���$� �'�������� 	��� ����'� ���	� �(� ��� �((��	���� �	
�	���2� 	��� �����'� "�''� ����� �� �	
����

���!����%��������!�
�%�������� �H-���������������������� 	����' �
��'���� �	���������� �&��	� ���

"���	��������'�����������	�	��	����
�	�� 
��
������((��	����'���'� �
	��
2��
� �
	��
�2�	����' �

 	�	��� 
��	���'�	������� '����	���'��9�	��� �	��	��'��(�������	�� �
	��� �	�����

�

����� ��
��	�������'�
�����������
���J;�2�"�	���
�����#D88������
���
��������������� ���!�����

&������	�
������	���	���	�����	
��	�������������(�A��#���''����	��	���'���'�����������&��������'�

�������	������	����� ���	���
���	"�
9��	���������"�	�������	�
���� '�
���B������	���� ������(�

����� ���''� �
������	����C� ���� 	��
�� �
��������
� �� �������
��� <��
�� 	�� 
����+�"��� 
�6�
��

����
������	� ��� �
��
� 	��  �
	��� �	�� ��� 	���
� '���'� �
����� � 0��� ��!��
�� ����� �� H-��

����������� ���������
��� �������
���� ������$�#� ������ $�������#� 
���������#� ���
 
�
�%�

��� !�������
��� �"� ���� ����������%� ������� ������� ��� ���� 
������� 
�� ���
�� ������ ������ 
��

����� ��� ����!����� ����!�
�
��� ��� ����
�
����� ��� ������ �������
 
�
�%� "��� ���$�
��� ������

����������3�

�

����� &��������'�"�''�"�
9�"�	���	��J;������'� ���	� �
	��
�	���'��9�	��� �	��	��'��(���
��	+��

������	���� 	�
���� ���	��	����� 	�� 
�������� ���!�����
��� �������
�
���
��7� !
��������$���"�

������� �
��� ������ 
��������7� ���� !�� ����!�
�%� ��!���� ��� �!������ �����
�%7� ������� ���
���


���������������7��!���������������"����"��������
���������"����������!��
���������!�
�
��7�

�����!��!��������������
�
�
��
����������������������
�����������"����
������
����
������ ���!����

�

���/� &��
������'�����9���
�'��(�
�	���J;�� �
	��
�	�� '�������  �
	����	���-���!�
�%�C""���"���

�������,!������
���-��������	��������'+�����
����������"�	��	�����
��	�;'�����'�;�������������

5
� �(�
�
�������
����������������
����������
�������

70



�����������	�
�������������������

�

�
�

�

3' *%��%� ��"� +� "*�),�)-� %�!��.� ����� 4� $**%�$�(� $),�

#� (�,���-&�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

������/�
��������
�������

�

���� &�����!�"�����������������������������������"�����������������%�
�����!������������

�������"�����"
����
������������������������"���������#������
���������!��
����������=�����

��
��
�
���(���"����
���������
��
�
����"����
�����=��������������/�
!��0����1
����
����������%�

�/01�������8�@?�8���&�����!� 
������������������
 �������������!����
��2���	��"�	��
������	��

����"�	��'���'�������	����'�������	�	�
���

��������	
������

• &����3�����������������	� ������������5���"4����#�����������

o =�#���!� �� ������ ������ ��� ���� �������5�� ������;���'� ���������� !���������� ����

�����'�� �����������!����������������'������������������:�

o �����������������������5�������������������!�������������������'�������'���������;

����������������"������������=���#����
���������:�

o ������� ����� ������ !���������� ���� ��#���!��� ��� ���� �����>�� ��� ���� ����������

����������������������"��������#�������'����'��������;���':�

o &'!��'���� �� !������� ���� ��������� ����� ���� �������5�� ���������� ���� ���������� ���

����������������������!���������:�����

o ��3�� ���������� ������� �!������� ���� ���� ����������� ��� ���������� "����� ���

�#�����������'!���������������#�����%�

• ��� �� ������ ���! � ���� �������� ��#���!��� �� ���������� '����� ��� ��������� ���� ������ ��� ����

���������������������#�������!������()*/0*1����()*20()() �"������������'!�������"����

��������>!�����������������'�%��

• ��#��������"��������������������������������� �������>�����!���������	�����������#���!���

���'����3� ��� ������ ���� ��#���!'���� ��� �!������ ���� '������� ���� ���������%� � ���� �	��

���'����3������������������3������'��;�����������:�<�����:�����	��#������������'������7�

�����������#���!'��������!��������3��������������!���������������3������'%�

• �����	������"����"���������>�����#�������������������������'��� ����������!������

o ������*������������������������������'�������������'����������������"������ ����

����3�����"����'��������������������%�

o ������ (� G�� ����� ���� �#������5� ;� ����������� ��������� � ������ ���� ���������

!����������������������������������3����3�����������#������"��������������������

�����������"����'��������������������%�

o ������ +� ����������� ���������� ��� �!������� ���#���� "�� ���#���� ��#����� !��!������

"��������������������������'����"��������������������������!��!��������������������

"������%�

• ���� ���!���� ���'� ���� ������ !����� ��� ������������� ��#�� "���� ����� ��� ����"����� �� ���� ���

!�����!���� �������� ������ ���� ��#���!'���� ��� �	�� �!������ ��#�� "���� ���'��%� � ������

!�����!��������6�������:����!����"�����:�����H����������@�����������%�

• 6��������#����������'������	������������#������������"���������������'�������#���!'����

��� ��#����� ���� ����'�� ����������� �!������ "�� �������� ������������ �������� ��������

��''������%�

�

71



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

���� �����	��	����-��������2�	���(������	�'��
���
��(�	�����!�"���	�����
��	��	�����������

	�9�������'��	���;����''�
�����	���"�	���''���	������	����
������((�
��	� �
	��(�	��������'�-�

���� 	��� ���������� 
�6�
��� 	�� '���� "�	���� 	����� ����	�� -� "�
�� 	�9��� ��� 	��� ������ �(� ��

����
���#�  ������ !�� �������� 
�"�����  %� ����������� ��� ����!����
��� ���� 	�� ������

���������� ������ 	�9��� ��� ��� �
��	
�
�2� 	� � ��"��"���� � &��� ��8��	����� �(� 	��� ��!2� "����� "�
��

����'� ����	�	����	�
	��(�	��� 
�����2�"�
��	�G�

�

• I���'� � �� �'��
� ������ �(� 	��� �����'+�� '����
@	�
�� �	
�	�����  
��
�	���� ���� �	�����2�

	�
������ 
�������(����������	�"�����
�('��	��	����� �
�	������(�
������	�7�

• ���
�� 	��	� 	��� �����'+�� (	
�� �	
�	�����  
��
�	���� ���� �	������ -� ���� 	��������� �(�

��'���
����	����-��
����
���
���@�		����������	��������
����I�'���
��0��	���'��7��

• ���
��	��	�	����� 
��
�	�����
������'� ������	������	��	��(�	����	
�	��������''������(������

	�����
�������
�	���������	��'���@	�
�7�

• �� '����	��� 
������(�
����
����	��	�	��������'+��
���
�����
���''���	����������
������

"�	��	����� 
��
�	���7�����

• .�9�� ���������� �
���� � ������� ���� 	��� �''���	�����(� 
���
���� ������ ��� ����������(�

�� ��	������((��	���������

�

������
����
��������*��������������������
��&'&'�
�

��)� &���(�
�	��	� ��(�	�����!�"���	�������
��������������"�����"
����
�������������"��
�������

��!��
�� ��� ���� ��� �"� ���� ����2� ��� ����''���� 	��� �����'+�� ����	� ���
� 	���  �
���� (
���

�#��D�/� 	�� �#�?D�#�#�� � ��� ������ ��2� 	��� �����'� ����'� ��� �� (�������'� ����'� ������ ���

���� 	��������	�	���(�
����	� '���'��(��� ����	
�����������������
��
�	����	�
�����	����� �

��	"����	���	"���

�

��$� &���������(�
����	2�"���������'����	�9���������	��(�������
��(���
���'��2��������	��
�(�
��

�!�����
 ���������������:�"���
2�	��	�������	�������2�	���(�������'�����'�������������	������	�


����	��((����'��	�	��	�������
�'�	����	��������������������
� ���������('�	��������������������:.�

&
���
������ 	��������	�(	
�� �'���� �������
���	�������������2�	��������'���'������	��	�

	�������'�����������������
 ��� ��
��!������
������ ����"!�!�������
�����������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��D��$�H���������	��������0�����������)*)*�

ED�������� 
��
����#�����$�

● �
��
������7�
������
�����

● 1���#���������
���������	�;���	�4������%
���1��	������� ���

● �
���
�����
�������������

● ������������ ����

● ��������������������
����
����

● 3#���
�	���
���#��������

�

@���#� 
��
����#�����$�

● �������8
��	�
����
�������

● ���������
���
������������
����

● � �����������=�
����

● ���������
D�����#��

● E���
�������������=�
�������������
D���8�������������
�#�����
�����

72



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

������
��
�����
��������0�"�%1&��������������
�������
�����&'23421���&'254&'�
�

���� &��� ��!� (�������'� ����'� "��� ���� 	�� ����'� � 	��� �����'+�� (�
����	� ����	� ���
� 	���

 �
�����#��D�/�	���#�?D�#���&����	 	��(�	��������''�����������"��	��	������������"����� !����

����"��
���������!��
��������������
��
��"����������� �������
��
��2�"�	��	���(�''�"���� 
�(�'�G�

�
�

���������	
����������
��������
�����������������������
����������������������

�

�

�

�

�

���� &��	����	�����2�������!��
���
�������������
��
�����������
�� ����������������,��
���8�8�

����� 
�����������,��
���8�6�� �F�������������"�	�� 	���A/����''���� 
���	���� 	�� 	��������'+��

����	����
�	��� �
�����#�#@���	���#��@��2�������!��
��������
���������(������"�����
���
��


�"���
���=��
��� �����!���89������������������"���������������
��������������������

�
�

�
�� ����� ��������!����
������"���������������������
����������������������

�

�
�

+�����������������	�����	#��
�

��/� ����� �
	��	��'����	��(�	�����!�"���	��������	�����������"�������$�����%����
������

�������� 
�� ����� ��� ���� �� 
��
���
���  ������� ���� ���
����  �
��� ��������� � &��� ��!�

(
���"�
9�"����������
����	�
���"�
9��	
����G�

�

�

��

������

�������

�������

�������

�������

����	�
 ���
	�� ����	�� ����	��

��������

�	�

������
�

�	�

���
����

�	�

��������

�	�

�����

�	�

��� ��� ��� ��� ���

���

73



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��%� &�����!�(
���"�
9���
���������� �� �
	��	�����������(�
��!

�������������������"�

���
����"�����$
������
��������������
���
��������
������((�
��	� �
	���(�	����
������	��������

"�	��'���'� �
	��
���

�

���������
�
�����������������
�
�

��?� *
���	����	��	2��	�"���	��������'+����	��	����	��	�	�����!�"�'���������������� 
������

�(� ����!����
��� ��� ����������� -� ��	� ��'�� "�	�� 
������	�� �	� �'��� "�	�� '���'� ���� ��	����'�

 �
	��
�2�	���9�	��9�2������
��� ��
������	���������������	�	�
����&������'� �� 	�����(�
�	���

(	
���(�	��������'�����(�
�'���'���
������"�	��	�����������'��������	������"������ 
�(�
������

�(���
��	+��
������	��"�'����	����(�����'����

�

���#� ������2�	�������'	�	�����	
�����(�	�����!���� �
�� ��	������	��� �
	��	��'����	��(�	���

 
�����2���� �	���	���'���
����� 	�������'� ���	��(�� 	����� ��� 	������	��	��(�������������� ���

���
������	��	��'��� 
������������
����(��)�����������������	��	��������'+��	���9���2�	�����
��

	��	��	������(�
�������'��
������������	� 
��	����(
����'��"��
����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��D�,$��	���������������������� ���>�
#���2�

�

+� ��#����������$���	�� ���#������#
�����������
������������
 ������	����	����������

��
�����#
����� �����
##������2����� � ���#���� ����� ������#��� 
���#��� ����� �

������
������

)� =����	�
�������#$��	�� ���#������#
��������#
D�#�������#��	����	�����
������	�

�
D��
��!	�������
�������
����"�
������
���������#������	����������

5� �� ��� ��
�����#
����$� �	� � ���#��� ��� #
����� ��
��� ��� ����� �	� ����� ��� �� ����

�	����	� �	� ��##���������� ��� ���	�
�� ��
�����#
����� �����
##��� �
2���� 
� G%	��� ��
�0�


����
�	������ ������ ���
�������	�������������&�
����	��7��##���������������������������

�� �����

��D�($�/�6��� ������	������������
�����
�����
�#���

�

• �	���6��� ������	��������
��������
�������	����������$�

�

o I�����
���������� ����
������	��� ��������	������
��
�
��

o @��������	
���������� 
���
������	������
��
�
��

o 3��������	
�����������	��2��	��� ��������������	������������	������
��
�
���

o @��������	�	���	��
��
�
���	���
����������������������� ��#������#������


����#
����

o I�����
��� �	
�� �������� ��� �	� ���������� �	����� �� ���� �	�  ����
��� ��� ��#�� ���


���������

o @��������	���	��
���������������
���	����	����������
�������������� ���
����������

#����� �� ������	���
�
�����#����������2������ ���#�������2����
�����	���
�
��
���

��	�� ������������

74



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

"��	����
�������
�
�����������������
����
�������

����� &�������'	�	�����������������	��	
�����(�	�����!�����������������
����	�
������	���	�

 �����G�

�

	������I�-���!��
������
��������������������������������������!��
�� ��
���
�����
�$
���� �!��

����
�����������������

• ��������"��������	������,�.�-�������� �����	�
����
����
������	����-��������6�'�	�	����

�  
��������������	�������(�;�	�3�������'�����	������*����5
� ������	�	�'��(�����
������	��

"�
�����������
����	���(�
�	� ������(���!�����'	�	�����

• &�
��� ;�	�3���+� ����'� "�
9��� �� ���� ��� (���� �
� �� "�
�� ��'�� ��	"���� ,�	���
� ����

I������
��#�)��������'������
�('��	������� '���(�	���'���'� � '�	���2�"��'��(�����
� ��

"�
��	�
��	����	�� ���(�����
�������
�2�������������������� 
�	��	������
��	�
��	����
� ���

• ������
���(�	���(�
�	� ������(�����'	�	���2� �'���������*��
�
���#�$2��������(�����	�	���

(�''�"���� '��9G� ���������	
��������
����������������
��
�����������������������	��	���	����������

��	
��� �����
����
������!�
���"�

�

	����� �I� ,� �-���� "��� 2�
������ =� ����!��
��� ���
����#� ������ ��� ���
����� ���"���
�����

�����
���
���������
�$����$��������
���
����� �!������������!��
�����!������ �!������
���

��������������

• &���<;�''�(�
���������+� ������(���!�����'	�	������������'��������'	�	����"�������'������	���

(������9�(
���
������	��������������

• &���;�''�(�
����������������(
�����9����
������	��(�
�	���
��
�������"���(�	�����
���2�	���
�

 
��
�	���� ���� �����'� ��
�����2� 	�� ��9���� 6��	����� �(� �
� �� ���� �
������	����� ���	� ��"�

�����������	�����
���	����	������	���(	
���(�'���'� �'�����
���������&���;�''�(�
����������

��9��(�
����������	���"�	��������'����'�� 
��
�	���2���"��	����������������������"��	�����

����
�	����
����������

�

	����� >I� -���!��
��� ���
����� ��� ����
"
�� ����
���  %� ����
��� ���
���� ����������  �"���� "
����

��
�
������������ %��������-�!��
����������������������������
���� !�����

• &���	��
�� ������(�����'	�	����"�''���  ������� ���(���������������������� 
� ���'��������

�(�(���'�����������������	�9�������'��	���;����''�
��� �;���'	�	�������� ���(��� 
� ���'��"�''�

��  ���	�
����	��������'+������'�*��������������������'��������
���������	�����'�"�����

�

6���������	���
�����	�
����������	������
������
�
��������
�������������
������

��
�����	��������
���	����
������0��7��	����8�������������
�8�����9����
�����:�����
�

����� &��� (�
�	�  ����� �(� ��!� ����'	�	���� ����'��� 	��� �����'� 	�� ����	
�	� �� (
���"�
9� (�
�

�������������	�����!�	�
����	�������'� ���	��(�����	��(�	�����
��
����2����������	������"���(�

��
��	+��
������	����&����� 
���� '���"�
������	��(
����	�������'� ���	��(���!�� 	������

�

���)� � ���(���''�2� 	��� 
��'	�� �(� 	��� ����'	�	���� ������	
�	��� 	��� ����� (�
� 	��� �����'� 	��

����'� ��� 
��
������(�	
���(�
��	����	��	��  �
	��	��� 
���� '����(G�1�
�����<��������
 
�
�%<�

���J!��
�%��"�&
"��"���,����

�

�

�

�

75



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��#��������
�������������	������
�	�����
��������������	�(�������
�

���$� &���-���� "���2�
����� ������(�	�����!�����'	�	����-�"�������9�� (�
����"�������"�	���

�����'��������	�	���(�������'����''�������	�(�����-�������
���'���� ����	��(���"�	��������'�"�''�

����
�	��������(�
���������������
�����
�(�
���

�

����� !�� ������(
���
������	������(
���'���'�������	����'� 
�(�������'������������	���9�	��9��

���  �
	� �(� 	��� ;�''� (�
� ��������� "�''� ��� ����
���#� ��������� ��� ��������� ��� �������

-�!��
������ ��� ���
���� ��� 
������ �������
��� ���������� ���� �������� ����!��� -�!��
��

-���
�������

�

�

�

��D�A$��
���0����������������7�>
�����&��������������&�
���?�
��������4���

>
������

• �	��������
������#�����
����	
���������� 
����	����������	������������ ��������	�#����

 ����
���
����	�����
�������	
���	����������	��������
�������
������������� ���������6���

�	�
� 
��
��������������
�����

• �	������������������	������������	������
������������
���
�������	
���	����������	�������

#������������
��
���#
�2�������� ����#����������

• ;���������������������� ��������� �� ���� �����	��	� �	���������
��#�������� �	�� ���
���
��

�
������������������	��������������#������������
������	�� ���#�����������

�

��������������

• �	� �������
����� �#�����
��� �	
��� �	�� �������� ��#� ��� ��#�� ���	� �	� ����� ��� �	�

���������������������������
������� �#�
���������
���� ������	��������
����	���������	�

������������	
���
����	
����������
��� �����
������
���
�����������	
 ������
��
��������
������

G�������
�����
���0��

• �	��
��������������	����������	���	��	��������
���������	
���	����������	�����
��� ���#
2�

 �����
���
��� ����
�����##�������
������
�����
����#���
�������������	������������D������


�����������	�������������	���	�������������	����������������
������������
���������
���

������������	����
����##������������2�
�����������

�

1�=����?�
��������4�������
���

• �	��������
������#�����
��� �	
���
���0���
�2��
���������
���
�� ���	��	��� 
�������

��������
���
���
��������	����
������2�������
��������<�
����������������	�������	����	��
��


����
�
���	�����#
���������������#�������#��� �����
���
��� ������

• �	����������#���������
#������
��������	��
�������������
��	��	�������
����	�����
������

�	
���	������������������
��
������
������� ��������	����������

• �	��������
������	�����	
���	�#���� ��<�����	
 ������������������� ���� 7� �	������	��	�

#��������������#��	
���7�
��
�����	�#����������
��
������	���
������	����
���
���	
�����

�
������	���������
���
������	�����������#��� �������#���	
���	
������

• �	��������
�����
�����#�����
���
� �
�2����������
���
������	����������7������
��������


���
������	
����������������������
��	��������	��
�����

76



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

5' #�� �)-� (���($���)-��4�*"%�"$!�)-"�$),��)��#���* ��)"�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

/��� ��� ��	� �	� ���-������� 62� (�������'�����''���� ���"�� 	��	� 	��� �����'� ��� (������ �� (�
����	�

����	��� ��(�A/����''�������
�	��� �
����(
����#��D�/�	���#�?D�#���&������� 	�
�(�������������

���
���� "��� ��$
��� ���
���� ��� �������
��� 
������ "��� ����
��� ����� ���� ����� �����  ����


���
"
������!�������	��3�

�

/��� , 	�������������������'� �����������'��((���
�2�"�
9����"�	��	��������'+�� �'������	�
�

����"���
��	
�	����� �
	��
�������
�"�������(������9�(
���
������	�����'	�	������5���
��� ��"���

������� -�!��
�����#� ��� �����������
���� "��� ��������� ���
����#� ��� �����
��� ��
��� �"� ������

���
����(����������������������!��
���
�������
�!������������(��
��� ����$���"����������!���

��������	
������

• �����������5�� ������ ��#�����"������ ���()*$0*/������"��?(D)�'������ ������/)A�����!����

������ ��� ������� ����� ���#����� ���� ��������� ���� ������� ���� ��� ��#����'������ ���#�����

���������� ����� � ���������� ���� ������� ���������%� � ��������� ��#����� ����� ����� ��� "��

'�>�'����� ������� ���� ������ ��� ���� ������������ � ������������ ����������� ����� ����� ��� "��

'�������'�����������������#������������������������������������������?1(�'���������!��������

��������%�

• �������� ���������������!����'���������+� �������9��3�����:� ��!!������������#����� ���'�

������!������:�����"�������������������%� � &��'�3���� ����?1(�'���������� ��#����� ��8����� �

�������������������#������!����������������������������������%�

• ������ ����� ������ �����;����"��������!������� �����������#�������������������������������

����'�%� � ���� �������� ����� ����� ��� ��������� ���� ������#�� "������� "������� �!�������

�����������������������������'��7��������������'�����������>�;����'���������������������

��!%�

• &������� ������	������������������!�������������#������!��������������#���������������!����

?$)%D� '������� �������� �������� �!������� ���� ���������� ����'�� �#��� ���� !������ ���'�

()*/0*1����()*20()����������������������������?1(�'�������"��������!%�

• �����!������������������������������	������"�������������������������

�

��������� ����������?'�

�������	�
���
��	���	�������	�	����� �����

�����	�
���������	������	�
�	������������ �����

����	��������	
�� ����

����� ������������ �����

������ $)%D�

�

• I������������?$)%D�'����������������� ������������� -JDA.���'�����'����������������������%��

I��������'������ �()A���'������'������������'�����������������������!�������:�()A�

���'�����!������������������������3������'���������!�����������!!���������'�>�'����

����'�:�����*(A����'��������������������������������#����%�

• &�� ����� "�� ���� �������� ������������ ��� ������� �������� ��� ��3�� ���� �!������ �������� ���

�'!��'�������� � �������� ���������� ��� �������� ��''������� ���� �����'��� "�� !�"����

������������%� � &�������� ��� ��������� ���� � �����	������ ������������ �����!������ �����������

�������������������������!����"�����������������''�����%��

�

77



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

��� 
����������
��#� "�����
����! �
�� ����!����
������ ����
"
������������� �.�����(� 	���� 	�����

"�''�
�6�
��(
	��
��	�
�	������������'� ���	�	�����
��	��	�	��������
�����
�$����� ���
�������

��
���%�����
���
"
������
�
����������������������(�
������� 	�����
������'� ����

�

��	��
*��
�
��������
�
�

/�)� ��(�
���	'������	�����!�� 	����2��	������ �
	��	�	����	�	������	��	�����������
������������

��!��
�����!������ !����
���!������%�������!�������2�	��
�(�
�2����������
�����
���������� ��

�����

�

/�$� &��������'+�� 	�	�'��������	�����	� ���	���� ����#��D��	�"�''������78��
��
��� B���'�����

	���������	��������'���
��	C���&�������A/����''����'�"�
�	��	�	��������'+�����������	�����#�#D��2�

��(�
��	���(�
�	�
�����(�� ��������	��"�
�� ���������(
���5���
����	��

�

/��� ,(� 	����A�%#���''���2� 	�����4��
�%��"� ��!��
�� ����
��� 
����������� ��� ��������
��������

��
�����9�� ����
�689��"����� !���G�

�

o ,!������
�������
����@�A%����''����B�?EC7�

o -�
������� ����
���� B*���'�� ��
������ ���� ����	������ �9�''�� ��������C� @� A�#���''����

B�%EC7�����

o ������������B �
9�2�����
�����	2��	
��	��'������C�@�A))�����''����B��EC��

�

/��� &����������	��	2�����
��
�	������	��	����(
	��
�����	�
���	�����(�A/����''��������#�#2���

�������������
����"����
�����
���������� ��"�!��"�����
��
�������������� !�����������

�

� �

�����������������������������������������������������������
�
����������������������������������������� ����������!���"�#��"�$���������
��������������������������������%��������������������

!#$
����������������&�

7������=��������	��

2!��+#�++$�>!0?@�

7�������	�

��2!0�0+���>"?@

����	��(���'�

����&�$�0�>"?@��	������/�'	��	��

$#��!��2+$�>!�?@�

�����������(���'�

$�&0"�0�2�>!?@�

������	��=�

-�''����(���'�

!���#!�0+��>&?@�

/��������=�

-*����A��<9-(�

#�&0#�&�0�>!?@�

6��� �-	���	��

A��<9-(�

++�""&��+2�>"$?@�

-��		���	�	�

���#+0�#���>"!?@�

.	�

+&&�&$&�>��!?@
)�
���5	�����

"+���!��0��>#?�

78



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

/�/� ��������"�''������	�����(����(
���"�	���� 	������������)������� !���2�"����� ���'����

� ������� ��� ���""� ��!����%#� �������
����%� "����#� ���
��#� ����
�����%� ��� ���� "
����
��� �"�

����������� !
����

�

)���
��������������
��������
�

�

/�%� �������
�'2�4���'��	��
�	����� ����	���
�
���
���������������
����������&����������	��	2�

�(�	��������'����������	��� ����'���2��	�(�''�"��	��	�� ���������������
��''��(�	�����	�
���	������"�''�

�����	��
����G�

�

● +��$"�����������-��	�	��������������(��#��D�/2���
��	�"�''�� ����A�����''���������
�����	��

"�
9(�
����

● �!���
����������
����"������
������
���-��	�	��������������(��#��D�/2���
��	�"�''�� ����

A�//���������
�����  '����������
������(
���	��
�� �
	�����

● �!
�
���� ��� ������� @� �	� 	��������������(��#��D�/2� ��
��	�"�''� � ����A$�?���� ���
� ���

��'��������������	���

�

/�?� &��
�� ��� �� ������ ����=�""�  ������� ����
��� ����� ��� ����
���� ��� �������
��� �����


��������4���'��	��
�	��������
��������������G�

�

● 5������
���"���������������(�
���
������(������'���
�������

● -����
�����
�
 
�
�%���
���
��(�
��������	����
	������
��������

● -������
��
�
�������
������

● 5������
��� ���� -�!��
�� 0�)� ����� -� ���
������� ;����'� &��� ��� �E� 
������ 
���'�� A����� ��

���
��

● -����
�������-�!��
��0�)������
 !�
��������(�
�	������'����'��(�
�;����'�&����  �
	��

● '���
��� ���� ��)�  ���� -� ��� ��'�������
�� 
������	��'�  
� �
	���� ���� ����
��������
��

��	�
 
�������������
����

�

/��#� ���	��������'�	�9����������������	���"�	������������(
	��
�A/����''�����(������������
�

	���'�		�
���'(��(�	���������2��	�"�''������	���������
����� ��������������%� ��������������
����

���� ���� (� "��� 
�������#� ���
���� ��� ���$"����#� �!���
���� ��� ������� (�  !�� ����� ���� �����
���

 ������� �����������
�����!��
�������
��������
�������

�

���	������	��
����������6������
���	
��
�*"%�
�

/���� ���	�����!� 
������ 
��
����������	���������������������'� ��2��  �
	��	����(�
��������

�������������
��������������������	�����
��������'������(�	��������
������ 	���������	�(������

'���'� �(� �������'�	�� ��	"���� 	���2� "����� '��� 	�� 	��� ����'� ���	� �(� "�!�� �������
��� �"�


��������
���	��	�	��������'����'���������
�����	� 	����� '����	���
�(�
���
�6�
���	�����	��	��

(	
��(�������'����''���������

�

�

�

�

79



�����������	�
�������������������

�

�	�

�

/���� &���"�!��	�����������
�G���

�

�
��D�.$���������������������� ����	#���

�

+� @���
����� ���
���
����
�� ��������� 9� /������������ ���� �	� �������� ��� ���#�#��� ��������

���	���������������
���������	�<�
���������� ���������������!����������#���9�����	��
#�9�

���	����"��

)� �������� �#
���� ����
����� ��������� 9�%��	� ���� #���� 
��� ������� �#
���� ���	� �	�

�������� 
��� �	�������	0�� ������������� ��� ��� �	
 ������������ � �	� ������������� ��� ���

����������
�����������������	����	#�� ��
���
�	���	�����	����������
�	� ���	����	�
�

 
��������#
��$�

�

• @��� ������	�� ���� ��� 
� �
������
������	� �	� 
�#� ��� �������� ���
��� ��� �������

�� ������
���

• @� ����������� ��
�� ��� ��������	�
��������
����������
�����
���������������� ���

��������������#������������
���
���� �����

• E�
������ �������� ��� �
2� ��
��� �����
�� 
��� �� ��� ��������������� �	����	� �	�

� ���#��� ��� 
� ��� ��
�����	��� ���	� �������� �
��� 
������ ��
��� ��
���
������

��
�#���
����� �� #���������
���� �����

�

5� �� ����������9�1��������
�����������������
����
�	����	����	�����������������
���#����������

��
�������
������7��
������������
������	
��� 
��������������������7�������� �������
��
��

�	
�� ����� �
����� �������� ��� �	��� �	�� ���� �� ���� 
��� ����� ������ ���������� �	����	�

��
��������
�����
�������������������
�������

B� =����	�
���@���#�7�����
�����
���#
�����������������
������#��������	����������
��

�	� �������0�� �������
�� 
��� ��##���
�� �
D� ������ � �	�� 
�� 
���� ������������� ��� �
���


�������
������#����#����
����	
��������
�
���	����������
���� �
���
������
��
���	
�����

�
�������	����������� �����

80



�����������	�
�������������������

�

�
�

�

��������������6��	����������7�	������������������
���	
��
�*"%�

�
/��)� &�
���� 	��� ��!�  
�����2� ���� ��!��
�� ���� 
���
"
�� ���
���� ��� ��$�� ���
���� ���


�������� 
������ ������� ���� �����
���
��� ��
��� ������ �����)
�����%� ��837� �
��
��� ����� ����

���
��"�����8�6?�������8�@?�8��

�

/��$� &��� ������ "
����
���  ���"
�� �"� ���� 	��� ���
���� ���$���� ��%� ������� !�� ��� 
""��
���

��������"��
�$�
�������
����
���
����������
������&���A�#�%���''������'�����'��	��
�(�
�����

����������������)
�����"
�!����	�	�����	���2� �������(
	��
����'�����	�
����	�������'� ���	��(�

��	��'��� !�
������������

�

�

�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

*��������
������*"%�������������������������������77�����
�

/���� &�����!�  
������ ���� ����	�(���� 	��� ��� �� (�
� ����
�	���� �������� ���� ���
������� �������

������������������"�������!��
�2�������'������� �����������	��������������$"������������������

"�	����������(�	��������'+��I�'���
��0��	������	������	
�'���
��	�
�	���B	���;�������������5
� �

�������
�����5
� C���&�
������	��'������'����2�����	�������
���
"
����*!���!���"����
����

�����
����!�� ��"���
 ��������$���
��
�������E��
���%�:�
�� %���
���"!��������������
���
�����

�""
�
���%�������������!�����������
����"�����
�����

�

/���� =�"� 	��	� 	��� ��!�  
������ ���� ����'���2� 
�� �
���  �� "��� ������� -�!��
������ ��� ��$��

��
�
���� ��� �������� ��� ��$�� ���� ���������� ���� �!�� 
�� ��
�� ������� "������ ����!��� ���


����������
��#� ����!�����
�
�������-�!��
�� -���
������� � ����
��
� 	�� 	
�����	� 	���2� 	�����!�

� 	�����������������	���
���������
�����	���
�����(�
�� ������'�	��(�
������;����		����

�

B�>�*)��	���!������7�������������''����

�

• &������� ������	�����������������?$)%D�'������������#�������������'��������������!������

�#��� ����!������()*/0*1� ���()*20()� �������� �������� ���� ������ ���������"������ ��!����

?1(�'��������#�������!�����%�

• �����!�������������������#��"���������������������������
�

��������� ����������?'�

�������	�
���
��	���	�������	�	����� �����

�����	�
���������	������	�
�	������������ �����

����	��������	
�� ����

����� ������������ �����

������ $)%D�
�

• I������������?$)%D�'�����������!���������������� �������������-JDA.���'�����'��!����������

������������������������������������%�

• I�� ���� ��'������ � ()A� ��'��� ���'� �!������ ���� ��������� ��'���� ���� �����������

����!�������:�()A����'�����!������������������������������������'�:�����*(A����'�

���#����������������������������%�

�

81



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

/��/� 5�� 
�� �������� ����� ���� ��837� �
��
��� �"� 	��� ���
���� ���� ��������� ��� ���� �� -�!��
��

-���
�������������B���������+������
�������������
����������"�����
��������G�

�

/��%� �	�"�''����(�
������;����'�;����		���	�����$�����!����������
���"��������
���������!��
��

��
�� ������� (� ����!��� ����������������"� ���
��� !�
����� ������ ��� ���� ����
��
��
����"�

"!����������%�
����������*!
���(������$��"
������
�
���������
������
�������
�����������

�

*"%���6��	����������7���������89�����������77����4�������
�

/��?� &���� ���	���� ��	���	� "!���������
����� ����	������
���� ������
��� ��� ���-���
������ "���

����
����
��������
�
����

��

�

$����������"��	������	���77����4���6��	�����:��'37�
�

/��#� &���,!���������"��!��
���-���
�����"�''���������
����	��(���"�	��������'���'���
��

��'	� �����'� ��
�� 	�
���� 	��� ��'	�� ���� ;�����	���� I�'���
�� 0��	�� � ��� 	��� �����'+�� '�
���	�

��	�
��'�I�'���
��0��	2�"�	�� �� 	�	�'� 
����������	� �(��7���
��
����� B�?E��(� 	��� �����'+�� 	�	�'�

����	C2� �� �����(����	�  
� �
	���� �(� ��������"�''� ����� 	�� ��� (���� (
���"�	���� 	��� ��'	�� ����

;�����	����I�'���
��0��	�����
��
�(�
�	��������'�	���'����	����� �����	��	�	�'�����	����

�

/���� &�����!���������	�(������� ��	����9�������
���
������""
�
���%����
�����"������)
�����%�

�D3���
��
��� %��8�@?�8�	�
������
������(�����
��2����'����G�

�

o ,��89� ��!��
��� 
�����$"����� ����
��� %��8�@?�8� ��3�9���%���� "�����8�6?��� ���

�8�@?�8�#� 
�� ����� ��� ����� ��3�� �
��
���� � �������� "�''� ��� ��������� ��� 
������
���

���$"����� ���!��
�
�%#� ���
��
��� 0����� ��� -��
�
���� ���� ��!�
��� ��%���� �"�

�����������"�	����	�����'	������;�����	����I�'���
��0��	��

o �������� �(� �  
�����	�'�� ��36� �
��
���  %� �8�@?�8� ��� ��=����!�
��� $�%� ���������#�

 ���
��� ������� �)������� �!���
���� ��� 
�����
��� �������������������� ��� �
���

�������������

�

/���� �
����A/?���''���� ��� � ��	� ��� 	��� �����'� ����� ���
� ����!��� ���
��� ����� �����2�"�����

���'����� ���������� �
����'�����	��(�
���
�������  �
	2�������'��
����
�������6� ���	�	��

�����������������������������������������������������������
�

�����'���*����/����/�1���������0��������

-�!��
��-���
�����

�������"�	���

���
����

���

9��"������� !����

��������� %�

-���
�����

��'	��������(���
�����;����		��� ����� ��E�

;��'�
��2�����	��������4��
�
����;����		��� %�#� ��E�

����
�����	�;����		��� ��?� �%E�

;�����	��4����
��� �;����		��� #�%� $%E�

����	�2�!�����
�	��������5
�"	��;����		��� �#���
�$E�

��'��������!���
����;����		��� ���/�

:��'	������F�''����������
�� #�/� �E�

0����� �837� �88�

82



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

�  �
	� �� '�����	���
��"�������2����"�''����
������	��'������
�������
�� '������	�����	����	���

�����'+������	����	���!�������������������
������������!������������������
��
�����
������

����!�
�%� ��� ����� "��� ��� ����� ��� ����
 ��#� ��� 
������� ���
�� *!��
�%� �"� �
"�� ��� ��� ��!���

���������
�����������
���
��������������������

�

/��)� 0��� 	��� ���� 
���
"
�� ���� ������!�
�%� "��� ���
���� �"� �����)
�����%� �63@� �
��
���  %�

�8�@?�8�8� 	���������
��� 	�� ��������!�������������������
����������"���!�
������
����

"������
������
��������
����������
���
�� 
�
�
���=�������
��"��
�
���(���
������������������

�
�����������"��������������!�������������������������

�

/��$� ����'�
'�2� ���� 	��� ���� 
���
"
�� "!������ ���
���� ������!�
�
��� ������
��� ���� ����!���


������������$
����
�������AB���������
��
�������
����	�����
��	��	��'��
� �� '��
�������

��@�
����	��2�8������ ���
����
������	��	�
������ '���	����������		�
���	��� �	������
�� ����

	��	���
����������

�

�!����%I��

• 0��� 	��� ���� 
���
"
�� ���
���� ��� 
�������� ���� "
����
���  ���"
�� ��� ���� ��!��
��  %�

�����)
�����%� ���36� �
��
��� 
�� ���� ,!��� ��� ��"��!��
��� -���
������� ����� �"�

�������
 
�
�%�����#�����!�������"�����
��������I��

�

�

5�����
��������
���
������""
�
���%#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%��D3���
��
���

• .���
���	���� 
����"�
9(�
��� 
���	���	�2�
����"��(�&�
������������	���������
�������

���������	����
������"�	����	��������'+����'	������;�����	����I�'���
��0��	��

• !�@ 
��
����9������	
��	�������� 
���������	
��	����������	�	���
������"�����	
��	�����

�  '��
����	���

��!�
�����������������
���
���������#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%��63@��
��
���

• .���
���	����' ��'��
� �� '��"�	�������	���'�����	������(�
�'����
2�
�������	����������

(�
������'���
����
�������

• .�
���((��	���2�	�
��	����  �
	�	�������
� �� '��"�	��'��
�������((��'	����	���  �
	�	���
�

�
�"	����	����
'����'	������

• &�
��	���������'���
�����������	� 
�����������	�����	��	��
�����	����������

• ���
������������'���(���'�	�����
��	���������������� 	�	�����	���''�"� �� '��	��'�����	������

(�
� '����
2� 
������� 	��� ������� (�
� �����'� ��
�� ��
�����2� ���� ��'����� ��
�� ��	
�� ��
��

��������

����
��
�������
���#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%���38��
��
���

• ��	��
�	���� ��
�����  
�������� ���� �������������� ��� 	��	� �����	����� �������	��� "�	�� (
��'�

�'��
'��
������	���
���������������  �
	�����
���((��	���'���

0C0,&� ,����)
�����%����36��
��
���

�

�

�

�

83



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

�
�����;�����������������8��������77����4���6��	�����:<'��7�������
�

/���� &��� -�
����#� 2!���
��� ��� &
 ���
��� -���
����� "�''� ����� ���
����	� �(� 	��� �����'+��

;��'�
�������*���'����
�����2�"������������� ��(�	���1��
�%�����
��������2!���
�������$
����

E��
���%�:�
������

�

/���� ;�������2�����
������-�
��������1��
�%�����
��������!����"��������)
�����%��79��"�

���� ��!��
���� ������ ���!���  !���� ��D@3@� �
��
��� 
�� �8��?�6�2� "����� 
� 
����	�� 	��� ������

��������������"���!��
������������"�	��	�����'	������;�����	����I�'���
��0��	2�	��������'�"�''�

�����	����9�������(����	���������(
���"�	����;��'�
�������*���'����
�������(� �	� ���	��������(''��

�'�����	�����
�''�����	��� ��

�

/��/� &�����!���������	�(������� ��	����9�������
���
������""
�
���%����
�����"������)
�����%�

��3>��
��
��� %��8�@?�8#�	�
������
������(�����
���"�	����*���'����
�����2����'����G�

�

o ���89� ��!��
��� 
�����$"����� ����
��� %��8�@?�8� ��3�9���%���� "�����8�6?��� ���

�8�@?�8�#� 
�� ����� ��� ����� ��37� �
��
���� � �������� "�''� ��� ��������� ��� 
������
���

���$"����� ���!��
�
�%2� 
����"���� 0����� ��� -��
�
���� ���� ��!�
��� ��%���� �"�

��������������

o ���������(��  
�����	�'��A#�����''���������=����!�
���$�%����������#� ���
����������

�)��������!���
�������
�����
���������������������������
����������������

�

/��%� F�	����	���2!���
�������$
���E��
���%�:�
�2� 	�����!����� ����	�(����	����  �
	��	��(�
�

��� ��������
��� ��
���%� ����� "��� ���� ����
�
��� �"� ����
���� ��� �������2� 	�� ��
���� �""
�
���%�

���
���2�
��������
�������������!�����������
�!������
�
����"��
���*!��
�%�����
��������!�����

���������
���������������� �
�����������������!�����"����
""���������������

�

/��?� &��� ��!����� ����	�(����� 	����� (�
� �� �����"
�!��� ����%� %����������"�����"�''� ����'��

��
��	� 	����		�
� (������� 
������
�������%�%����� �������� "������� ���� ������ 
���
"%#� �!������

����
�����������������!����� ���"��
�
���
������ ���!�����&����"�''�
�����	�������
��(�������

����'�	����	��	��� ���	�	��	��������'���
����	�
���	�������������������
���

�

/�)#� &�����!���������	�(����	����  �
	��	��	���� 
�����	������(�
�'��9����(	�
����'�
�������

����
�	����������������
�
��
�����������������)�������� ���!��� 
����
������ ���� "��������������

&���� ���'���� �����	���� ����������������  �
	��((�
� (�
� (��	�
���
�
��	��	�����'�����
�� (��	�
�

��
�� �  �
	� 	�� ���'�
��2� ���'����� 	�����"�	�� ��� '��� �����2� ���� 
������ � ������� �����
��

�� ���������	�
��'� '������	���

 

/�)�� &��� ��!� ���� �'��� ����	�(���� �  �
	��	���� (�
� �� 
������� &
 ���
��� �������%2� ������ ��� ���

���������'���
����"��(���
��	+��'��
�
����	������	�(������"�����'��(�'��
�
����
������"�����	�'�����

	���'�	��	�	�����'����	�����
������((��������"��'�	�����	������������ 
�����������	"�
9���

�

�!����%I�

• 0��� 	��� ���� 
���
"
�� ���
���� ��� 
�������� ���� "
����
���  ���"
�� ��� ���� ��!��
��  %�

�����)
�����%� �738��
��
��� 
�� ���� -�
����#� 2!���
��� ��� &
 ���
��� -���
������� ����� �"�

�������
 
�
�%#�����!�������"�����
��������I��

84



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

�

�

��6����7�����77����4���6��	����������7����:2'=�7�������
�

/�)�� &�����!���������	�(������ ��9�����(��""
�
���%�����!����������
�����3D��
��
���"�	����	���

�	
��	������I�'���
��0��	�"��������9��	��
��������������!��
�
�%�����""���
��������"�"�!��$�%�

����
���� =� ��"!��� ��� ���%��
��#� ���!��� ��
��������#� ������� ������
��� ��� ���
����

��
�����������&��������������'����������� ���������
�����"I������
������<���
���%���!��<�

������
�������!��<����""����!��
�
�%<����0��������-��
�
�����

�

/�))� ����������������
��2�	��
��"�''�����
��	�
����������	���2���
����"��(�&�"��;��	
��	�����

������
����"��(��''�
�	���	�����!�������!�������������
���%����������������"!���������%��
��2���

����'�
��  
�����"�''����	�9���"�	��
�� ��	�	��
����2�����(������'��2�
�	��������	�����@������

����'� ���	��(���
������(���"�
����'������
��������&������""
�
���%�������!��
�
�%���������"�''�

����� '����	������������(�	���(�
���
��������� �
	��(���������������"�����
������4����"�����

���9��	����)
�
����""���
������������!���������

��

/�)$� &��� ��!� ���� �'��� ����	�(���� 	���  �	��	��'� (�
� �((���������� ��� ���
��� ���� ��� ���������

�������
��� �!������ �!���
���2� (�
� ���� '�� ��� ������� �
���
��� ��� 
�� ���� ��=����!��������"� ����

���$
��� ������
���� ��������7� 	��� ��@������ 
�������
���
��� �"� "����� ������
���7� ���� ��� �����

�)������
��� �"� ����� ����� ���� ���$��� ��� ����!�
�%� �����
���
���� ��!��  �
��� 
�� �""
�
���%�

5�����
��������
���
������""
�
���%#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%���3>��
��
���

• .���
���	���� 
����"�
9(�
��� 
���	���	�2�
����"��(�&�
������������	���������
�������

���������	����
������"�	����	��������'+��*���'����
������I�'���
��0��	��

• !�@ 
��
����9������	
��	�������� 
���������	
��	����������	�	���
������"�����	
��	�����

�  '��
����	���

��!�
�����������������
���
���������#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%��83���
��
���

• .���
��� 	�� ���
����� 	��� ����
� �(� ���'�
��� ���� �����  �� '�� ��� '������ ��� '���'� ��
��	�

(��	�
� ������ ���� 
�������� ��������� �  �
	� 	��  
����	�  '������	���
��9������"������

	
����
������
���� �������
������	��'� '������	���

����
��
�������
���#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%���3���
��
���

• ;������
����	���� 	�����(�����'	�
��	����I�'���
��.���'�(�
�	�������	���������9�''����
����2�

��� �
��
� 	�� ���
�� 	��� ���	�����  
�������� �(� ����� 6�'�	�� ��
������ 	�
���� ��  �
	��
��� �

�  
�����	��	��
�����	���	��
�
���
����(
�����((�
��	����	�
���

• !�@��� �� ���� 
�@(���� 	��� ��
'�� ���
�� �((�
� 	��  
������ ��		�
@	�
��	��� ��
'�� �  �
	� ����

���� ��	���� (�
� (���'���2� 
������� 	��� ����
� �(� ���'�
��� ���� �����  �� '�� "��� 
�6�
��

���	'�������
�'���'������'���
����	�
���	������

• ������������'���
����"��(���
��	+��'��
�
����	������	�(������"�����'��(�'��
�
����
������"�����

	�'����� 	��� '�	��	� 	�����'���� 	�� ���
����� �((�������� "��'�	� ����	������� �� ��� 
���������

��	"�
9��

0C0,&� ,����)
�����%��738��
��
���

85



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

���
������������������������
���������	��
��'����	���(�	�����
������������	�����!������������

���%��
��������������	�������!�
�%�������������"� ���
������������

�

/�)�� ��� 	�
����(�����
�������2� 	���������	��
����(� � ���� ������������
����������������

�������
��2�"�	�� ����'� ����	�� �(� A�������''���� ����A����''���� 
�� ��	���'��� � ��
��	� �

��	'��


��9�� �?	�� �	� �(� ))� 4������ ��
����� ��� 	��� '����� 	��'�� �(� ������� �"� ������ ���!��� ����

��!�����2� ����  ���� �� (�(	�� �(� 	��� ��	�
�� '���� 	�� 	��� =�
	�� 4������F��	�� �	��
�	�� B=4F�C2�

��� �	����������'�����(�/���
����� 	�����	
��	��� �F��'�	� 	�����
���� ��� '�
������������� '�
���

����
��(�������'��2���
�� 
�@��	����"�
9�	��	�������������	���� 
����	��������
��������	����

&�����������
����(����	��	��'�(������������	��� �	��	��'�	����
���������)
�����%���3���
��
���
��

���
����� � &���� "�''� ��� ��������� 	�
���� ���� �
��
��� ���� ���� � �!�� "!�!��� ����<� ����

������������"�������
��
��
������
�%<����
�����
����������������"�����A&+,������
����
�����

�������� ��������"���������<��������
�!
�������)�������%��
����������
����� ��������
���"���

���%���������
�������	�"�''��'������������������"�
9�����
��	���'��"�	��
������	�����	��	�	��������

	�9��
�����	�������	��(�"��	�� 
�������

��

/�)�� &�����!����� ����	�(�����  �
	��	���� 	����)
�
��� ����!����"����$��������������������

���������
������
�����������
 �����%2����'��9�����	�����	�����������(���������'��������� �
9�7�

� �
	��  �	����� ���� 	���  �	��	��'� 	�� ����'� � 	����� ���� �	��
� � �
	���� (���'�	���7� ���� 	�� 	�9�� ��

�����
���'��  
�����	��������
��(���
�����2�(�
����� '��	
����"��	����'��2���������������"�����

������
���������!�����
�����������������������
������������

�

�!����%I�

• 0��� 	��� ���� 
���
"
�� ���
���� ��� 
�������� ���� "
����
���  ���"
�� ��� ���� ��!��
��  %�

�����)
�����%���3@��
��
���
������2��
��������-���
�������������"��������
 
�
�%#�����!���

����"�����
��������I��

�

5�����
��������
���
������""
�
���%#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%���3D��
��
���

• �� '����	���� ��  
��
����� �(� � �
�	����'� ������� 	�� � 	������ 
���
���� ���� ��'���
�

�� 
������	�� ���  
���	���	�� ��
���� 
�(��� ���� 
����'���2� �
����� ����	������2� �	
��	�

�'�����������������'������	���������
�������

• !�@ 
��
����9������	
��	�������� 
���������	
��	����������	�	���
������"�����	
��	�����

�  '��
����	���

• ������������"��'	�
��	������'���
������'��������'���
� �� 
������	������ (�
�"��	������


����'���2� �
9�������	
��	��'���������	�'�"�
����	��

• ;�������	��	������������	��������	���(���� �������(�"��	���

��!�
�����������������
���
���������#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%���3���
��
���

• F�
9���� "�	�� 
������	�� ���� ������	�� �
� �� 	�� �������� �� 
���	���� ��� 	��� ����	� �(�

"��	������
�	��������������
����	���(
�6������(�"��	����''��	����	����' ���������	�����

	�����
���������������
�
���
�����#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%��837��
��
���

• �� '��	���������
���'��  �
	��	����	����''���
������	���������������� 
���	��'�����"��
���

• ���
��������������(
�����		�
�	�'���	������
����	��� �
9������� ���� ���������	� �
	(�'����

0C0,&� ,����)
�����%���3@��
��
���

86



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

$����;�%	������������-����
���77����4���6��	������ ����7����

:��'��7�������
�

/�)/� �����	��	����-�������D2�	��������'�"�''�����(�	������(����	'�����
�	�����!� �
����	�
����

�	����8�
�
�����
�	�����������2�"�����"�''����
�����	���
������	��'�������������
�'�	���	��������

	�
����	�������	
�	�����(����������������
���'� 
� �
	����� � ���	�	�'2�	�����!�(�
����	��	��	�

	��������'�"�''�
��������������	����'���36��
��
������
�	��� �
�����#��D�/�	���#�?D�#������
��'	�

�(�����������������
��������������������
�
�%��

�

/�)%� �������	���2�	�����!������'�������	�(����	���������!�
�%�"����""
�
���%����
�����(� �	���D3��

�
��
�������#�?D�#2�	�
������
������(�����
������'�������!�
����""
������������
���������

���� 
������
��� 
������ "���� ��!��
�� ����� ������7� 
������
��� �����%� �""
�
���%� ��
���� 	���

�����'+����	�	�7�
�@ 
��
����9������	
��	�������� 
���������	
��	����������	�	���
�������

�������������!���
��������7��������
���
�
������������
��=��������)���
�!����

�

�!����%I�

• 0��� 	��� ���� 
���
"
�� ���
���� ��� 
�������� ���� "
����
���  ���"
�� ��� ���� ��!��
��  %�

�����)
�����%���83���
��
���
������,�����#����������
������'������-���
�������������"�

�������
 
�
�%#�����!�������"�����
��������I��

�

5�����
��������
���
������""
�
���%#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%��D3���
��
���

• !�������	������	��(��((�������������	�������� ���
������� �������	�
������
���((��	����

����(������'��"��������	���

• ���
�������	������
����((���������(�	��������'���	�	���

• !�@ 
��
����9������	
��	�������� 
���������	
��	����������	�	���
������"�����	
��	�����

�  '��
����	���

• ;� �	�'���	�����(�
�����
�	���@
�'�	����� ����	
���

	�����
���������������
�
���
�����#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%���36��
��
���

• 5
�"����	��������'+��
������	��'�������������
�'�	���	�������������
��'	��(�
�����
�	����

��������'� ���	���	���	���

0C0,&� ,����)
�����%���83���
��
���

�

�

*����9�����%���������77����4���6��	����������7����:��'3�7�������
�

/�)?� &�����!���������	�(�����  �
	��	����(�
������
���
������""
�
���%����
������
����	����
����

�(�	����
������	����"�����"�''�������
��������	���	��
�%��������!�����-���
�����-���� �
	��'�
�

	��� �����'+�� -���
��
��
��� '��!�� ��� ,��!������ '��!�� -� "�	�� �� ���$���� �"� �""
�
���%�

����!������
�����������������
�����������!������@3���
��
����

�

/�$#� &���� ���'���� ���
���� ��� ���$"����� ������ �
��
�� ���� -���
��
��
��� ��� ,��!������

'��!��2�"��
�����89����$"��������
���������� �������!����
�������������)
�����%��6>8#888� %�

�8�@?�8�����������'����"�	��"�
9(�
�����������	��	��
��
�����������"�	����I�'���
��0��	���

�

87



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

/�$�� ��� ����	���� 	�� �
��	�
�"�
9(�
��� 
���	���	�2� 	��� ��!����� ����	�(���� �� 
������(� "!������

�""
�
���%�����!�������'�������!�
���50������
��
�����������
����	��������'7�
�@ 
��
����9���

���	
��	�� ���� �� 
������ ���	
��	� ���������	� 	�� �
��� ���� ��������� ��� �!���
��� �����7�

�		���� � ������� ������ ����
�� "���� ��� �! ���
��
��� �����7� ���
���� ��"�� ��� ��!����%�

�����7�� 	�����(�
���!�
���"
��������� �����
��������7�����
����"����-�!��
�����������������

�

/�$�� &��� ��!� ���� ����	�(���� 	���  �	��	��'� (�
� �������� ��� ��� 
�
��� ����
��
��
��� ���

����������"!���
�����
�����������&�����,!����
�%#�
���!
�����������
����"����
��������������

����������2�"�������'������� �	���688#888�
"�����������,!����
�%���!�� ��
���
"
���

�

/�$)� &��
�� ��� �� ������ ����=�""�  ������� ���� ���!��� ����� ���� ��!��
���
��� ���� ��� �!�� "����

�! �
�� ����
���  !����� ��� ���� ���!��� �"� �����!�� ����� ����  �� ��������� ����!��� "���� ���

����������&�����!���������	�(����� 	�����	��
����������!��
��
������ %���
�
���"���������������

����������������"���!��
������
���2�"��
���	� ��� '���''������'��	�������2����������
�	������	����

�
��
�	��
�����	���'���'��(��	��	����
���������	�����

�

/�$$� ����	����'� ������� ��'�� �'��� ��� ����
�	��� ��� ���
��
��� ���� ������ �"� -�!��
�� 0�)�

�����
 !�
��� "���� ������ ��
�
 ��� "��� -�!��
�� 0�)� �!�����2� �'	����� (
	��
� ����''���� "�''� ���


�6�
��� 	�� ��	�
����� 	���  �	��	��'� �� ��	� ��� 	��� '���'�� �(�  �
����'� �����	������� ��� 	�����

�((��	������� �	��	��'����	�"
�	���((��	��	��������'��

�

�!����%I�

• 0��� 	��� ���� 
���
"
�� ���
���� ��� 
�������� ���� "
����
���  ���"
�� ��� ���� ��!��
��  %�

�����)
�����%����36��
��
���
������	��
�%��������!�����-���
�������������"��������
 
�
�%#�

����!�������"�����
��������I��

�

5�����
��������
���
������""
�
���%#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%��@3���
��
���

• .���
���	���� 
����"�
9(�
��� 
���	���	�2�
����"��(�&�
�������;����	���������
�������

���������	����
������ B���'��������
�������������	� ��	�"�	���	��
�4���'��	��
�	���C�

"�	����	��������'+��;��������������������
�����5
� ���

• !�@ 
��
����9������	
��	�������� 
���������	
��	����������	�	���
������"�����	
��	�����

�  '��
����	���

• !�����������
� 	�������	�����������
��� �(����	�������������
����	��������'��

• !�	����'�������&����� 
��	�������	����
����	��������'��

• ���
������"�����
������������	���

• !�������(�������������

�"�������	���

• ���
���� ��
 �
�	��� ��
������ B(�
� ���� '�2� ���
������  '������2� ���	2� �������� ���	���	�C�

"�	�����	��
�4���'��	��
�	���

• !����"����;����''�
��''�"�������

	�����
���������������
�
���
�����#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%��>3D��
��
���

• ;������
��������
�	�����
������	����
������(�(�����������
���2�"��
���	����'���''������'��	��

�����2�	����' ��((@��	�	���'���'��(��	��	����
���������	���

• ;������
���� �������� 	�� ;����'� &��� �  �
	� ���� 
����"���� 	��� '���'� �(� ;����'� &���

���	
��	����(
���	������'����'��(�
��  �
	��

0C0,&� ,����)
�����%����36��
��
���

88



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

��77����9������
�����77����4���6��	�����:�'<�7�������
�

/�$�� &�����!����� ����	�(���������$�����"�����!������
�����!�������!�� ����788#888� 
�� ����

 !���� ������ ���������  %� ���� -���!�
�%� &������
�� -���
����2� ���  �
	��'�
� 	�
����

�'	�
��	������'���
������'�����
�'�	����	��	��� 
���������(���
������
�'�	���	��������	����(�	�����

�

/�$�� &��
���
���  �
	��	����	������
�	��� �
�	����'��((�����������(��  
�����	�'��A�##2###����

	�����'���
���(�	�����
���+��--0H�����
������5�����(
	��
2�������!��
����!�����������
�
�����

�688#888�  %� ���
��� ��� �� "!��� ����� �������%� ����� �"� --0H� ����
�
��2� "����� "�'�� ���'���

���
������������������������
���'� 
� �
	����	��	�����(�	�(
���	�������	������(�;;&J�����
����

�

�!����%I�

• 0��� 	��� ���� 
���
"
�� ���
���� ��� 
�������� ���� "
����
���  ���"
�� ��� ���� ��!��
��  %�

�����)
�����%� �837� �
��
��� 
�� ���� -���!�
�%� &������
�� -���
������� ����� �"�

�������
 
�
�%#�����!�������"�����
��������I��

�

5�����
��������
���
������""
�
���%#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%��83���
��
���

• , �
�	����'��((�������������	�����'���
���(�	�����
���+��;;&J���
�������

• ;����''�	�����(�	���.,���;����	
��	����������
���
���� 
����������	��������'+��;�	���
�

�����  �
	�5
� � �
	��
��

	�����
���������������
�
���
�����#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%��836��
��
���

• ;������
�����������	����(''����	�
�����
������'�(�
�	�����
���+��;;&J���
������

0C0,&� ,����)
�����%��837��
��
���

�

(���
�����.������	�������4���6��	�����:�'5�7�������
�

/�$/� &�����!���������	�(����� 	�����	���
��	���((����������������	�
����	�����=����!��������"�

��)!���������� ����
����������� ���� ���!��2� ���
�������� 	���B���������+������
��������� � ���

	�	�'2��  
�����	�'��A$�$���''���� ��� � ��	��������'����'	�� ��
������ �����
��	2� (����� (
���	���

��'���:��'	���
��	���&�������'����� ������������
������ 
��������������'�:��'	��;'�����2��������

*���'���'������������&������:�J�	��	��������	
��	���	����

�

/�$%� &����  �
	��	�� (�
� �������� ����	�(���� ����'���� 	����
��	�����(� 
�����������)!����������

����
����@�����
 �
�	����(���'�� '������������&�D:�J���
��������	����������'�����	
�	
��-�"�����

"�''� 	��9'�� �

��	� ������ �(� ���������'�	�� ���� (
�����	�	����� � &���� "�''� �)���� ����!�
�%�

����
�
��������
�����������!�
���������"��������

�!����%I�

• 0��� 	��� ���� 
���
"
�� ���
���� ��� 
�������� ���� "
����
���  ���"
�� ��� ���� ��!��
��  %�

�����)
�����%� �83�� �
��
��� 
�� ���� B������ ���+���� ��
��� ������� ����� �"� �������
 
�
�%#�

����!�������"�����
��������I��

�

5�����
��������
���
������""
�
���%#�
���!
��I� ,����)
�����%��83���
��
���

• !�@ 
��
����	��(�����'����'	����
��������
����	�����
�����

0C0,&� ,����)
�����%��83���
��
���

89



�����������	�
�������������������

�

�	�

�

<'  (�� �#*$� � �/�  (�� *"%� �)� ���"�)-�  (�� ��,-� � -$*� $),�

�* ��)"�/�%�-��)-�/�% (�%�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

��������
����������
�����������
�
�����	���
�%1&��������������
�����
��&'254&'��
�

%��� &��� 	��'�� ���� �
� �� ��'�"� �''�	
�	��� ���� ������
��� 
������ ����� 
��������
��� ����

���$����	������
������!������������!�
���������!��
����"�������������
��
��� !�����������

�8�@?�8#����!�����%����� ����$���"������� �5�����	��	�	��� �	��	��'�(�������'�����(�	�(
���	���

��	�
�	���(�	�����!� ��9����	�	�'��A�#�%���''���2�
��
����������������
��
"
����������"����(����������

�
��
��� =� �
��� ����
�� ��� ����� "!������ ������� �
���  �� ��*!
��� "��� ���� ��!��
�� ��� ������ ��

 ������� !�������
�
��� %��8�8��

�

&'2142;0��������	�������������
�

%��� ��� 	�
����(� 	����� ��	������"
����(� 	��� ������������ �������� 	������	'����2� 	����
� ��

�''�	
�	��� 	��	2� �(� ;����'� ������ 	�� �� '����	� 	��� (''�  ��9���� �(� ��!� � 	����� �	'����� ��� 	����


� �
	2�������������	���	�	�'�6��	���(���������"�
��	�����
��'����2�����"�������� !��������

�"������
��
���
���8�6?�����!�� �����
�������������"�������������"���7��
��
���
���8��?�7�

��!������� ���! �����
���%������2�"�	�������
	(�''��(�A��)���''�������	��	����
��

�

��������	
������

• &�� ����� � ���� �	�� !��3���� ��� �!������ ���� ���� !��������� ��� ��#�� �!� ��� ?$)%D� '������� "��

()*20() ��������������������5�����������"��������!����?1(�'������%�������'����������������

�����"����?(*�'���������������� ��#���������������!��3��������	���!������������'!��'������

������������'�����8�����'������#�������������%�

• &�� ���'����� �����>!������!�������������� ��������'�����"�������� ����������"�� �����	��

�!������������ ��������������"��������!����?(*�'����������()*/0*1�������"�������������

���� ���� ��������� ��!� ��� ?*D� '������� ��� ()*10*D� ������ "�� ��"����������� ������ � ����� ��

��'���������!����?$%+�'�������������������%�

• ����#�� �����������������!����������������������������������������'���������������� ����

?/%1�'�����������?2%$�'����������!����#���%���

• ������������������ ��������������'!��'�����������������!�����������������#��������	��7�

��������'��������'�>�'�'���#��������#�������������#���;������������"����������������������

��������"��������"������!���������!����()*10()*D ����������������������8�������'��#����

�������������������%�

• @��3����������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������!����������

7�()*D0*2�����()*20()�7���������������������"��������!����'���� ��#���������� �����	��

�!������������'!��'�����%���

• ��������������������������������3���������#��������������'!������������������!�������������

"�� ���� �������� ������������ ��� �����'���� ���� ������ ��� �!������� ����������� #������ ��>�

�������������'��������������������%�

• ��������������������������������������>�"�����������'���������<�#���'�����������������������

��! � �������� �������� ���������� ��#�������� 7� !������������ ��� @������ ;� ���� ����������

���>�"������ ������� ���� @����� <�#���'���� 6������� 	����'� ��� �������#���� ������� ����

�����������������������������%�

90



�����������	�
�������������������

�

�
�

�

���������#������������������	$%��
��������&�
��������������������������'������������(������ �(���

�

�8�6?���

���

�8��?�7�

���

�8�7?�@�

���

�8�@?�8�

���

0�����

���

#� ��)� ��/� ?��� �����

�

%�)� :�"���
2� ���� "
����
������� 
�� ���� "
���� ����%������"� ��������� ����
��� �
��
"
��������

�63���
��
�������@3���
��
��� �������
���%3� �&���� �����	�� 	��	2� 	�
���� 	��� �� '����	�	�����(�

	���� 	���������	�(��������	�����!�-�������������	����������'���'��(���������������������@�
��
��

"���
 ���"���������!��
������������� ������� !�������
�
���!������8��?�8�72��'	�����	����"�''�


�6�
���������
����((��'	�����������	�����	�9�������'��	���;����''�
���

�

%�$� 4��9����(
	��
������2��	�����'��
�	��	��	����	��������������%������"����������
������
�!����

(��8�7?�@�����8�@?�8�(����������
��
"
����� !�������������
������

�

�

�

�

��������
���	��������������
�����
��&'&'�

%��� 0�����!��
���
�������
�!�����
�����������
����������������������������"����-�������(
	��
�

��� "�
9���� "�	�� 	��� "���
�  �'��� ���	�
� ���� �	��
� '���'� �	
�	�����  �
	��
�� 	�� ��@'���	�� ����

��	��
�	����
��������	���	�	��� '���'� '���'�����
������''��� �:�"���
2� �	� ��� '�9�'��	��	��	��
�(��	�
��

"�''������	���������	�� '���(�
�	�������	��� �	�����(''���'������

�

��

������

�������

�������

�������

�������

����	�
 ���
	�� ����	�� ����	��

����������

�����������

���

91



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

%��� *�
����� '�2� 
���
��� ��"����������-�!��
��������������
��������
���� ������� �������

���� ������ �"� ����
��� ��!��
���� ��� ��)� ���
������ 	��	�"�''� ��� 
�6�
��� 	�� 
����� �� ��'������

����	����2���� �
	��(�	���2������������
���������������
���-�!��
��0�)�
������
��"!�!���%����3�

�

%�/� &����	������(�	�����!������	��	��	2��'	�������
��	�"�''�'���������	�����	
��������	�

���9�� 	�� �'��9� "!������ �""
�
���
��2� ����
��� ��� 
��������� ����
���2� ����  ������ �����

����������!�
��� ����
��
�	�����������������2�	��������'�-�����4���'�5���
����	��������
�'�-�

"�''���*!
���������������!�
������"!�
���"��)
 
�
�%���� ����������� %���������'����������
��

��������"!��%�����������������"�������������������8�8��

�

%�%� &�����!���������	�(����������
��(�������"��������������� ��	������
��	+��
���
�����	�

 
������'���	�������(�	�	��	�����
�����������
�"�����	��������'�����������	
�'����	���	�		�
��


�6�
����	����,����������� '�����	��������'+�����	
��	����	��	���&���H����%����
��������$2�	��

	������	��(���
��	2�	��"�����	��������'���9����������'����	
��	�����(�A$##2###������	�����

	��� �
9� �����	��� �
	��(�	�����
����� ��'	�����
�������� ������� ���	�����
���"�'����' �	���

�����'� 	�� �'���� �	�� 
��������� ����	� �� 2� �	� ��� ���'�� 	�� �� '����	� 
�(�
��� ������� �(� ��

����!���%���*!
������� '��������	��������'��

�

%�?� &��(''���'����	����� 2�'�����������
��������������������������������������"!�
���

���&�����,!����
�
��7� �	�"�''������	�� �������������
����������&�����'����������"
�������%�����

��������
�������"��)
 
�
�%������������
�������
������
�����
�
���������7������	�"�''������	��

������������
�����
��������%�
����������������$���
���&�����'������������

�

�����������	��	��
�	����������������
����
��:����<���	����
�

�

%��#� 5��������"
����
�������!�
�������	��� �	��	��'�	�������(����	'���  �
	�4���'��	��
�	����

���	�������'�"�	��	�����@�������� ��	��(���	�
�	������
���������������&���(�������'���	������'�	��

�(�4���'�5���
����	�"�''����
������'�������(��	�����(� 
���� 
�
�%��������������������"
����
���

�
�$� �
��� ������ ������ �! �
�� ����
��� ��������� ���2� ��� ��� �����2� ���
��
��� ���
���� ��� ����
���

��"�����������������%������� � �	�"�''��'������	��� 
���	��(� ����������!����������
����������
��

������#� ��� ����� ��� ����  ���"
��� �"� ����� ������� ���� ����
��� ������%� ��� "!�� ����
���� ���


������������*�
�	����	����  ��2��	�"�''�
�6�
���
��
"
�����"
����
�����������
���
����

�

%���� ,  �
	��	���� 	�� �������� ������
�� ������#� 4� �� ��� ��!�
��� 	��	� "�'�� �
���� (
���

�����	���	��(��������������%�����
��� !�
���������������	������������"�����B�!�
��������!��

,���!��� � �� ���� �����	� 	��� ����� (�
� �������� �! =���
����� ���$
��#� ����
�!����%� �������

&������

�

%���� 4����������'��
��(
���	����� �
�������(��	��
�
�������������@
�������"��������'� ����

�������
���� "
����
��������������������������� 	�� �  �
	� 8���	� <-
�%�E����� �%������$
��������

�! =���
����� ������� � ���	��	��'� ��@
������'� ��

�"���2� �����	���	2�  
��
��������������	�

92



�����������	�
�������������������

�

���

�

��������(�	�����	
��	����
�6�
��
���	�(�������'�����
����������	�������	
���� '����	��������(�
�

�����������9������	�	����	��	��������
�(�������'�
��9�������������	��'���

�

%��)� ���.������	�
2�	����8���	�"�
9�����������'���	�
������-�� 
���,!����
�%��

�������	�

"���������
�� ������'�	�� (�
� 	
��� �
	2����������
�����'� ���	����� 
�����
�	����(��	��������

����'(��(�	���	�������	�	��	��	��
�	�������	������'��� ��'���	
��� �
	�(������	����	��'������A����

��''����  
��
����2� ���	'�� (����� 	�
���� �
���	��'� ��

�"���2� "�	�� ��� ���	��'� '���� ���

����	�	��	��	��
�	��������	����� 	
���(�(	
����������
�	�����������	
������������
�����9�

��������

�

%��$� -�� 
���,!����
�%�,�����������������!������%����%����
�� �������!����
�
����!��
���"�

'������� &������ ��� �	��
� "�
��2� 4������ ��
����� �
�� �

��	'�� ���'���� (
��� ��	��'�������

;�������� �	��
�	���2� 	��� 
������� 	���
� ���'�	�� 	�� ��������� ���� ����	�� �����	���	�

�  �
	��	���� �	� �� ��@
������'� '���'�� �F�	��	� 
�(�
�2� 	���� ��� '�9�'�� 	�� ���������� ���
������'��

'���	����(��	�
����4��������
���������'� � '����(�
����	����	���(�������'����''��������������

�

=��
��
����

�

%���� 0����! �
���
����"���
������������$����������"�����	������������ �&��������'�"�''���"�

�������	��	���<�������������'+� 
�������(���		�����	������	2�"��
���'��	���;����''�
��	�9���

����������	����	�������/�
!��0����1
����
����������%�	��	��������(�	���������2��
������!���

 !���������������!�������1
����������!�
�����	����
���	��������

�

%���� ��
��	� "�''� ����� 	�� �� -���
����� �%����� �"� ����������� (
��� >��� �#�$�� � &���� ��"�

���	���-�"�����"�''�
���!�������������
���"��������������%�����������
�
��������
���-�"�''����
��

	��	� 	���� 	���������'��'�� 	�� 	��� �����'� 	�� ������������������������ �	�� ������� ����� (��
� ����

'���'�"����
��� �������������
�������%����������������%2�"�	�������;����		���	�9����(���'�

����������
���
�����	���� 	�����(�
��'������	��������'+�����
�''�����	��� ��

�

�

93



94

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Overview for Adults and Safeguarding Committee June 2014  1 

 

Appendix B: Information Pack 

Contents 
 

1.1 Corporate and Commissioning Priorities 
An outline of the priorities for the year (Corporate Plan/Management Agreement) 

1.2 Service users 
Scope of services provided by Delivery Units (including headline figures for each service) 

2.1 Overview of Finance 
Headline Budget Information including previous year spend comparison (with link to 
budget book 2014/15) 

2.2 Summary of 2015/16 planned savings 
Medium Term Financial savings achieved and anticipated for the next year and following 
year 

3.1 Performance 
Most recent published performance benchmarking information 

4.1 Links to other information and data 
 

  

95



 

Overview for Adults and Safeguarding Committee June 2014  2 

 

1.1 Corporate and Commissioning Priorities 

Adults and Safeguarding services will lead the delivery of the Corporate Plan priority 

outcome to promote a healthy, active, independent and informed over 55 population in 

the borough so that Barnet is a place that encourages and supports residents to age well 

and contribute to the other five priority outcomes, in particular, to promote family and 

community well-being and encourage engaged, cohesive and safe communities.  

The measures of success set out in the Corporate Plan for 2014/15 are: 

Objective Indicator Most Recent Outturn Previous 
Outturn 

Support families 
and individuals 
that need it, 
promoting 
independence, 
learning and 
well-being 

Increase the percentage of 
eligible adult social care 
customers receiving self-directed 
support 

64% (2013/14) 61% 
(2012/13) 

Increase the percentage (and 
number) of eligible adult social 
care customers receiving direct 
payments to 30% 

30% (2013/14) 24% 
(2012/13) 

Increase the number of carers 
who receive support services 

9% (2013/14) 6% 
(2012/13) 

Reduce the number of younger 
adults in residential and nursing 
care  

315 (2013/14) 322 
(2012/13) 

Increase the percentage of older 
people (65 and over) who were 
still at home 91 days after 
discharge from hospital into re-
enablement/rehabilitation 
services  

82.6% (2013/14) 83.2% 
(2012/13) 

Improve the 
satisfaction of 
residents and 
businesses with 
the London 
Borough of 
Barnet as a 
place to live, 
work, and study 

Increase the overall satisfaction 
of people who use adult social 
care services with care and 
support  

64.5% (2012/13) 54% 
(2011/12) 

Increase percentage of adult 
social care service users who 
say their services have made 
them feel safe and secure 

62.2%(2012/13) 68.2% 
(2011/12) 

 

  

96



 

Overview for Adults and Safeguarding Committee June 2014  3 

 

The corporate plan priorities are underpinned by a set of Management Agreement 

indicators which will measure the delivery of commissions across the service: 

Priority Measures of success 

Implementation of the Care Act 

• Robust offer in place to meet the new 
requirements of the Care Act with respect to 
prevention, information, advice and advocacy 
and carers. The workforce and key partners 
know about and understand the offer and 
where to get information and advice. 

• Increased assessment capacity has been 
identified and the DU has the ability to flex this 
where required. 

• A system is in place to manage deferred 
payments and the actual and potential 
financial impact is monitored and reported on 
regularly.  

• System requirements for care account 
implementation in 2016 to be addressed 
through the Investing in IT project in 2014/5 

• Increased carer sustainability linked to inputs 
measured by outcomes including length of 
caring relationship and reduction in residential 
placements. 

• A refocused offer from adult social care which 
supports the carer to support the service user 
rather than one which supports the service 
user at the expense of the carer as evidenced 
by spend by care group. 

• Minimal/no impact on adult social care budget 
for 2014/15. Any new burdens from BCF and 
RSG from 2015 to be identified 

 

Delivery of health and social care 
integration including through the 
Better Care Fund 

• Costed and agreed specifications to deliver a 
five-tier model for older people and those with 
long term conditions by October 14. 

• Integrated health and social care model for 
older people and those with long-term 
conditions implemented to commence April 
2015.  

• Baseline agreed and approach to benefits 
realisation and measurement in place. 

• Model in operation to deliver cost savings for 
15/16 onwards associated with system for 
health and social care. 

• Consideration given to how improved 
outcomes for service users and carers will be 
evidenced.   

97



 

Overview for Adults and Safeguarding Committee June 2014  4 

 

Priority Measures of success 

Ensuring the sufficiency and quality 
of the social care delivery workforce 

• Workforce strategy and action plan in place 
with high level sign up (and links to the LEP 
and housing strategy) to support the delivery 
of a high quality workforce across all sectors 
which looks at : 
- leadership and management;  
- training of staff (health and social care);  
- pay and conditions; 
- transformation of services;  
- equality agenda;  
- recruitment and retention;  
- and the need for a changing flexible 

workforce. 

• New domiciliary care contract specification 
complies with the workforce strategy and 
support workforce requirements of health and 
social care integration. 

• Scoping workshop to take place in May 2015 
to further refine project deliverable. 

Delivery of the new vision for adult 
social care (including changes to the 
model for OP,LD,MH and carers) 

• Four new models fully worked up with a clear 
delivery mechanism and timetable for 
implementation based on the vision and 
challenge workshops in 13/14 Q4. Detailed 
roles and responsibilities to be scoped as 
project unfolds. 
  LD model to focus on the growth of the 

person led by LC for Families and Well-
being 

 MH model to focus on early intervention 
and recovery 

 OP model to focus on integration with the 
community 

 Carer model to focus on carer 
sustainability and support to carer aimed at 
increasing independence of cared for 

• Tool to measure benefits realisation. 
 

Ensure that there is clarity of 
responsibilities across the Safer 
Communities Partnership and 
Safeguarding Boards for a co-
ordinated approach to address 
violence against women and girls 
and that effective drug and alcohol 
services are delivered. 

• Strategic crime needs assessment (2014) 
completed and priorities identified 

• New Community Safety Strategy (2014-17)  in 
place supported by clear delivery plans and 
partnership KPI’s to track performance  

• Clarity of responsibility across the SCPB and 
the Safeguarding Board  for a co-ordinated 
approach to address violence against women 
and girls 

• Closer working developed between public 
health, CCG and the SCPB on substance 
misuse with clarity on the responsibilities 
across the SCPB and the Health and Well 

98



 

Overview for Adults and Safeguarding Committee June 2014  5 

 

Priority Measures of success 

Being Board Strategy and action plan agreed 
by Safer Communities Partnership Board and 
Safeguarding Board. 

• Contribute to the review of drug and alcohol 
services (led by the public health team) and 
subsequently to contribute to the development 
of new services models for recommissioning/ 
reprocurement.  

 

1.2 Service users 

 

Service (RAP return 2013/14) Number of clients   (with funded 

packages of care) 

Adults with learning difficulties 765 

Adults with mental health  1,127 

Adults with disabilities- physical 656 

Adults with disabilities- sensory 104 

Older people  4,744 

Number of carers 1,948 

Population of adults receiving care 

services/support  (incl. carers) 

9,344 

 

Total attendances at Barnet Leisure centres 

(January 2013 – December 2013, 

Greenwich Leisure Limited data) 

1,152,296 

  

99



 

Overview for Adults and Safeguarding Committee June 2014  6 

 

2.1 Overview of Finance 

Revenue budget 

 2014-15 net 

(£000s) 
2015-16 net 

(£000s) 

Adults and Communities 
(excl community safety*) 

88,610 81,045 

TOTAL 88,610 81,045 

* Please note, community safety is under the remit of the Community Leadership Committee 

 

 

 

 

100



 

Overview for Adults and Safeguarding Committee June 2014  7 

 

2.2 Summary of Planned Savings 2015/16 

Type 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 

 (£000s) (£000s) (£000s) (£000s) (£000s) (£000s) 

Achieved savings total (3,679) (8,660) (4,657) (4,011)   

       

Savings through supporting people in the community as opposed to 
high cost placements 

    (1,347) (858) 

Savings through supporting people in appropriate housing as opposed 
to high cost placements 

    (1,000) (704) 

Savings through supporting people by increasing investment in carers 
support to prevent/ reduce the need for funded care 

     (550) 

Savings through decreasing external third party expenditure on day 
care costs by increased access to universal leisure services and 
specific renegotiations 

     (660) 

Savings through working with NHS to reduce number of people going 
into high cost placements 

    (471)  

Savings through reduced staffing costs and sharing funding 
arrangement with MHT 

    (180) (401) 

Savings from renegotiation of existing contracts     (1,628) (600) 

Savings from reduction in third part expenditure through renegotiation 
of individual Learning Disability packages 

    (1,900)  

Savings through reduction in staffing costs      (300) 

Savings through HRA investments in new build which will result in 
reduction in high cost placements 

    (50) (1,513) 

Savings through reduction in expenditure on leisure contract     (967)  

Savings through reduction in expenditure by working with CSG 
provider 

    (500) (2,000) 

Savings through reduction in placement costs for residents 
permanently settle out of the borough 

    (307) (838) 

Efficiencies total     (8,350) (8,424) 

       

Increase in income from fairer charging policy     (27)  

101



 

Overview for Adults and Safeguarding Committee June 2014  8 

 

Type 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 

 (£000s) (£000s) (£000s) (£000s) (£000s) (£000s) 

Service Reductions total     (27)  

       

Demographics pressures     800 800 

Pressures total 983 2,400 800 800 800 800 

       

Grand Total (2,696) (7,860) (3,857) (3,211) (7,577) (7,624) 

       

Budget     88,677 81,503 

% of Budget     8.5% 9.4% 

 

 

 

102



 

Overview for Adults and Safeguarding Committee June 2014  9 

 

3.1 Performance 

The quartiles are calculated by dividing the data set into an equal number of authorities in 

each part of four to identify whether performance is high or low. 

Quartile group one is the bottom/lower 25 per cent (a value less than 25 per cent) of the 

chosen comparison group. Quartile group two is in the range equal to or greater than 25 

per cent but less than 50 per cent of the chosen comparison group. Quartile group three 

is in the range equal to or greater than 50 per cent but less than 75 per cent of the 

chosen comparison group. Quartile group four is in the top/higher 25 per cent (a value 

that is equal to or greater than 75 per cent) of the chosen comparison group. The 

comparator group used is London excluding City. 

 

Corporate Plan Indicators 

Low   High 

 

 

Bottom London 
boroughs (excl. City) 

  Top London 
boroughs (excl. City) 

 

 

 Barnet London  England 

Percentage of eligible adult social care customers 
receiving self-directed support (2012/13) 

61 65 59 

Percentage of eligible adult social care customers 
receiving direct payments (2012/13) 

19.3 20.5 18.2 

 Barnet London  England 

Increasing the number of carers who receive support 
services  

564 - - 

Carers receiving needs assessment or review and a 
specific carer’s service, or advice and information 
(2010/11) 

33.5 29.9 30.1 

Permanent admission of younger adults (aged 18-64) to 
residential and nursing care homes per 100,000 population 
(2012-2013) (Per 100,000 population) 

9.2 11.4 14.4 

Proportion of older people (65 and over) who were still at 
home 91 days after discharge from hospital into 
reablement/rehabilitation services 
(effectiveness of the service) (2012/13) 

83.2 86 83 

Overall satisfaction of people who use adult social care 
services with their care and support (2012/13) 

64.5 59.3 63.4 

Proportion of adult social care service users who say their 
services have made them feel safe and secure (2012/13) 

70.9 74.5 78.3 

103



 

Overview for Adults and Safeguarding Committee June 2014 

 10 

 

Commissioning Priority Indicators 

Bottom London 
boroughs (excl. City) 

  Top London 
boroughs (excl. City) 

 

 

Delivery Indicators 

 

  

 Barnet London  England 

Proportion of people who use services and carers who find 
it easy to find information about services (2012/13) 

71.4 68.4 71.5 

 Barnet London  England 

Proportion of service users who say that they have control 
over their lives (2012/13) 

74.6 71.2 75.3 

Care reported quality of life (points out of 12) (2012-13)  7.7 7.7 8.1 

Community based packages have support plans that are 
fully person-centred and reviews indicate that outcomes 
are achieved 

86% - - 

Nationality ceremony to be offered within 90 days of 
receipt of letter from Home Office 

100% - - 

104



 

Overview for Adults and Safeguarding Committee June 2014 

 11 

 

4.1 Links to other information and data 

Finance 

Click here to see the Barnet budget book 2014/15 for revenue and capital 

Policy/Statutory Documents 

Local Account 

Care Act factsheets 
Health and Well-being Strategy 
JSNA 
Market position statement 
Better Care Fund draft submission 2014 

105



106

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  

 

Adults & Safeguarding Committee 
 

2 July 2014 
  

Title  Implementation of the Care Act 2014 

Report of 
Dawn Wakeling, Director Adults & Communities and Karen 
Ahmed, Later Life Lead Commissioner 

Wards All 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         
Appendix A – Gap Analysis 
Appendix B – Road Map to 2015 
Appendix C – Care Act Financial Impact 

Officer Contact Details  
Alan Mordue 
email: alan.mordue@barnet.gov.uk  
telephone: 020 8359 2596 

AGENDA ITEM 6

107



 

 

Summary 

In May 2014, the Care Bill received Royal Assent and became the Care Act 2014. Some 
elements come into effect from April 2015, others come into effect from April 2016.  
Implementation depends heavily on the detail in the 2015 regulations and guidance which 
are currently out for consultation and will be presented to Parliament in October 2014.  

 
The changes coming into effect in April 2015 which impact directly on the London Borough 
of Barnet include: 

• A duty to provide prevention, information and advice services. 

• A national minimum threshold for eligibility for both service users and carers. 

• The entitlement for carers to assessment, support services and review equal to that 
of the service user  

• The right for people who pay for their own care to receive advice and support 
planning.  

• A universal system for deferred payments for residential care. 
 
The changes coming into effect from April 2016 which impact directly on the London 
Borough of Barnet include: 

• A cap on the costs that people have to pay to meet their eligible needs. 

• A ‘care account’ giving people with eligible social care needs an annual statement of 
their progress towards reaching the cap, whether their care is organised by the local 
authority or not. 

• Extending the financial support provided by the local authority by raising the means 
test threshold for people with eligible needs. 

 
A gap analysis indicates that Barnet has good foundations in place in many of the key 
requirements. Nevertheless, there is likely to be a substantial increase in demand for 
assessment and support planning from people who currently pay for their own care and 
carers. This will have a financial impact on the Adults and Communities Budget and has 
cashflow implications for Corporate Finance. 
 
The Committee is invited to form a Task and Finish Group to enable leadership on key 
issues relevant to the impact of the Care Act. 
 

 

Recommendations  

1. That the Committee place on record their understanding of the requirements 
of the Care Act and note the gap analysis. 

2. That the Committee comment on and agree the actions proposed in 2.7 – 2.12 
to ready the Council for the new requirements of the Care Act 2014. 

3. That the Committee consider whether a working group be established to 
assist Officers by providing Member leadership and direction to enable further 
proposals to be brought back to this Committee. 

4. That the Committee consider what lobbying position they would like to adopt 
in the light of the impact that the Care Act will have in Barnet. 

  

108



 

 

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 On the 14 May 2014, the Care Bill received Royal Assent and became the 

Care Act 2014 (hereafter “Care Act”). The Care Act comes into effect on 01 
April 2015 except the funding reform elements, which are scheduled to come 
into effect on 01 April 2016.  Implementation depends heavily upon 
regulations and guidance for detail.  Consultation of the 2015 regulations and 
guidance is taking place and will be presented to Parliament in October 2014 
with consultation on the 2016 regulations and guidance scheduled to take 
place at a later stage. 
 

1.2 The Care Act legislates to provide social care protection and support to the 
people who need it most, and to take forward elements of the government’s 
initial response to the Francis Inquiry, to give people peace of mind that they 
will be treated with compassion when in hospital, care homes or their own 
home. The Care Act brings together existing care and support legislation into 
a new, modern set of laws which builds the system around people’s outcomes 
and well-being. 
 

1.3 The Care Act aims to reform the care and support system into one that:  

• Focuses on people’s well-being and support to help them remain 
independent for as long as possible. 

• Introduces greater national consistency in access to care and support. 

• Provides better information to help people make choices about their 
care. 

• Gives people more control over their care. 

• Improves support for carers. 

• Improves the quality of care and support. 

• Improves the integration of different services. 

 
1.4 The Care Act sets out new duties on local authorities to provide information 

and advice; along with preventative services that reduce the need for formal 
social care support. It brings in a national eligibility threshold for care and 
support for users and carers; along with new rights for portability of care when 
a service user moves to a new area. It provides increased rights for carers, 
with national eligibility thresholds for carers and a right to review for the first 
time. It introduces a cap on the costs that people will have to pay for care. 
These have been set at £72,000 for older people and £0 (zero) for those who 
have eligible social care needs when they become 18. There will also be 
another level for adults of working age, which is still to be announced. The 
Care Act sets out a Universal Deferred Payment scheme, for those with 
assets below £23,250, so that people will not have to sell their home in their 
lifetime to pay for residential care. It should be noted that some duties 
enshrine existing good practice into primary legislation, such as the provision 
of preventative services, whilst others are new, for example, the right for 
carers to assessment, support and review.  
 

  

109



 

 

1.5 The Care Act introduces new duties on local authorities in the event of a 
financial failure of a local social care provider. Local authorities will be 
responsible for meeting the needs, on a temporary basis, of all people placed 
with a provider, including those placed by a different council or those funding 
their own care. This is a change from the current system, where local 
authorities usually take responsibility only for those they have placed. 
Secondly, it introduces the right to independent appeal against decisions on 
social care needs made by local authorities. This gives people who are not 
content with the result of their social care assessment, their assessed 
eligibility level, personal budget or support plan, the right to appeal the local 
authority’s decision through an independent process. 
 

1.6 The Care Act extends the financial support provided by the local authority by 
raising the means tested threshold for people with eligible needs. The 
threshold for residential care, where the value of someone’s home is counted 
will rise to £118,000, representing an increase of £94,750 above the current 
threshold. For community based care, where the value of someone’s home is 
not counted, the threshold will be £27,000, representing an increase of £3,750 
above the current threshold. 
 

1.7 Further details of many aspects of the legislation are to be set out in the 
supporting Regulations and Guidance. Consultation on the Regulations and 
Guidance to cover the April 2015 changes (i.e. excluding funding reform) 
started on 6 June 2014 and will end on 15 August 2014. A second 
consultation is scheduled to start in November 2014 and end in January 2015. 
This will focus on the changes expected to come into force in April 2016 (i.e. 
the cap on care, changes to the means test threshold and the care account). 
 

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

2.1 The Adults and Communities Delivery Unit has carried out an analysis of the 
local authority’s current status against the Care Act’s requirements and of 
relevant work in progress that also meets the requirements of the Care Act.  
 

2.2 The gap analysis indicates that there are good foundations in place in many of 
the key requirements: information and advice, safeguarding, prevention, 
carers and market shaping are already being addressed by Adults and 
Communities. Further key programmes such as Health and Social Care 
Integration and IT replacement are also underway and have been identified as 
important in meeting the requirements of The Care Act. The gap analysis is 
presented in Appendix A. 
 

2.3 The Care Act provides for new services to be given to people who pay for 
their own care, from 2015, prior to the implementation of the cap on care 
costs in 2016. These services include: 

• help to benefit from independent financial advice, 

• help to prepare a support plan, and 

• arranging their care and support on their behalf. 

 

110



 

 

Adults and Communities has been working to identify the potential additional 
demand arising from the Care Act. The impact could be felt firstly in 2015 
when people may choose to ask for help in arranging care and then in 2016 
when people are likely to come forward to start their care account. Work is 
underway with local care homes to identify the total number of their residents 
who have arranged their own care and may be entitled to state support under 
the new system.  Adults and Communities, working with Finance, has 
identified an estimated 750 self-funders in residential care and over 12,000 
who use community services. As at 13 June 2014, LBB has 110 residential 
and nursing homes and 72 home care agencies within its boundaries. This 
illustrates that, depending on demand, the local authority will have to engage 
with a significant number of people and providers with whom it does not 
currently engage. Local demand modelling has also been carried out to 
identify people living in their own homes who do not receive care who may 
come forward. This indicates that up to 6,000 extra people are likely to come 
forward to request a service user assessment and that there will be 4,710 
additional support plans from those assessments. It also indicates that up to 
9,620 people are likely to come forward requesting a carers’ assessment. 
 

2.4 Whilst it is not possible at this stage to predict with precision the demand 
changes that these reforms will bring and there still remain a number of 
uncertainties regarding the application of the legislation, a preliminary 
financial impact assessment of the costs of these additional assessments and 
care and support plans has been made. This builds on previous analysis and 
learning from elsewhere. It should be noted that there will be other potential 
costs relating to infrastructure and support costs, such as IT, systems 
development, training and communications which are still in the process of 
being assessed. These will increase the cost impact in both the low volume 
and high volume scenarios set out below.  
 

2.5 The implementation of the Care Act will have a significant impact on the 
Adults & Communities budget. The Government has a clear protocol in 
respect of new burdens and provision of funding to meet these, so it is hoped 
that the Care Bill will not result in additional costs for the Council. However, 
the allocation set aside by the Government for 2015/16 is £1.7m, which 
compares to the modelled financial impact set out below: 
 

Financial Impact 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 

Low estimates  £830,812 £4,749,954 £4,622,685 

High estimates  £3,839,576 £21,219,715 £21,092,446 

 
The large difference between the high and low estimates is due to the 
assumptions made. The actual impact is unlikely to be at either of the 
extremes as they form the boundaries of a continuous range. The 
assumptions cover for example: 

• The numbers of carers coming forward for assessment and the 
proportion of those who will be eligible for support. 

111



 

 

• The number of people funding their own care, the proportion of those 
who come forward for assessment and the proportion of those who will 
be eligible for support. 

Appendix C details the basis for these impacts. They are based on experience 
within the service and the models and approaches used in other local 
authorities. This is clearly a position that will be subject to change over 
coming months as more is known about the financial impact and the expected 
government support. In June, Policy and Resources Committee agreed that 
the difference between these would be treated as a risk for 2015/16 and 
would be funded from reserves and contingency if necessary. The financial 
impact could be significantly higher in 2016/17.  
 

2.6 Further modelling will come through in October and this will form the basis of 
LBB’s budget planning. At that point there will also be a greater degree of 
certainty about the impact and the funding available from central Government. 
 

2.7 Following a period of mobilisation, a project has been formally initiated to 
implement the changes required by the Care Act in order to ensure that the 
LBB is compliant with the legislation. The Care Act Implementation Project 
(hereafter “The Project”) has been established in line with the Local 
Government Association (LGA) guidance on implementation of the care and 
support reforms. 
 

2.8 The Project will work with wider LBB services (such as Finance, Customer 
Services, Children’s Service and Housing) and partner organisations to 
deliver a strategic approach which mitigates the demand and financial 
pressures that will continue to be faced by adult social care; to ensure that the 
policy implications of the changes to adult social care are fully addressed and 
to put in place the staff resources and financial capacity required to provide:  

• enhanced services to carers and people who fund their own care 

• start-up costs associated with operating a Universal Deferred Payment 
scheme 

• changes to social care funding 

 
2.9 The Project’s approach is to focus on delivering products to fill the gap 

between LBB’s current status and the requirements of The Care Act. The 
Project will adopt an inclusive approach to ensure that service users, carers 
and staff are involved in validating direction and participating in development. 
Progress will be monitored against the actions and milestones set out in the 
project plan and will be managed in accordance with the principles of LBB’s 
Project Management methodology. 
 

  

112



 

 

2.10 The Project has six active workstreams to ensure readiness for the April 2015 
requirements: 

• Demand Analysis and Modelling: to ensure that the demand and 
financial impacts are quantified and understood. This will provide detail 
on the key impacts of (a) self-funders new right to help with support 
planning and arrangement of care and support services and (b) carers 
new rights to assessment, support services and review. 

• Prevention, Information and Advice: to ensure the full range of 
services are in place to delay and reduce the need for funded social 
care support and improve outcomes through prevention, information 
and advice services. 

• Carers: to prepare for the introduction of new carers entitlements, 
review current offer/services for carers and ensure that the offer is 
consistent with the ethos and requirements of The Care Act.  

• Eligibility, Assessment and Support Planning: to ensure readiness 
for national eligibility for users and carers; to develop new approaches 
to assessment and support planning in order that there is sufficient 
capacity to deal with the likely increased take up of assessment due to 
the funding reforms; to develop the initial point of access to adult social 
care to ensure compliance with The Care Act that incorporates access 
to assessment, targeted prevention, enablement, intervention 
processes, supports self-directed support, personal budget 
management and, where required, fully managed care services. 

• Universal Deferred Payments: to prepare for the introduction of 
deferred payments, to have a system ready for April 2015. 

• Communications, Co-ordination and Change: to communicate with 
publicly funded staff regarding the impact of The Care Act and the 
changes being made to meet its requirements; to co-ordinate and 
deliver training to staff to ready them for April 2015; to co-ordinate 
policy changes across the Project; to raise awareness and inform the 
public on the changes being introduced in line with national 
communications and liaising with neighbouring authorities. 

• Additional workstreams will be added to manage changes regarding 
market shaping, market failure, the capped charging system, and care 
accounts. 

 
2.11 The Project is in the process of completing initiation and some workstreams 

are already in delivery. Several key resources are in place including a project 
manager, project support, workstream leads and working groups. A Roadmap 
is presented in Appendix B to illustrate the journey to April 2015. 
 

  

113



 

 

2.12 Successful implementation for April 2015 will ensure that LBB is able to fulfil 
its legal duties and be better placed to cope with demand within the available 
financial resources. In order for this to happen, the Project will have to 
implement effective and efficient processes and procedures, maximise the 
use of self-service, and utilise community capital to mitigate the demand and 
financial pressures that will continue to be faced by adult social care. There 
will be:  

• A revised preventative offer, 

• Enhanced information and advice services, 

• Revised processes for assessment of service users and carers to meet 
new national requirements, 

• National eligibility criteria focussing on the ability to achieve relevant 
outcomes, 

• A comprehensive carers offer, 

• Simpler assessment and support planning tools,  

• A universal deferred payments scheme. 
 

2.13 Along with the Care Act the Government has issued a significant volume of 
statutory guidance and regulations setting out specific requirements related to 
the main elements of the primary legislation. The Government is consulting on 
these for a period for ten weeks starting on 6 June 2014. This provides an 
opportunity to comment on the implications of the proposed guidance and 
regulations as well as consider the impact for LBB of implementing the 
requirements at a local level.  
 

2.14 The Committee is asked to consider whether a working group be established 
to assist Officers by providing Member leadership and direction to enable 
further proposals to be brought back to this Committee.  
 

2.15 The Committee is also invited to consider what lobbying position it would like 
to adopt on key issues, including accessing sufficient resource to meet new 
statutory responsibilities. There is a window of opportunity for lobbying before 
funding for the reforms is allocated in the next spending round (late Autumn 
2014). LBB’s position would be supported by the demand and financial impact 
modelling which has been undertaken to date and will be enhanced over the 
next few months. It is suggested that lobbying might take place through the 
following routes: 

• Engage through London Councils to lobby our position 

• Create closer links with similar Local Authorities (who are in similar 
positions to LBB in relation to their self funder population) to lobby on 
the market place equalisation issue 

• Members to lobby local MPs for recognition of the unfunded impact 

• Utilise existing links with ADASS and LGA working groups to feed in 
LBB’s perspective 

• Engage in as much of the consultation as possible from end May 
onwards 

2.16  
 

  

114



 

 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 The legal framework of the Care Act sets out several new statutory duties for 
local authorities. LBB is required to fulfil these duties. The scope and focus of 
the Project has been developed in line with guidance issued by the National 
Care and Support Reform Programme and learning from other Councils. 
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 The Project will continue to deliver according to its aims and approach in line 
with the controls set out in the project plan. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Safeguarding 
5.1.1 The Care Act sets out several requirements for local authority adult 

safeguarding  which puts it on a statutory footing for the first time and 
enshrines in law much of the good practice adopted by local authorities, 
building on the ‘No Secrets’ statutory guidance. In the Care Act, local 
authorities remain the lead agency for adult safeguarding. Adult Safeguarding 
Boards become statutory bodies, with the local authority, the NHS and the 
Police as the key statutory partners. The Adult Safeguarding Board is required 
to publish an annual report detailing its work over the previous year; and its 
forward work programme. LBB already has an independently chaired Adult 
Safeguarding Board, with membership from the Police, the NHS, and the local 
authority. The Barnet Adult Safeguarding Board already publishes an annual 
report and its forward work programme, which is reviewed by this Committee 
as well as the Health and Well-being Board. The Care Act also requires local 
authorities to make safeguarding enquiries where it is suspected that a 
vulnerable adult may be at risk of any form of abuse. It also requires local 
authorities to conduct safeguarding adults reviews (hereafter “SAR” - the 
replacement term for serious case reviews) in circumstances where there is 
the need to learn lessons following incidents of harm or death of a vulnerable 
adult. Both these requirements set current good practice into law. LBB has in 
place systems to make safeguarding enquiries, including for vulnerable adults 
who are not known to Adults and Communities Delivery Unit. LBB already has 
a system for determining whether to initiate a SAR, led by a joint sub-group of 
the Adults and Children’s Safeguarding Board. 
 

  

115



 

 

5.2 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
5.2.1 The 2013/14 Corporate Plan objectives: “Support families and individuals that 

need it – promoting independence, learning and well-being”; and “Promote a 
healthy, active, independent and informed over 55 population in the borough 
so that Barnet is a place that encourages and supports residents to age well” 
accord with the underpinning principles set out in the White Paper. LBB’s 
future plans for adult social care will need to be within the policy and legal 
framework set out in the Care Act and its supporting Regulations and 
Guidance. 
 

5.2.2 The Health and Well-being Strategy 2012-15 echoes many themes of the new 
policy framework with its emphasis on promoting independence and well-
being whilst ensuring care when needed. The reform agenda links directly 
with three of the main planks of the strategy: Well-being in the community; 
How we live; and Care when needed. In particular, ‘Care when needed’ 
identifies plans for developing increased independence for older people, 
improving support for residents in care homes, and improving support for 
carers. 
 

5.3 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 

5.3.1 It is clear that the reforms will have a significant financial impact on social care 
locally. It is likely that there will be additional costs in the following areas: 

• Providing more carers assessments 

• Providing more carers services 

• Providing more assessments for those funding their own care 

• Arranging support for those funding their own care 

Whilst the Universal Deferred Payment scheme is likely to be cost neutral, it 
will involve some of the local authority’s capital being tied up in secured loans. 
There will also be a loss of income as a result of the cap on the costs that 
people will have to pay for care. 
 

5.3.2 The preliminary financial impact assessment carries a significant number of 
caveats and assumptions. The full analysis in presented in Appendix C. This 
analysis focuses on increased demand for assessment, care and support 
costs, the impact of other financial aspects will be presented to the Committee 
in October. 
 

  

116



 

 

5.3.3 The potential financial implications for the first three years on the Adults and 
Communities Budget are presented here: 
 

Low Estimate 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 

Carer Assessments £360,750 £295,200 £295,200 

Carer Packages Costs £396,897 £324,779 £324,779 

Residential & Nursing 
Assessments 

£7,164 £143,275 £143,275 

Residential & Nursing 
Care Package Costs 

£7,172 £2,656,823 £2,656,823 

Community Based 
Assessments 

£50,589 £1,011,770 £1,011,770 

Community Based Care 
Package Costs 

£8,240 £136,918 £136,918 

Deferred Payments £0 £0 £0 

Existing Clients - 
Residential 

£0 £0 £0 

Existing Clients - 
Community Based 

£0 £181,189 £53,920 

Financial Impact £830,812 £4,749,954 £4,622,685 

 

High Estimate 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 

Carer Assessments £721,500 £295,200 £295,200 

Carer Packages Costs £793,794 £324,779 £324,779 

Residential & Nursing 
Assessments 

£103,158 £515,790 £515,790 

Residential & Nursing 
Care Package Costs 

£103,282 £9,564,565 £9,564,565 

Community Based 
Assessments 

£1,821,186 £9,105,930 £9,105,930 

Community Based Care 
Package Costs 

£296,656 £1,232,263 £1,232,263 

Deferred Payments £0 £0 £0 

Existing Clients - 
Residential 

£0 £0 £0 

Existing Clients - 
Community Based 

£0 £181,189 £53,920 

Financial Impact £3,839,576 £21,219,715 £21,092,446 

 
5.3.4 The expected cash flow implications of the deferred payment scheme are 

presented below.  For Adults & Communities (A&C) the deferred debt would 
be accrued every year until the debt was recovered.  There would be 
implications for A&C if less than 100% of the debt was recovered and this has 
been factored in. 
 

 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 

Financial Impact of 
Deferred Payments 

£662,236 £1,324,471 £1,986,707 

 

117



 

 

5.3.5 It is worth noting that the Local Government Association along with other 
representative bodies, continues to lobby central government on the costs of 
the reforms, based on the view that the funding made available to meet the 
costs of the reforms will not cover their full impact. London Councils’ 2013 
analysis estimated that the cost of the social care funding reforms alone (i.e. 
the cap on care costs and changes to capital limits) will cost London 
authorities £1 billion per annum. The additional impact in London is related to 
regional variations in costs of care. Prices for care tend to be higher in London 
than elsewhere, meaning that people will reach the cap levels earlier than in 
other areas. 
 

5.3.6 LBB has also received notification of a provisional allocation for 2015-16 for 
Adult Social Care new burdens of £1.719m; the final allocation will be known 
in 2014/15. Any shortfall in national funding would require the authority to fund 
this gap in 2015/16 from reserves and/or contingency.  
 

5.3.7 Adults and Communities is also in the process of considering whether there 
will be further financial risk from two other key factors. The first is whether the 
2015 eligibility criteria will increase the number of service users who are 
entitled to access state funding for care. The draft eligibility thresholds 
published in June 2014 are intended to equate to substantial and critical under 
Fair Access to Care Services criteria (FACS), the current eligibility thresholds 
for state adult social care. FACS contains four levels of need: low, moderate, 
substantial and critical. Around 80% of Councils set their eligibility thresholds 
at substantial and critical, with smaller numbers meeting moderate needs as 
well and very small numbers meeting critical needs only. However, it is 
considered by some experts that the new criteria will extend the thresholds 
into the level of moderate need. If this were the case, then both the best and 
worst cases above would deteriorate. The second area being analysed is the 
impact of the cap on care costs on care market prices. Historically, councils 
have purchased care at a lower rate than those who pay for their own care, as 
a result of large scale purchasing and a commercial approach. There is the 
potential risk that the increased transparency of pricing required to operate the 
capped costs system could lead to increased prices for residential and nursing 
care in particular as the different prices paid by councils and individuals 
converge. Neither of these risks appear in the cost impact analysis presented 
in this report and will be presented at a future date.  
 

5.4 Legal and Constitutional References 
5.4.1 The current social care legislation evolved over a number of decades and in a 

piecemeal manner. As with the Equality Act 2010, the Care Act consolidates 
several pieces of legislation and replaces over a dozen different pieces of 
legislation with one Act of Parliament. The new legislation is designed to be 
less complex and easier to apply for practitioners within the local authority, 
their legal advisers and, in the case of legal challenges, the Courts.  
 

  

118



 

 

5.4.2 The Care Act gives effect to the policies set out in the White Paper Caring for 
our future: reforming care and support, implements the changes put forward 
by the Commission on the Funding of Care and Support, chaired by Andrew 
Dilnot, and meets the recommendations of the Law Commission in its report 
on Adult Social Care to consolidate and modernise existing care and support 
law. The Care Act also gives effect to those elements of the Government’s 
initial response to the Mid-Staffordshire NHS Foundation Trust Public Inquiry 
that require primary legislation. 
 

5.4.3 The Care Act contains five parts. Part 1 sets out the legal framework for the 
provision of adult social care in England, including the general responsibilities 
of local authorities and the provisions for assessments, charging, establishing 
entitlements, care planning and the provision of care and support. This 
includes provision to create a cap on the costs of care and for local authorities 
to enter into deferred payment agreements. There is a new requirement to 
establish a Safeguarding Adults Board. This puts into primary legislation for 
the first time, the local authority’s duties in respect of adult safeguarding. 
 

5.4.4 Part 2 relates to Care Standards. There is a requirement to introduce a duty of 
candour on providers of health and social care registered with the Care 
Quality Commission (hereafter “CQC”). There are a number of provisions in 
relation to the role of CQC, including ensuring that it is more autonomous and 
independent from the Secretary of State. 
 

5.4.5 Part 3 deals with Health and sets up two new non departmental health bodies. 
 

5.4.6 Parts 4 and 5 deal with technical matters to ensure proper operation of the 
legislation. 
 

5.4.7 The responsibilities of the Adults and Safeguarding Committee are contained 
within Annex A of the Constitution - Responsibility for Functions. 
 

5.4.8 The Adults and Safeguarding Committee is responsible for those powers, 
duties and functions of the Council in relation to Adults and Communities. 
 

5.4.9 The functions of the Adults and Safeguarding Committee includes: 

• Working with partners on the Health and Well-being Board to ensure 
that social care interventions are effectively and seamlessly joined up 
with public health and healthcare, and promote the Health and Well-
being Strategy and its associated sub strategies. 

• Developing fees and charges for those areas under the remit of the 
Committee for consideration by Policy and Resources Committee. 

• Ensuring that the local authority’s safeguarding responsibilities are 
taken into account. 

• Approving any non-statutory plan or strategy within the remit of the 
Committee that is not reserved to Full Council or Policy and Resources. 

• Discussing of transformation schemes not in service plans but not 
outside the local authority’s budget or policy framework 

119



 

 

 
5.5 Risk Management 
5.5.1 Whilst the overall direction set out in the Care Act is positive for users and 

carers, there are some potential risks for LBB in implementing its 
requirements. These are particularly around the resource and financial 
implications of providing enhanced services to carers, to people who fund 
their own care, the deferred payments scheme changes to the means test 
threshold, and new national eligibility criteria.  
 

5.5.2 A number of new statutory requirements and duties are set out in the new 
policy and legislative framework and there would be risk for LBB in failing to 
meet these new statutory requirements. 
 

5.5.3 The demographic challenges and increasing complexity of need faced by 
adult social care are already being addressed through a focus on prevention 
and early intervention, with improved information and advice, better access to 
Telecare and enablement for adult social care as key mitigating strategies. 
However, with an increased focus on an integrated care and accommodation 
approach, a local authority wide response will need to be developed that 
plans for a range of private and social housing that is able to meet different 
people’s needs and requirements, and maximises the opportunity provided by 
recent changes to the Housing Revenue Account. This approach would 
mitigate the demand and financial pressures that will continue to be faced by 
adult social care. 
 

5.5.4 The Project will develop a risk management strategy in line with the Corporate 
Risk Management Framework. 
 

5.6 Equalities and Diversity  
5.6.1 The 2010 Equality Act outlines the provisions of the Public Sector Equalities 

Duty which requires Public Bodies to have due regard to the need to:  

• eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and 
other  conduct  prohibited by the Equality Act 2010 

• advance equality of opportunity between people from different groups  

• foster good relations between people from different groups  
 

The broad purpose of this duty is to integrate considerations of equality into 
day business and keep them under review in decision making, the design of 
policies and the delivery of services 
 

5.6.2 On 1 October 2012, new provisions in the Equality Act came into force 
banning age discrimination in health and social care. This is in line with the 
duties incumbent on all public bodies through the Equalities Act 2010. Adult 
Social Care works within LBB’s policy framework for equalities, offers services 
to users within this framework, and undertakes relevant positive action to 
ensure social care is accessible to groups with different equalities 
characteristics; for example, producing easy-read information for people with 
learning disabilities and offering interpreters for service users. 
 

  

120



 

 

5.6.3 Age discrimination should be considered broadly: younger people may 
perceive that older people receive more favourable treatment from services as 
well as older people perceiving that they are less favourably treated. The 
prohibition does not mean that all age groups should therefore be offered 
identical support or services. However, it does require the local authority to 
have a transparent and fair rationale for different approaches or support 
offered to different age groups, just as it already does for current positive 
action in place, such as providing interpreters. 
 

5.6.4 However, there is a general risk from this prohibition applicable to all local 
authorities, which may face an increased level of potential legal challenge 
from individual users or groups, using this prohibition as its basis. Nationally, 
there have been legal challenges based on equalities legislation: for example, 
the 2011 challenge to Birmingham City Council on its proposed change to 
adult social care eligibility criteria. 
 

5.6.5 In order to ensure LBB is compliant with this requirement, consideration will 
need to be made of existing social care supports specific to different age 
groups, along with wider universal services, to ensure there is a transparent 
and fair approach to the offer to social care users based on age. This will be 
addressed through the Eligibility Impact Assessments to be carried out on the 
new policies, services and processes proposed for implementation as a result 
of the Care Act Implementation Project. 
 

5.7 Consultation and Engagement 
5.7.1 The Project will adopt a co-production approach, by engaging with, amongst 

others, Partnership Boards (five in total covering older people, physical and 
sensory impairment, learning disabilities, mental health and carers), Barnet 
Centre for Independent Living and the Experts by Experience Group (a group 
of social care service users and carers). 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

6.1 Special Safeguarding Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 24 September 
2012 received a report on the three key adult social care policy documents 
published in July 2012: Caring for Our Future (White Paper); the draft Care 
and Support Bill; and the Government’s interim statement on funding reform 
for Adult Social Care. The Committee endorsed Officers undertaking further 
work to assess the potential impact of these policy changes on Barnet. Adult 
Social Care and Health (1.1) PDF 141 KB   
 

6.2 Cabinet on 18 April 2013 received a report describing the main impact of the 
White Paper, Caring for our Future, and the draft Care & Support Bill, both 
published in July 2012; and of the policy statement on Care and Support 
Funding Reform, presented to Parliament on 11 February 2013. The report 
set out the implications for Barnet based on empirical data and modelling 
where appropriate. Social Care Funding Reform and the Draft Care and 
Support Bill: Implications for the London Borough of Barnet (3.1) PDF 123 
KB  
 

121



 

 

6.3 Health and Well-being Board on the 27 June 2013 received a report which 
summarised the implications of the Care Bill and a further report on 21 
November 2013 to update the Board on progress made locally to prepare for 
the implementation of the new legislation. Social Care Funding PDF 190 KB 
Care and Support Bill Update (1.1) PDF 92 KB  
 

6.4 The Safeguarding Overview and Scrutiny Committee on the 10 April 2014 
received a report setting out the main points from the forthcoming changes to 
social care legislation as set out in the Care Bill, the implications for Barnet 
and the approach being taken to prepare for the new requirements. The Care 
Bill Update Report (2.1) PDF 152 KB  

 
 

122



A
d

u
lt

s 
&

 S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 2
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
4

 -
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a

re
 A

ct
 2

0
1

4
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

 –
 G

A
P

 A
N

A
L

Y
S

IS
 

 

N
O

T
E

: 
T

H
IS

 G
A

P
 A

N
A

L
Y

S
IS

 W
A

S
 B

A
S

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 C

A
R

E
 B

IL
L

 A
S

 I
T

 W
E

N
T

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 P

A
R

L
IA

M
E

N
T

, 
N

O
T

 T
H

E
 F

IN
A

L
 

A
C

T
 P

U
B

L
IS

H
E

D
 I

N
 M

A
Y

 2
0

1
4

. 
IT

 I
S

 B
E

IN
G

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
E

D
 N

O
W

 T
H

A
T

 T
H

E
 B

IL
L

 H
A

S
 R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

 R
O

Y
A

L
 A

S
S

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 

D
R

A
F

T
 G

U
ID

E
L

IN
E

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
S

 H
A

V
E

 B
E

E
N

 P
U

B
L

IS
H

E
D

. 

 

Is
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 w
e
 d

o
in

g
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

G
a

p
s
 

B
il

l 
Im

p
a
c

t 
/ 

T
h

e
m

e
s
: 

  
D

u
ti

e
s

 o
n

 P
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 W

e
ll
-b

e
in

g
 (

C
la

u
s

e
 1

 a
n

d
 2

) 
F

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

5
 

T
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 
th

e
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 s

y
s
te

m
 t
o
 f
o
c
u
s
 

o
n
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

’s
 

w
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
, 
k
e
e
p
in

g
 

th
e
m

 s
a
fe

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 

to
 t
h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
a
n
d
 

d
e
la

y
in

g
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 

n
e
e
d
s
 f
o
r 
c
a
re

 a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 w

h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 
(C

la
u
s
e
 1

).
 

 T
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
ill
 

h
a
v
e
 a

 l
e
g
a
l 
d
u
ty

 t
o
 

p
re

v
e
n
t,
 d

e
la

y
 a

n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 
c
a
re

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

it
s
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt
n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
T
h
e
 l
e
g
a
l 

d
u
ty

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

is
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o
 

d
e
la

y
in

g
 a

n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 

n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

. 
D

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

u
n
lim

it
e
d
. 
(C

la
u
s
e
 2

).
 

 U
n
d
e
rl
y
in

g
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 f
o
r 

•
 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

, 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 r
e
v
ie

w
s
 c

o
v
e
r 
th

e
 t
o
p
ic

 a
re

a
s
 

lis
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 W

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 (
c
la

u
s
e
 

1
).
 

•
 

P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
la

y
s
 a

n
d
 

re
d
u
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 
c
a
re

. 

•
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

 P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 W

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 w
h
o
s
e
 c

o
re

 a
im

 i
s
 

to
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

•
 

E
n
a
b
le

m
e
n
t,
 T

e
le

c
a
re

, 
T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
in

g
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t,
 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 a

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
, 
re

s
p
it
e
 (
a
ll 

c
lie

n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s
).
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 P

s
y
c
h
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

T
h
e
ra

p
ie

s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 
E
c
lip

s
e
, 
th

e
 

N
e
tw

o
rk

 (
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
).
 

•
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 (
a
ll 

c
lie

n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 

a
n
d
 s

e
lf
-f
u
n
d
e
rs

).
 

•
 

A
g
e
in

g
 W

e
ll 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (
O

ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le

).
 

•
 

C
a
s
s
e
ro

le
 C

lu
b
. 

•
 

B
ig

 S
o
c
ie

ty
 T

im
e
 B

a
n
k
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 i
n
it
ia

lly
 

fo
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 6

 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
. 

•
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 M

o
d
e
l 
(O

ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le

).
 

•
 

L
a
te

r 
lif

e
 p

la
n
n
e
rs

 (
O

ld
e
r 
P

e
o
p
le

).
 

•
 

W
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 i
s
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 

in
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 p

la
n
s
 –

 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r,
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 

to
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
in

 a
ll 

c
a
s
e
s
. 

•
 

B
a
rn

e
t 
C

e
n
tr
e
 f
o
r 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
L
iv

in
g
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 p

e
e
r 
le

d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 –

 w
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 f
o
c
u
s
. 
6
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
e
d
 

to
 B

a
rn

e
t 
C

e
n
tr
e
 f
o
r 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
L
iv

in
g
 t
o
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

•
 

N
e
w

 B
e
tt
e
r 
C

a
re

 F
u
n
d
 

p
la

n
 f
o
r 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
fr
a
il 

o
ld

e
r 
p
e
o
p
le

. 
In

te
g
ra

te
d
 

p
re

v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 

fo
rm

 p
a
rt
 o

f 
th

is
 m

o
d
e
l 

a
n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 
(t
ie

r 
2
).
 

•
 

P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 B

a
rn

e
t 

C
lin

ic
a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

G
ro

u
p
 a

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 s

e
lf
-

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 W

o
rk

e
rs

 i
n
 t
h
e
 

N
e
tw

o
rk

 a
re

 l
im

it
e
d
 t
o
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
. 

M
o
d
e
l 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
. 

•
 

F
u
ll 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt
n
e
r 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

u
n
k
n
o
w

n
. 

•
 

C
le

a
r 
a
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

ll 
th

e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

, 
is

 n
o
t 
u
n
if
o
rm

ly
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 
a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

•
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

ff
e
r 
is

 
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 

c
lo

s
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

ys
te

m
/c

lo
s
e
 t
o
 n

e
e
d
in

g
 

c
a
re

. 

•
 

T
h
e
 a

re
a
 f
o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
is

: 
p
re

v
e
n
ti
n
g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 a

t 
s
c
a
le

 a
n
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
te

rm
, 
i.
e
.,
 h

o
w

 c
o
u
ld

 w
e
 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
c
lie

n
ts

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

e
lig

ib
le

 u
n
d
e
r 
F
a
ir
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 C

a
re

 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 2

0
0
0
?
; 
o
r,
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 5

- 
1
5
 

y
e
a
rs

 a
h
e
a
d
, 
h
o
w

 c
a
n
 w

e
 p

re
v
e
n
t 
th

e
 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 p

re
d
ic

te
d
 b

y
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
 C

a
re

 
B
ill
?
 

123



Is
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 w
e
 d

o
in

g
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

G
a

p
s
 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 i
s
 w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
. 
D

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

is
 i
n
 

T
h
e
 C

a
re

 A
c
t/
B
ill
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 
b
ro

a
d
. 

 R
is

k
 i
n
 b

o
th

 c
la

u
s
e
s
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
y
 a

re
 o

p
e
n
 t
o
 

c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
. 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 e

.g
. 

d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 c

a
fe

s
. 

•
 

C
a
re

rs
 C

e
n
tr
e
. 

•
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 D
ir
e
c
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
, 
s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 t
o
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
. 

•
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 7

5
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 B

a
rn

e
t 

C
lin

ic
a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
 f
u
n
d
s
 a

 
n
u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a
le

 p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
. 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
s
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

b
o
v
e
 (
ti
e
r 
1
 o

f 
m

o
d
e
l)
. 

•
 

S
c
o
p
in

g
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

ff
e
r 

–
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
e
a
m

. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
le

is
u
re

 
o
ff
e
r 
–
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
e
a
m

. 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 o

u
r 
c
a
re

rs
 

o
ff
e
r 
–
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
e
a
m

. 

•
 

L
in

k
in

g
 i
n
 w

it
h
 S

u
p
p
o
rt
 

m
a
tc

h
 H

o
m

e
 S

h
a
re

 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
 t
o
 p

e
o
p
le

 
b
e
in

g
 i
s
o
la

te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 

o
w

n
 h

o
m

e
s
. 

•
 

O
ld

e
r 
P
e
o
p
le

s
 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 

C
a
re

 m
o
d
e
l 
in

v
o
lv

e
s
 t
h
e
 

in
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
a
re

 
n
a
v
ig

a
to

rs
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 
u
s
in

g
 r
is

k
 

s
tr
a
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

o
ft
w

a
re

 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

c
u
s
p
 o

f 
a
c
u
te

 c
a
re

, 
p
re

v
e
n
ti
n
g
 e

s
c
a
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
a
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 a

t 
th

e
 

h
ig

h
e
s
t 
ti
e
r 
o
f 
th

e
 m

o
d
e
l.
 

        

124



Is
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 w
e
 d

o
in

g
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

G
a

p
s
 

B
il

l 
Im

p
a
c

t 
/ 

T
h

e
m

e
s
: 

  
D

u
ti

e
s

 o
n

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 A

d
v
ic

e
 (

In
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 p

a
y
in

g
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
) 

- 
(C

la
u

s
e

 3
) 

F
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0

1
5
 

T
h
e
 C

a
re

 B
ill
 p

la
c
e
s
 a

 
n
e
w

 d
u
ty

 o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 l
o
c
a
lly

 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 

a
n
y
o
n
e
 w

h
o
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 

B
a
rn

e
t 
w

h
o
 h

a
s
 a

 c
a
re

 
n
e
e
d
 r
e
g
a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 

e
lig

ib
ili
ty

, 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 
m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
ir
 w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
. 
 

 T
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 

ri
g
h
t 
c
h
o
ic

e
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
ir
 

c
a
re

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 a

n
d
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 p

a
y
in

g
 f
o
r 

c
a
re

. 

•
 

B
a
rn

e
t 
C

e
n
tr
e
 f
o
r 
In

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
L
iv

in
g
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 A

d
v
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

•
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 D
ir
e
c
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
. 

•
 

C
A
B

 w
e
lf
a
re

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
d
v
ic

e
. 

•
 

‘M
y
 C

a
re

 M
y
 H

o
m

e
’ 
a
d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 c

a
re

 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
 p

a
y
in

g
 f
o
r 
c
a
re

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 

(S
O

L
L
A

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
).
 

•
 

E
c
lip

s
e
, 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

a
d
v
ic

e
. 

•
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 f
o
r 
Y
o
u
, 
L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
. 

•
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 C
o
n
n
e
c
t,
 o

n
lin

e
 d

ir
e
c
to

ry
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

C
a
re

rs
 C

e
n
tr
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

•
 

H
e
a
lt
h
w

a
tc

h
 B

a
rn

e
t,
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

a
d
v
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

. 

•
 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 w
e
b
s
it
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 r
a
n
g
e
 

o
f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
w

 t
o
 r
a
is

e
 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

•
 

W
id

e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
v
ir
tu

a
l 
a
n
d
 h

a
rd

 c
o
p
y
 

le
a
fl
e
ts

/ 
fa

c
ts

h
e
e
ts

. 
 

 

•
 

R
e
te

n
d
e
ri
n
g
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 A

d
v
ic

e
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 
in

 t
h
is

 
a
re

a
 t
o
 b

u
ild

 u
p
o
n
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
la

te
r 

in
 2

0
1
5
. 
A

im
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

g
re

a
te

r 
s
y
n
e
rg

y
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 v

a
lu

e
 f
o
r 

m
o
n
e
y 

 a
n
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

•
 

C
a
p
it
a
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 ‘
M

y
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t’
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 –
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

a
d
v
ic

e
 o

ff
e
r 
c
a
n
 b

e
 

lin
k
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
is

. 

•
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

In
v
e
s
ti
n
g
 i
n
 I
T
 (
Ii
n
IT

) 
p
ro

je
c
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 u

s
e
r 

s
e
lf
-s

e
rv

ic
e
. 
 

 

•
 

L
im

it
e
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 f
ro

m
 a

 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

’ 
p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
‘w

h
a
t 
w

o
rk

s
’.
  

•
 

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 n

o
t 
lin

k
e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 C

a
p
it
a
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 p

ro
je

c
t.
 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 t
o
 l
in

k
 t
o
 p

u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

a
n
d
 p

la
n
s
. 

•
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

ff
e
r 
is

 
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
. 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
t.
 

•
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 C
o
n
n
e
c
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
s
 a

 n
e
w

 
s
ys

te
m

 f
o
r 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 u

p
d
a
ti
n
g
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 a

re
a
s
 f
o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
re

: 
-
 

S
c
a
lin

g
 u

p
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

C
a
re

 B
ill
, 
a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

is
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
. 
 

-
 

D
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 –

 
i.
e
. 
o
n
e
 t
h
a
t 
w

ill
 p

re
v
e
n
t 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 

fo
r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 o
v
e
r 
th

e
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

. 
-
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 n

e
w

 
e
n
ti
tl
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 B

ill
 (
lin

k
 t
o
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
).
 

        

125



Is
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 w
e
 d

o
in

g
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

G
a

p
s
 

B
il

l 
Im

p
a
c

t 
/ 

T
h

e
m

e
s
: 

  
A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

ts
 (

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 c
a

re
rs

’ 
a

s
s
e

s
s

m
e

n
ts

) 
- 

(C
la

u
s

e
s
 8

-1
3
, 
a

n
d

 1
8
-2

0
) 

F
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
5
 

T
h
e
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
a
p
 o

n
 c

a
re

 c
o
s
ts

 w
ill
 

c
re

a
te

 a
n
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 

B
a
rn

e
t 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 

c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 f
u
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 

c
a
re

 t
o
 c

o
m

e
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 f
o
r 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 p

la
n
n
in

g
. 
 

 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
lig

ib
ili
ty

 
th

re
s
h
o
ld

s
 f
o
r 
u
s
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
. 

 A
ll 

C
a
re

rs
 a

re
 e

n
ti
tl
e
d
 t
o
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
n
e
e
d
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a

n
d
 r
e
v
ie

w
, 

s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 n

e
w

 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
lig

ib
ili
ty

 c
ri
te

ri
a
. 

L
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 s

e
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

e
x
tr
a
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

a
re

rs
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

•
 

8
,6

5
3
 n

e
w

 c
o
n
ta

c
ts

 a
 y

e
a
r*

. 

•
 

1
2
0
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

e
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
B
a
rn

e
t 
(L

B
B
) 
(O

ld
e
r 
P
e
o
p
le

, 
P
h
ys

ic
a
l 
D

is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
, 
L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
, 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
).
  

•
 

1
0
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
ff
ic

e
rs

 p
lu

s
 1

 s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r 
a
n
d
 1

 O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T
h
e
ra

p
is

t 
in

 
S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 D
ir
e
c
t.
 

•
 

M
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 8

0
0
0
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie

w
 

e
v
e
n
ts

 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r*

. 

•
 

2
1
7
9
 c

a
re

rs
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r*

. 

•
 

In
c
o
m

e
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f
ro

m
 c

lie
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
: 

-
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l/
N

u
rs

in
g
 -
 £

8
,7

m
  

-
 

F
a
ir
e
r 
C

o
n
tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 D

ir
e
c
t 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 
£
1
.1

m
  

-
 

F
a
ir
e
r 
C

o
n
tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
d
 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
B
u
d
g
e
ts

 -
 £

2
.4

m
  

-
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 w

a
it
in

g
 t
im

e
s
 f
o
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 s

ta
n
d
 a

t 
a
ro

u
n
d
 1

8
 d

a
y
s
 

-
 

3
,7

0
0
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

re
v
ie

w
 e

v
e
n
ts

 p
e
r 
y
e
a
r 

-
 

9
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t
h
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

te
a
m

 –
  

 *d
a
ta

 f
ro

m
 1

2
/1

3
 R

A
P
 (
R

e
fe

rr
a
ls

, 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 P

a
c
k
a
g
e
s
 o

f 
 

C
a
re

) 
re

tu
rn

. 

•
 

M
u
lt
i-
d
is

c
ip

lin
a
ry

 t
e
a
m

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 O
ld

e
r 

P
e
o
p
le

/P
h
y
s
ic

a
l 

D
is

a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 t
o
 s

tr
e
a
m

lin
e
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 

o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
th

e
ra

p
y
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

. 

•
 

R
o
ll 

o
u
t 
o
f 
tr
u
s
te

d
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
o
r 
m

o
d
e
l 
s
o
 

o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
th

e
ra

p
is

ts
 

a
n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 c
a
n
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 e

a
c
h
 o

th
e
r’
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

•
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 a
n
d
 

o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
th

e
ra

p
is

ts
 

in
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 a

re
 

in
 m

u
lt
i-
d
is

c
ip

lin
a
ry

 
te

a
m

s
 w

it
h
 N

H
S

 
c
o
lle

a
g
u
e
s
. 

•
 

F
A
C

E
 t
o
o
lk

it
 i
s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

 

•
 

C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 (
h
o
w

 m
a
n
y
 m

o
re

 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 w
e
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 t
o
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
?
  
W

h
a
t 
w

ill
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 

b
e
 o

v
e
r 
lo

n
g
 t
e
rm

?
 

•
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

s
tr
e
a
m

lin
e
d
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
ta

ff
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in

g
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 e

th
o
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 B

ill
 

(w
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
, 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
, 
c
h
o
ic

e
, 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
).
 

•
 

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

F
ro

n
t 
D

o
o
r,
 E

lig
ib

ili
ty

, 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 w

o
rk

s
tr
e
a
m

: 
-
 

S
e
lf
-a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
 

-
 

S
h
a
re

d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc

in
g
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

. 
-
 

P
re

-r
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

-
 

S
e
c
u
re

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t
e
m

p
 r
e
s
o
u
rc

in
g
 

le
v
e
ls

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 (
ra

n
g
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ti
n
g
 /
 p

a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
p
ti
o
n
s
).
 

-
 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
in

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t.
 

-
 

P
ro

c
e
s
s
 r
e
-d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
p
a
th

w
a
y
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
o
m

e
 q

u
ic

k
 w

in
s
. 

•
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

ls
o
 

n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 r
e
d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 a

s
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

th
is

 w
ill
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
. 

•
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
s
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
fi
n
a
l 
e
lig

ib
ili
ty

 c
ri
te

ri
a
 (
e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 e

n
d
 

o
f 
M

a
y
).
 

   

126



Is
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 w
e
 d

o
in

g
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

G
a

p
s
 

B
il

l 
Im

p
a
c

t 
/ 

T
h

e
m

e
s
: 

  
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 -

 (
C

la
u

s
e
s

 a
b

o
v
e

 p
lu

s
 3

7
-4

1
) 

F
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
5
 

F
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
 (
1
 y

e
a
r 

p
ri
o
r 
to

 t
h
e
 C

a
p
 g

o
-l
iv

e
),
 

a
n
y
 s

e
lf
-f
u
n
d
e
r 
h
a
s
 t
h
e
 

ri
g
h
t 
to

 a
s
k
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 

p
la

n
 a

n
d
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
ir
 

c
a
re

. 
 C

o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 C

a
p
, 
th

is
 

w
ill
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 c
o
m

in
g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 –
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

w
o
rk

. 
N

o
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

e
th

o
d
 f
o
r 

c
a
lc

u
la

ti
n
g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

s
e
lf
-f
u
n
d
e
rs

. 
 

 B
a
rn

e
t 
–
 i
m

p
o
rt
e
r 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 d
u
e
 t
o
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 l
iv

in
g
. 

N
e
w

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
ru

le
s
 o

n
 

p
o
rt
a
b
ili
ty

 o
f 
c
a
re

 w
ill

 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 c

a
re

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 

fo
r 
u
s
e
rs

. 
L
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 

c
o
s
t 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 f
o
r 
L
A
s
 

w
h
e
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
e
n
d
 t
o
 

m
o
v
e
 t
o
 f
o
r 
c
a
re

. 
 N

e
w

 d
u
ty

 c
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

 n
e
w

 
s
ys

te
m

 o
f 
a
p
p
e
a
ls

 o
v
e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

’ 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 o

n
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

. 

•
 

C
a
p
it
a
 I
n
s
ig

h
t 
te

a
m

 w
o
rk

in
g
 u

p
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
S
e
lf
 f
u
n
d
e
rs

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
fo

re
c
a
s
ti
n
g
, 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

o
n
fi
rm

in
g
: 

-
 

P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 d

a
ta

, 
o
v
e
r 
6
5
’s

, 
o
v
e
r 
8
5
’s

, 
c
a
re

rs
, 
P
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
D

is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
. 
 

-
 

S
e
lf
 f
u
n
d
e
rs

 w
h
o
s
e
 f
u
n
d
s
 d

e
p
le

te
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r.
 

-
 

T
o
ta

l 
c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
 b

e
d
s
 (
%

 o
f 
L
B
B
 

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

).
 

-
 

T
o
ta

l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 l
iv

in
g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 b

e
d
s
. 

-
 

B
a
rn

e
t 
C

e
n
tr
e
 f
o
r 
In

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
L
iv

in
g
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 d

a
ta

. 
-
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 (
B
a
rn

e
t 
C

e
n
tr
e
 f
o
r 
In

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

L
iv

in
g
) 
o
n
 s

m
a
ll 

s
c
a
le

 

•
 

S
e
tt
in

g
 u

p
 t
ra

c
k
in

g
 f
o
r 

s
e
lf
-f
u
n
d
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

rd
in

a
ry

 
re

s
id

e
n
c
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 

in
fo

rm
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
a
ly

s
is

 
a
n
d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
. 

•
 

R
o
b
u
s
t 
O

R
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 

in
 p

la
c
e
. 
 

•
 

A
d
v
ic

e
 f
o
r 
s
e
lf
-f
u
n
d
e
rs

 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 (
M

y
 C

a
re

 M
y
 

H
o
m

e
, 
C

a
re

 D
ir
e
c
to

ry
).
  

•
 

In
s
ig

h
t 
T
e
a
m

 a
n
a
ly

s
is

. 

•
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 t
o
 p

ro
c
u
re

 
la

rg
e
 s

c
a
le

 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 
 

•
 

S
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 f
o
r 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 f
o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
–
 a

p
p
lie

s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 t
o
o
. 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

s
tr
e
a
m

lin
e
d
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 s
ta

ff
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in

g
 t
h
is

 w
o
rk

 d
o
 s

o
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

e
th

o
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 B

ill
 (
w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
, 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
, 
c
h
o
ic

e
, 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
).
  
S

u
p
p
o
rt
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

te
n
d
e
r 
is

 u
n
d
e
r 
w

a
y
; 
a
im

 i
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

e
x
te

rn
a
lis

e
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
. 

•
 

O
rd

in
a
ry

 R
e
s
id

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 w

ill
 

re
q
u
ir
e
 u

p
d
a
ti
n
g
 o

n
c
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 
le

g
is

la
ti
o
n
 i
s
 f
in

a
lis

e
d
 

•
 

K
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
 i
s
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 c
o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

w
a
y
 o

f 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
le

a
d
 t
o
 i
n
fl
a
te

d
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
te

rm
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 c
o
s
ts

 (
i.
e
. 
tr
e
n
d
 i
s
 f
o
r 
s
e
lf
-

fu
n
d
e
rs

 t
o
 c

h
o
o
s
e
 m

o
re

 r
e
s
tr
ic

ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

h
ig

h
e
r 
c
o
s
t 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

; 
ty

p
ic

a
lly

 
e
n
te

ri
n
g
 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
re

 e
a
rl
ie

r 
th

a
n
 a

 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
lie

n
t)
. 

127



Is
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 w
e
 d

o
in

g
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

G
a

p
s
 

B
il

l 
Im

p
a
c

t 
/ 

T
h

e
m

e
s
: 

  
U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 (

D
P

A
s

) 
- 

(C
la

u
s

e
s

 3
4
-3

6
) 

F
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

5
 

A
 d

u
ty

 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 
d
e
fe

rr
e
d
 

p
a
ym

e
n
ts

 u
n
d
e
r 
c
e
rt
a
in

 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 
to

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 h

o
m

e
o
w

n
e
rs

 
p
e
a
c
e
 o

f 
m

in
d
 w

h
e
n
 g

o
in

g
 

in
to

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
re

. 
 

•
 

L
B

B
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 h

a
s
 d

is
c
re

ti
o
n
a
ry

 p
o
w

e
rs

 t
o
 

d
e
fe

r 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
re

 f
e
e
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
a
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 o

n
 p

ro
p
e
rt
y
; 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 

q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

•
 

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 d

e
fe

rr
e
d
 p

a
ym

e
n
t 
s
ys

te
m

s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
, 
n
e
v
e
r 
u
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 
m

a
tc

h
 C

a
re

 B
ill
 t
h
re

s
h
o
ld

s
  

•
 

C
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

v
is

e
d
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 f
in

a
n
c
in

g
, 

tr
e
a
s
u
ry

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 

q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
 c

ri
te

ri
a
, 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 i
n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

•
 

P
ro

je
c
t 
In

it
ia

ti
o
n
 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

p
la

n
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
, 
b
u
ild

in
g
 o

n
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 D

P
A
 i
n
 B

a
rn

e
t.
  

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 u

p
d
a
te

 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
IT

 s
ys

te
m

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 
D

P
A
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

C
a
p
it
a
 I
T
 r
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 
 

                

•
 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 f
in

a
n
c
in

g
 

•
 

R
e
v
is

e
d
 c

h
a
rg

in
g
 p

o
lic

y
 f
o
r 
s
c
h
e
m

e
. 

•
 

N
e
w

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 n

e
w

 c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 s

ys
te

m
 a

s
 w

ill
 

b
e
 a

 k
e
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n
. 

•
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 -
 d

u
e
 e

n
d
 M

a
y
 

2
0
1
4
. 

128



Is
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 w
e
 d

o
in

g
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

G
a

p
s
 

B
il

l 
Im

p
a
c

t 
/ 

T
h

e
m

e
s
: 

  
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 -
 (

C
la

u
s

e
s

 4
2
-4

6
) 

F
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
5
 

D
u
ty

 f
o
r 
L
B
B

 t
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 
S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 A

d
u
lt
s
 

B
o
a
rd

 (
S
A

B
) 
in

 t
h
e
ir
 a

re
a
 

to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 s

h
a
re

d
 

s
tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 f
o
r 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
. 
T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il,

 N
H

S
 a

n
d
 P

o
lic

e
 

a
re

 c
o
re

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

. 
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 p
u
b
lis

h
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 D
u
ty

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 e

n
q
u
ir
ie

s
. 

 P
u
ts

 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
n
to

 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
. 

              

•
 

B
a
rn

e
t 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 A

d
u
lt
s
 B

o
a
rd

 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
. 

•
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
C

h
a
ir
 -
 (
J
o
in

t 
w

it
h
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

) 

•
 

N
H

S
, 
P
o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 L

B
B
 a

re
 c

o
re

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 
a
lr
e
a
d
y
. 

•
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
. 

•
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
. 
  

•
 

A
lr
e
a
d
y
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 

e
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 p

a
n
-L

o
n
d
o
n
 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
. 

 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 
b
o
a
rd

, 
w

o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 

a
n
d
 a

d
m

in
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 
w

it
h
 c

h
ild

re
n
’s

’ 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 w

o
rk

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

 d
a
ta

 s
e
t.
 

•
 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
t 
w

it
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r,
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 r
a
is

in
g
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt
n
e
rs

, 
s
ta

ff
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 

p
la

c
e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
s
 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

. 

129



Is
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 w
e
 d

o
in

g
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

G
a

p
s
 

B
il

l 
Im

p
a
c

t 
/ 

T
h

e
m

e
s
: 

  
D

u
ty

 o
n

 M
a

rk
e

t 
S

h
a
p

in
g

 -
 (

C
la

u
s

e
 5

) 
F

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1
5
 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 a

 m
a
rk

e
t 
th

a
t 

d
e
liv

e
rs

 a
 w

id
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
c
a
re

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

th
a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 

th
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 
T
o
 u

s
e
 ‘
M

a
rk

e
t 
S
h
a
p
in

g
’ 
to

 
in

fl
u
e
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 k

in
d
s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

th
a
t 
m

e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

•
 

M
a
rk

e
t 
P
o
s
it
io

n
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
, 
k
e
y
 

m
e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

-
 

E
x
tr
a
 C

a
re

 H
o
u
s
in

g
. 

-
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
. 

-
 

E
n
a
b
le

m
e
n
t.
 

-
 

H
o
m

e
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

u
p
p
o
rt
. 

-
 

R
ig

h
t 
to

 C
o
n
tr
o
l.
 

-
 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

-
 

C
a
re

 H
o
m

e
s
. 
 

•
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
re

g
u
la

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 e

v
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 B

a
rn

e
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

•
 

J
o
in

t 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 –

 
w

id
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
n
e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

•
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 i
n
 C

a
re

 H
o
m

e
s
 T

e
a
m

 d
e
liv

e
rs

 
w

id
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

. 

•
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 l
e
d
 b

y
 S

u
p
p
ly

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
 

•
 

R
e
g
u
la

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 e

x
c
h
a
n
g
e
 w

it
h
 C

Q
C

, 
c
a
re

 r
e
g
u
la

to
r.
 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
r 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 

d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 i
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
a
l 
le

v
e
l 
s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
. 
 

•
 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 r
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 L

e
g
a
l 

a
n
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
to

 d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 i
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 
m

a
rk

e
t.
 

•
 

P
ri
c
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 
o
ld

e
r 
p
e
rs

o
n
’s

 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
n
u
rs

in
g
 c

a
re

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

•
 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 C

a
lc

u
la

to
r 
u
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 l
iv

in
g
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

  

•
 

R
e
v
is

in
g
 p

ri
c
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

fo
r 
o
ld

e
r 
p
e
o
p
le

 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l/
n
u
rs

in
g
 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 
th

e
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

•
 

F
u
ll 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 f
o
r 

n
e
x
t 
2
 y

e
a
rs

 i
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
. 
 

•
 

It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill
 b

e
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 
s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
. 
L
o
c
a
l 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 
b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
. 
 

130



Is
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 w
e
 d

o
in

g
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

G
a

p
s
 

B
il

l 
Im

p
a
c

t 
/ 

T
h

e
m

e
s
: 

  
C

a
p

p
e

d
 C

h
a

rg
in

g
 S

y
s

te
m

 &
 E

x
te

n
d

e
d

 M
e

a
n

s
 T

e
s

t 
- 

(C
la

u
s
e

s
 1

5
,1

6
,2

6
) 

F
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0

1
6
 

A
 c

a
p
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
d
 o

n
 

th
e
 c

o
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
p
e
o
p
le

 h
a
v
e
 

to
 p

a
y
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
ir
 

e
lig

ib
le

 n
e
e
d
s
 (
£
7
2
,0

0
0
 f
o
r 

O
ld

e
r 
P
e
o
p
le

; 
z
e
ro

 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 a

g
e
d
 1

8
; 
le

v
e
l 
o
f 

c
a
p
 s

ti
ll 

to
 b

e
 s

e
t 
fo

r 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e
).
 

 M
e
a
n
s
 t
e
s
t 
th

re
s
h
o
ld

s
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 (
fr
o
m

 £
2
3
,0

0
0
 

to
 £

1
1
8
,0

0
0
) 
m

e
a
n
in

g
 

m
o
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
ill
 q

u
a
lif

y
 f
o
r 

s
ta

te
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 c
o
s
ts

. 

•
 

F
a
ir
e
r 
C

o
n
tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 p

o
lic

y
 f
o
r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

c
a
re

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 –

 l
o
c
a
l 
d
is

c
re

ti
o
n
. 

•
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

R
A
G

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 f
o
r 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

c
a
re

. 
 

•
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

 c
a
rr
ie

s
 o

u
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 r
u
n
s
 t
h
e
 

s
ys

te
m

 t
o
 c

o
lle

c
t 
c
o
n
tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 

c
lie

n
ts

. 

•
 

‘M
y
 C

a
re

 M
y
 H

o
m

e
’ 
s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

•
 

B
u
ild

in
g
 t
h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
 t
h
e
 C

a
p
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C

a
re

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

in
to

 t
h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 I
in

IT
 P

ro
je

c
t 
s
o
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 r
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
IT

 
s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 s
y
s
te

m
 c

a
n
 

m
e
e
t 
th

e
s
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

•
 

In
it
ia

l 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

o
d
e
lli
n
g
 

c
a
rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
la

s
t 
y
e
a
r 
–
 

b
e
in

g
 r
e
fi
n
e
d
 b

y
 I
n
s
ig

h
t 

T
e
a
m

 a
n
a
ly

s
is

 t
o
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 o
f 

th
o
s
e
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 

a
tt
ra

c
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 C

a
p
p
e
d
 

c
o
s
ts

 s
ys

te
m

. 

•
 

N
o
 I
T
 c

a
p
a
b
ili

ty
 o

r 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 C

a
p
 (
ty

p
ic

a
l 

s
c
e
n
a
ri
o
 f
o
r 
L
A
s
).
 

•
 

C
a
re

 B
ill
 r
e
ta

in
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 p
o
w

e
rs

 
to

 c
h
a
rg

e
. 
In

d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
ill
 

b
e
 a

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
h
a
rg

in
g
 p

o
lic

y
, 
s
ti
ll 

to
 b

e
 

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
. 
U

n
c
le

a
r 
if
 p

o
lic

y
 w

ill
 c

o
v
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
re

. 
L
B

B
 w

o
u
ld

 t
h
e
n
 b

e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

is
 p

o
lic

y
. 
 

•
 

L
B

B
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

le
a
re

r 
a
ft
e
r 

p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 

(M
a
y
 2

0
1
4
).
 

•
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

a
p
 a

n
d
 C

a
re

 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
s
ys

te
m

 w
ill
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 m

a
jo

r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 s

ys
te

m
s
, 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 I
T
. 

W
ill
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 
fr
o
m

 C
a
p
it
a
 

a
n
d
 F

in
a
n
c
e
. 
W

ill
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

le
v
e
l 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
, 
h
e
n
c
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
 

             

131



Is
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 w
e
 d

o
in

g
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

G
a

p
s
 

B
il

l 
Im

p
a
c

t 
/ 

T
h

e
m

e
s
: 

  
C

a
re

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 -

 (
C

la
u

s
e

s
 2

8
-2

9
) 

F
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

6
 

D
u
ty

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 
w

it
h
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
ir
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 c

a
p
. 

•
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

ys
te

m
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 

a
 l
e
tt
e
r 
n
o
ti
fy

in
g
 t
h
e
m

 o
f 
th

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
ir
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 (
if
 a

n
y
) 
to

 t
h
e
ir
 P

B
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
ir
 c

a
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 r
e
c
o
rd

e
d
 o

n
 

th
e
ir
 c

a
re

 p
la

n
, 
o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
y
 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 a

 
p
a
p
e
r 
c
o
p
y
. 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 w

h
e
n
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 a
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d
. 
 

•
 

In
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 i
n
 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
re

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
ir
 c

o
n
tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 c

a
re

 
c
o
s
ts

 (
p
lu

s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t)
. 
 

                     

•
 

S
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
S

y
s
te

m
 

c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
s
 

u
s
e
rs

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 

c
o
n
tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 a

t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie

w
, 

b
u
t 
d
o
e
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

 c
o
s
t 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
io

n
 (
i.
e
. 
to

 t
h
e
 

C
a
p
 l
e
v
e
ls

).
  

•
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

a
p
 

a
n
d
 C

a
re

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
s
ys

te
m

 w
ill
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 

m
a
jo

r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 s

y
s
te

m
s
, 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d
 I
T
. 
W

ill
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 
fr
o
m

 
C

a
p
it
a
 a

n
d
 F

in
a
n
c
e
. 
W

ill
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 

m
e
m

b
e
r 
le

v
e
l 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
, 
h
e
n
c
e
 n

e
e
d
 

to
 t
a
k
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

132



Is
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 w
e
 d

o
in

g
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

G
a

p
s
 

B
il

l 
Im

p
a
c

t 
/ 

T
h

e
m

e
s
: 

  
M

a
rk

e
t 

fa
il

u
re

 -
 (

C
la

u
s

e
s

 4
9
-5

3
) 

F
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
5
 

D
u
ty

 f
o
r 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
l 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 t
e
m

p
o
ra

ri
ly

 
m

e
e
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
o
f 

a
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 
fa

ilu
re

. 
A
p
p
lie

s
 

to
 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 h

o
m

e
 

c
a
re

. 
A
p
p
lie

s
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 

p
la

c
e
d
 b

y
 o

th
e
r 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

 
a
n
d
 s

e
lf
-f
u
n
d
e
rs

, 
in

 
a
d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 p

la
c
e
d
 b

y
 

th
e
 h

o
s
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
                       

•
 

T
h
is

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 c

u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 a

p
p
lie

s
 t
o
 u

s
e
rs

 
p
la

c
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 h

o
s
t 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
n
ly

. 
 

 
•
 

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 a

 r
a
re

 e
v
e
n
t,
 t
h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 

a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

fi
n
a
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 f
a
ilu

re
 o

f 
o
n
e
 

o
f 
th

e
 l
a
rg

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 i
n
 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

133



Is
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 w
e
 d

o
in

g
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

G
a

p
s
 

B
il

l 
Im

p
a
c

t 
/ 

T
h

e
m

e
s
: 

  
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

, 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 I

T
 s

y
s

te
m

s
 (

e
n

a
b

le
r)

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
fr

o
m

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

5
 

T
h
e
 C

a
re

 B
ill
 w

ill
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 

m
a
jo

r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 I
T
 a

n
d
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 
S
e
e
 

e
a
rl
ie

r 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
, 
p
lu

s
: 

 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
im

p
ro

v
e
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 

s
e
lf
-s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 a

n
d
 

e
m

b
e
d
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
s
h
if
t.
 

 A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 u

s
e
r 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
. 
  

                   

•
 

Ii
n
IT

 P
ro

je
c
t 
is

 f
a
c
to

ri
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 C

a
re

 B
ill
. 

•
 

S
in

g
le

 c
a
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
r 
e
a
rl
y
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 b

e
 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n
 l
a
te

 2
0
1
4
. 

•
 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 l
in

k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 M

y
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 

•
 

Ii
n
IT

 P
ro

je
c
t 
is

 m
a
jo

r 
e
n
a
b
le

r.
 

•
 

F
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 I
T
 s

ys
te

m
s
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

u
n
k
n
o
w

n
. 
K

e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
 i
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

IT
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 

m
a
p
p
e
d
 i
n
to

 I
in

IT
 p

ro
je

c
t 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 I
T
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 M

y
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t.
 

•
 

W
id

e
r 
C

a
p
it
a
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 G

ro
u
p
 

IT
/C

h
a
n
n
e
l 
s
h
if
t/
s
tr
a
te

g
y
 

•
 

S
e
lf
-s

e
rv

ic
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lit

y
 w

it
h
in

 A
d
u
lt
s
 

&
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
  
is

 s
ti
ll 

in
 i
ts

 i
n
fa

n
c
y
. 

•
 

R
e
p
o
rt
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

134



Is
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 w
e
 d

o
in

g
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

G
a

p
s
 

B
il

l 
Im

p
a
c

t 
/ 
T

h
e

m
e

s
: 

  
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
  
(e

n
a

b
le

r)
 F

ro
m

 Q
4
 2

0
1

4
 

A
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
. 
  

 P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 

w
o
rk

lo
a
d
 (
s
e
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
).
 

 

•
 

S
e
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 C

a
re

 a
n
d
 S

u
p
p
o
rt
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

•
 

In
s
ig

h
t 
T
e
a
m

 a
n
a
ly

s
is

 t
o
 

in
fo

rm
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 p

la
n
n
in

g
. 
 

•
 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
e
x
te

rn
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 w

ill
 

c
re

a
te

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f
o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

. 

•
 

U
n
k
n
o
w

n
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

, 
re

v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
re

 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 (
s
e
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
v
e
).
 

•
 

S
u
p
p
ly

 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 
A

ll 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

 w
ill
 b

e
 

c
h
a
s
in

g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
u
p
p
ly

 a
t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 

ti
m

e
 =

 i
n
fl
a
te

d
 m

a
rk

e
t 
c
o
s
ts

. 
H

e
n
c
e
 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 

re
s
o
u
rc

in
g
 (
s
e
e
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
).
 

•
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 
s
ta

ff
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

th
e
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 s
y
s
te

m
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

n
e
w

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

•
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 r
a
is

in
g
 f
o
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r.
 

                    

135



Is
s

u
e
s

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

B
a

rn
e

t 
p

o
s

it
io

n
 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 w
e
 d

o
in

g
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

G
a

p
s
 

B
il

l 
Im

p
a
c

t 
/ 

T
h

e
m

e
s
: 

  
F

in
a

n
c
e

 /
C

o
s

t 
P

re
s
s

u
re

 O
n

-g
o

in
g
 

T
h
e
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 c

a
p
 

o
n
 c

a
re

 c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 a

n
 

e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 m

e
a
n
s
 t
e
s
t 
w

ill
 

s
e
e
 m

o
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 b
e
n
e
fi
t 

fr
o
m

 p
u
b
lic

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
 D

e
fe

rr
e
d
 

p
a
ym

e
n
t 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
. 
 

D
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 a
n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
tr
e
n
d
s
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
n
e
e
d
 a

n
d
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 w
ill
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 g

ro
w

. 

P
e
o
p
le

 m
o
v
in

g
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 

b
o
ro

u
g
h
 a

n
d
 w

h
o
 p

ic
k
s
 u

p
 

th
o
s
e
 c

o
s
ts

  

P
ro

p
e
rt
y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ile

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 i
n
 c

a
re

. 
F
u
tu

re
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
o
r 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

is
 

s
c
o
p
e
. 

•
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 &

 S
p
e
n
d
in

g
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

w
o
rk

. 
 

•
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
M

e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S
tr
a
te

g
y
. 

•
 

C
a
re

 B
ill
 i
n
it
ia

l 
m

o
d
e
lli

n
g
 f
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
. 

•
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

o
d
e
lli
n
g
 p

ilo
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 (
L
B
B
 o

n
e
 

o
f 
th

e
 U

K
 l
e
a
d
s
) 
m

e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

f 
s
e
lf
-f
u
n
d
e
rs

 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

a
p
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
 b

u
t 

m
o
d
e
lli
n
g
 t
o
o
l 
h
a
s
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

•
 

In
s
ig

h
t 
T
e
a
m

 A
n
a
ly

s
is

. 

•
 

D
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 p
re

s
s
u
re

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 s

h
o
w

in
g
 i
n
 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 –
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
, 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
. 

•
 

H
e
a
d
lin

e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 f
ro

m
 

e
a
rl
y
 m

o
d
e
lli
n
g
 s

u
g
g
e
s
t 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
 o

f 
1
1
.6

m
 a

n
n
u
a
lly

. 
 

•
 

In
s
ig

h
t 
T
e
a
m

 a
n
a
ly

s
is

 
c
o
s
ts

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 a

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 £

5
.9

4
m

 t
o
 

£
6
.4

2
m

 t
o
 p

e
rf
o
rm

 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

. 

•
 

N
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 
b
u
rd

e
n
s
 m

o
n
e
y
 f
ro

m
 

c
e
n
tr
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
v
ia

 
B
e
tt
e
r 
C

a
re

 F
u
n
d
, 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt
 G

ra
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
g
ra

n
t.
 

•
 

W
o
rk

 t
o
 m

o
d
e
l 
c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

s
e
lf
-f
u
n
d
e
rs

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
. 

•
 

S
c
o
p
in

g
 n

e
x
t 
s
ta

g
e
 o

f 
m

o
d
e
lli
n
g
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 

c
a
p
tu

re
 a

ll 
a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 

B
ill
. 

•
 

A
c
c
u
ra

te
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
fo

re
c
a
s
ti
n
g
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

fo
r 
M

e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S
tr
a
te

g
y
 

a
n
d
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 &

 S
p
e
n
d
in

g
 R

e
v
ie

w
. 

•
 

A
p
p
e
a
rs

 u
n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 b
u
rd

e
n
s
 m

o
n
e
y 

to
 

m
e
e
t 
re

a
l 
d
e
m

a
n
d
. 

 

 

136



A
d

u
lt

s 
&

 S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 2
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
4

 -
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a

re
 A

ct
 2

0
1

4
 

 A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 B

 –
 R

O
A

D
 M

A
P

 T
O

 2
0

1
5
 

 
 

137



138

This page is intentionally left blank



A
d

u
lt

s 
&

 S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 2
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
4

 -
 I

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a

re
 A

ct
 2

0
1

4
 

 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 C

 –
 C

A
R

E
 A

C
T

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 I

M
P

A
C

T
 

 

 
  

 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

2
0

1
6

/1
7

2
0

1
7

/1
8

2
0

1
8

/1
9

2
0

1
9

/2
0

2
0

2
0

/2
1

2
0

2
1

/2
2

2
0

2
2

/2
3

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

C
a

re
r 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

£
3

6
0

,7
5

0
£

2
9

5
,2

0
0

£
2

9
5

,2
0

0
£

2
9

5
,2

0
0

£
2

9
5

,2
0

0
£

2
9

5
,2

0
0

£
2

9
5

,2
0

0
£

2
9

5
,2

0
0

C
a

re
r 

P
a

ck
a

g
e

s 
C

o
st

s
£

3
9

6
,8

9
7

£
3

2
4

,7
7

9
£

3
2

4
,7

7
9

£
3

2
4

,7
7

9
£

3
2

4
,7

7
9

£
3

2
4

,7
7

9
£

3
2

4
,7

7
9

£
3

2
4

,7
7

9

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
&

 N
u

rs
in

g
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
£

7
,1

6
4

£
1

4
3

,2
7

5
£

1
4

3
,2

7
5

£
1

4
3

,2
7

5
£

1
4

3
,2

7
5

£
1

4
3

,2
7

5
£

1
4

3
,2

7
5

£
1

4
3

,2
7

5

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
&

 N
u

rs
in

g
 C

a
re

 P
a

ck
a

g
e

 C
o

st
s

£
7

,1
7

2
£

2
,6

5
6

,8
2

3
£

2
,6

5
6

,8
2

3
£

2
,6

5
6

,8
2

3
£

3
,5

8
8

,9
7

3
£

4
,5

2
1

,1
2

3
£

4
,5

2
1

,1
2

3
£
4

,5
2

1
,1

2
3

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
a

se
d

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

£
5

0
,5

8
9

£
1

,0
1

1
,7

7
0

£
1

,0
1

1
,7

7
0

£
1

,0
1
1

,7
7

0
£

1
,0

1
1

,7
7

0
£

1
,0

1
1

,7
7

0
£

1
,0

1
1

,7
7

0
£

1
,0

1
1

,7
7

0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
a

se
d

 C
a

re
 P

a
ck

a
g

e
 C

o
st

s
£

8
,2

4
0

£
1

3
6

,9
1

8
£

1
3

6
,9

1
8

£
1

3
6

,9
1

8
£

2
8

1
,5

7
0

£
2

8
1

,5
7

0
£

2
8

1
,5

7
0

£
3

3
2

,7
6

8

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
£

0
£

0
£

0
£

0
£

0
£

0
£

0
£

0
A

ss
u

m
e

s 
3

0
 n

e
w

 c
li

e
n

ts
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

w
it

h
 a

 l
if

e
 e

x
p

e
ct

a
n

cy
 o

f 
3

 y
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 1

0
0

%
 o

f 
d

e
b

t 
re

co
v

e
re

d
 r

e
su

lt
in

g
 i

n
 n

o
 b

a
d

 

d
e

b
t 

ch
a

rg
e

 t
o

 A
&

C
 .

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 C
li

e
n

ts
 -

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l
£

0
£

0
£

0
£

0
£

1
0

7
,2

9
3

£
1

0
7

,2
9

3
£

9
1

,0
9

2
£

0

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 1
2

3
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

  p
a

y
 a

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 £

1
2

K
 p

.a
. 

"r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

" 
ch

a
rg

e
 a

n
d

 w
il

l 

b
e

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 w
il

l 
h

a
v

e
 a

 f
in

a
n

ci
a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l'
s 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s.

  B
a

se
d

 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
cl

ie
n

t 
b

a
se

 a
n

d
 t

re
n

d
, 

it
 i

s 
v

e
ry

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 m
in

im
u

m
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
co

st
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

a
p

p
ro

x
. 

£
3

2
0

K
 p

.a
.

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 C
li

e
n

ts
 -

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
a

se
d

£
0

£
1

8
1

,1
8

9
£

5
3

,9
2

0
£

2
5

,0
1

7
£

6
,8

7
0

£
0

£
3

,5
0

9
£

0

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 8
2

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 r

e
ce

iv
e

  c
a

re
 p

a
ck

a
g

e
s 

th
a

t 
w

il
l 

re
a

ch
 £

7
2

K
 c

a
p

 w
it

h
in

 t
w

o
 y

e
a

rs
. 

 H
a

lf
 o

f 
th

e
m

 w
il

l 
b

e
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 

b
y

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

y
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
a

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 c

a
re

 r
e

su
lt

in
g

 i
n

 a
 l

o
ss

 o
f 

in
co

m
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
o

f 
a

p
p

ro
x

. 

£
2

7
0

K
 p

.a
.

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
Im

p
a

ct
£

8
3

0
,8

1
2

£
4

,7
4

9
,9

5
4

£
4

,6
2

2
,6

8
5

£
4

,5
9

3
,7

8
3

£
5

,7
5

9
,7

3
0

£
6

,6
8

5
,0

1
0

£
6

,6
7

2
,3

1
8

£
6

,6
2

8
,9

1
5

2
0

1
5

/1
6

2
0

1
6

/1
7

2
0

1
7

/1
8

2
0

1
8

/1
9

2
0

1
9

/2
0

2
0

2
0

/2
1

2
0

2
1

/2
2

2
0

2
2

/2
3

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

C
a

re
r 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

£
7

2
1

,5
0

0
£

2
9

5
,2

0
0

£
2

9
5

,2
0

0
£

2
9

5
,2

0
0

£
2

9
5

,2
0

0
£

2
9

5
,2

0
0

£
2

9
5

,2
0

0
£

2
9

5
,2

0
0

C
a

re
r 

P
a

ck
a

g
e

s 
C

o
st

s
£

7
9

3
,7

9
4

£
3

2
4

,7
7

9
£

3
2

4
,7

7
9

£
3

2
4

,7
7

9
£

3
2

4
,7

7
9

£
3

2
4

,7
7

9
£

3
2

4
,7

7
9

£
3

2
4

,7
7

9

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
&

 N
u

rs
in

g
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
£

1
0

3
,1

5
8

£
5

1
5

,7
9

0
£

5
1

5
,7

9
0

£
5

1
5

,7
9

0
£

5
1

5
,7

9
0

£
5

1
5

,7
9

0
£

5
1

5
,7

9
0

£
5

1
5

,7
9

0

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
&

 N
u

rs
in

g
 C

a
re

 P
a

ck
a

g
e

 C
o

st
s

£
1

0
3

,2
8

2
£

9
,5

6
4

,5
6

5
£

9
,5

6
4

,5
6

5
£

9
,5

6
4

,5
6

5
£

1
2

,9
2

0
,3

0
5

£
1

6
,2

7
6

,0
4

5
£

1
6

,2
7

6
,0

4
5

£
1

6
,2

7
6

,0
4

5

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
a

se
d

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

£
1

,8
2

1
,1

8
6

£
9

,1
0

5
,9

3
0

£
9

,1
0

5
,9

3
0

£
9

,1
0

5
,9

3
0

£
9

,1
0

5
,9

3
0

£
9

,1
0

5
,9

3
0

£
9

,1
0

5
,9

3
0

£
9

,1
0

5
,9

3
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
a

se
d

 C
a

re
 P

a
ck

a
g

e
 C

o
st

s
£

2
9

6
,6

5
6

£
1

,2
3

2
,2

6
3

£
1

,2
3
2

,2
6

3
£

1
,2

3
2

,2
6

3
£

2
,5

3
4

,1
2

9
£

2
,5

3
4

,1
2

9
£

2
,5

3
4

,1
2

9
£

2
,9

9
4
,9

1
1

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
£

0
£

0
£

0
£

1
3

2
,4

4
7

£
2

6
4

,8
9

4
£

3
9

7
,3

4
1

£
3

9
7

,3
4

1
£

3
9

7
,3

4
1

A
ss

u
m

e
s 

3
0

 n
e

w
 c

li
e

n
ts

 p
e

r 
y

e
a

r 
w

it
h

 a
 l

if
e

 e
x

p
e

ct
a

n
cy

 o
f 

3
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 8
0

%
 o

f 
d

e
b

t 
re

co
v

e
re

d
 r

e
su

lt
in

g
 i

n
 a

 b
a

d
 d

e
b

t 

ch
a

rg
e

 t
o

 A
&

C
 .

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 C
li

e
n

ts
 -

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l
£

0
£

0
£

0
£

0
£

1
0

7
,2

9
3

£
1

0
7

,2
9

3
£

9
1

,0
9

2
£

0

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 1
2

3
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

  p
a

y
 a

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 £

1
2

K
 p

.a
. 

"r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

" 
ch

a
rg

e
 a

n
d

 w
il

l 

b
e

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 w
il

l 
h

a
v

e
 a

 f
in

a
n

ci
a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l'
s 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s.

  B
a

se
d

 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
cl

ie
n

t 
b

a
se

 a
n

d
 t

re
n

d
, 

it
 i

s 
v

e
ry

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 m
in

im
u

m
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
co

st
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

a
p

p
ro

x
. 

£
3

2
0

K
 p

.a
.

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 C
li

e
n

ts
 -

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
a

se
d

£
0

£
1

8
1

,1
8

9
£

5
3

,9
2

0
£

2
5

,0
1

7
£

6
,8

7
0

£
0

£
3

,5
0

9
£

0

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 8
2

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 r

e
ce

iv
e

  c
a

re
 p

a
ck

a
g

e
s 

th
a

t 
w

il
l 

re
a

ch
 £

7
2

K
 c

a
p

 w
it

h
in

 t
w

o
 y

e
a

rs
. 

 H
a

lf
 o

f 
th

e
m

 w
il

l 
b

e
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 

b
y

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

y
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
a

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 c

a
re

 r
e

su
lt

in
g

 i
n

 a
 l

o
ss

 o
f 

in
co

m
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
o

f 
a

p
p

ro
x

. 

£
2

7
0

K
 p

.a
.

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
Im

p
a

ct
£

3
,8

3
9

,5
7

6
£

2
1

,2
1

9
,7

1
5

£
2

1
,0

9
2

,4
4

6
£

2
1

,1
9

5
,9

9
0

£
2

6
,0

7
5

,1
8

9
£

2
9

,5
5

6
,5

0
6

£
2

9
,5

4
3

,8
1

4
£

2
9

,9
0

9
,9

9
5

H
ig

h
 V

o
lu

m
e

A
D

U
LT

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

IE
S

 -
 C

A
R

E
 A

C
T

 I
M

P
A

C
T

S
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 -

 2
0

2
2

/2
3

Lo
w

 V
o

lu
m

e

A
ss

u
m

e
s 

9
0

%
 o

f 
se

lf
 f

u
n

d
e

rs
 i

n
 r

e
s 

a
n

d
 n

u
rs

in
g

 c
o

m
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 a

n
d

 9
0

%
 o

f 
th

o
se

 w
h

o
 c

o
m

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
re

 e
li

g
ib

le
 f

o
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
. 

 A
ls

o
 a

ss
u

m
e

s 
th

a
t 

cl
ie

n
ts

 r
e

a
ch

 t
h

e
 £

7
2

k
 c

a
p

 a
ft

e
r 

3
.5

 y
e

a
rs

.

A
ss

u
m

e
s 

9
0

%
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 B

a
se

d
 s

e
lf

 f
u

n
d

e
rs

 c
o

m
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 a

n
d

 1
0

%
 o

f 
th

o
se

 w
h

o
 c

o
m

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
re

 e
li

g
ib

le
 f

o
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
. 

 O
f 

th
e

  1
0

%
 w

h
o

 a
re

 e
li

g
ib

le
 f

o
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
, 

7
%

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
ca

re
 a

ft
e

r 
3

 y
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
a

ch
 t

h
e

 £
7

2
k

 c
a

p
 

A
ss

u
m

e
s 

2
5

%
 o

f 
u

n
a

ss
e

ss
e

d
 c

a
re

rs
 c

o
m

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
n

d
 1

0
%

 o
f 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 c
o

m
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 a

re
 e

li
g

ib
le

 f
o

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

.

A
ss

u
m

e
s 

2
5

%
 o

f 
se

lf
 f

u
n

d
e

rs
 i

n
 r

e
s 

a
n

d
 n

u
rs

in
g

 c
o

m
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 a

n
d

 9
0

%
 o

f 
th

o
se

 w
h

o
 c

o
m

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
re

 e
li

g
ib

le
 f

o
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
. 

 A
ls

o
 a

ss
u

m
e

s 
th

a
t 

cl
ie

n
ts

 r
e

a
ch

 t
h

e
 £

7
2

k
 c

a
p

 a
ft

e
r 

3
.5

 y
e

a
rs

.

A
ss

u
m

e
s 

1
0

%
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 B

a
se

d
 s

e
lf

 f
u

n
d

e
rs

 c
o

m
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 a

n
d

 1
0

%
 o

f 
th

o
se

 w
h

o
 c

o
m

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
re

 e
li

g
ib

le
 f

o
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
. 

 O
f 

th
e

  1
0

%
 w

h
o

 a
re

 e
li

g
ib

le
 f

o
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
, 

7
%

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
ca

re
 a

ft
e

r 
3

 y
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
a

ch
 t

h
e

 £
7

2
k

 c
a

p
 

A
ss

u
m

e
s 

5
0

%
 o

f 
u

n
a

ss
e

ss
e

d
 c

a
re

rs
 c

o
m

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
n

d
 1

0
%

 o
f 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 c
o

m
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 a

re
 e

li
g

ib
le

 f
o

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

.

139



 

A
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

ra
te

s 
a

s 
a

 r
e

su
lt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a

re
 B

il
l.

T
h

e
 w

e
e

k
ly

 c
o

st
s 

u
se

d
 a

s 
a

re
 p

e
r 

M
o

n
th

 2
 1

4
/1

5
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g

T
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 t

im
e

 i
t 

w
il

l 
ta

k
e

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n

 t
o

 r
e

a
ch

 t
h

e
ir

 £
7

2
k

 c
a

p
 i

s 
3

.5
 y

e
a

rs
.

A
ss

u
m

e
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 A

ct
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
tr

o
sp

e
ct

iv
e

ly
 a

p
p

li
e

d
 t

o
 a

d
u

lt
s 

w
it

h
 L

D
 &

 P
D

 w
h

o
 h

a
v

e
 c

o
m

e
 t

o
 u

s 
fr

o
m

 c
h

il
d

re
n

's
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.

K
e

y
 V

a
ri

a
b

le
s

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

ca
re

rs
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

6
,0

0
0

   
   

   
  

1
2

,1
9

0
   

   
   

  

E
st

im
a

te
d

 t
o

ta
l 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

ca
re

rs
 i

n
 L

B
B

3
2

,3
2

0
   

   
  

7
%

U
n

a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 c
a

re
rs

2
6

,3
2

0
   

   
  

£
8

3
0

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 u
n

it
 c

o
st

 p
e

r 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t
£

1
5

0
£

1
8

6

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

co
st

 p
e

r 
ca

re
 p

a
ck

a
g

e
£

1
,6

5
0

£
5

5
7

A
ss

u
m

e
d

 L
B

B
 s

e
lf

 f
u

n
d

e
rs

6
9

0
   

   
   

   
  

£
5

4
6

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

p
la

ce
m

e
n

ts
6

8
%

£
1

2
2

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

n
u

rs
in

g
 p

la
ce

m
e

n
ts

3
2

%
£

4
2

5

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 u
n

it
 c

o
st

 p
e

r 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t
£

8
3

0
3

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 w
e

e
k

ly
 c

o
st

 p
e

r 
O

A
 c

a
re

 p
a

ck
a

g
e

 -
 

re
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l

£
5

5
7

3
 y

e
a

rs

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 w
e

e
k

ly
 c

o
st

 p
e

r 
O

A
 c

a
re

 p
a

ck
a

g
e

 -
 

n
u

rs
in

g
£

5
6

6

O
th

e
r 

c
o

s
ts

 n
o

t 
q

u
a

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 i

n
 a

 l
a

te
r 

a
n

a
ly

s
is

A
ss

u
m

e
s 

th
a

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 t
o

 2
0

2
2

/2
3

, 
th

e
re

 i
s 

n
e

g
li

g
ib

le
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

e
li

g
ib

le
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 b

a
se

d
 c

li
e

n
ts

 a
s 

th
e

 a
v

e
ra

g
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

co
st

 i
s 

a
p

p
ro

x
. 

£
1

0
k

 a
n

d
 i

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

a
k

e
 7

-8
 y

e
a

rs
 f

o
r 

cl
ie

n
ts

 t
o

 r
e

a
ch

 t
h

e
 £

7
2

k
 c

a
p

. 
 I

m
p

a
ct

 o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 b

a
se

d
 c

li
e

n
ts

 m
o

v
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

p
la

ce
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v

e
 

E
st

im
a

te
d

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

se
lf

 f
u

n
d

e
rs

 i
n

 L
B

B

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 u
n

it
 c

o
st

 p
e

r 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 w
e

e
k

ly
 c

o
st

 p
e

r 
O

A
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 w
e

e
k

ly
 c

o
st

 p
e

r 
O

A
 c

a
re

 

C
a

re
r 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 &
 C

a
re

r 
P

a
ck

a
g

e
s 

C
o

st
s

F
o

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 b
a

se
d

, 
a

ll
 e

li
g

ib
le

 c
li

e
n

ts
 a

re
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
 r

e
a

b
le

m
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

.

LB
B

 m
a

x
 c

o
st

le
ss

 s
td

 c
li

e
n

t 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
&

 N
u

rs
in

g
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
&

 C
a

re
 P

a
ck

a
g

e
 C

o
st

s

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 b

a
se

d
 s

e
lf

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 B
a

se
d

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

&
 C

a
re

 P
a

ck
a

g
e

 C
o

st
s

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts

S
e

lf
 f

u
n

d
e

rs
 i

n
 r

e
s 

a
n

d
 n

u
rs

in
g

 w
h

o
 m

a
y

 b
e

 e
li

g
ib

le
 i

n
 1

5
/1

6
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

q
u

a
li

fy
 f

o
r 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

 a
s 

th
e

 r
u

le
s 

d
o

n
't

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 u
n

ti
l 

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
6

.

T
h

e
 p

h
a

si
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 1
6

/1
7

 o
n

w
a

rd
s 

is
 a

ss
u

m
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 s
ta

ti
c.

  I
n

 r
e

a
li

ty
, 

w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 e
x

p
e

ct
 t

h
e

re
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 p
e

a
k

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

ir
st

 

fe
w

 y
e

a
rs

 w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 t
a

p
e

r 
o

ff
. 

M
a

x
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 p

a
y

m
e

n
t 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

p
.w

.

N
e

w
 c

li
e

n
ts

 p
e

r 
y

e
a

r

A
ss

u
m

e
d

 l
if

e
 e

x
p

e
ct

a
n

cy

A
ll

 c
li

e
n

ts
 i

n
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

a
n

d
 n

u
rs

in
g

 c
a

re
 p

a
y

 a
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

£
1

2
k

 p
a

 (
£

2
3

0
/w

e
e

k
).

  I
n

 r
e

a
li

ty
 t

h
is

 i
s 

n
o

t 
li

k
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e

 c
a

se
 a

n
d

 L
B

B
 t

h
is

 w
il

l 
h

a
v

e
 c

o
st

 

140



 

 

  

2
0
1
5
/1
6

2
0
1
6
/1
7

2
0
1
7
/1
8

2
0
1
8
/1
9

2
0
1
9
/2
0

2
0
2
0
/2
1

2
0
2
1
/2
2

2
0
2
2
/2
3
C
o
m
m
e
n
ts

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
Im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 P

a
y

m
e

n
ts

£
6

6
2

,2
3

6
£

1
,3

2
4

,4
7

1
£

1
,9

8
6

,7
0

7
£

1
,3

2
4

,4
7

1
£

6
6

2
,2

3
6

£
0

£
0

£
0

A
ss

u
m

e
s 

3
0

 n
e

w
 c

li
e

n
ts

 p
e

r 
y

e
a

r 
w

it
h

 a
 l

if
e

 

e
x

p
e

ct
a

n
cy

 o
f 

3
 y

e
a

rs
.

A
ss
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s

T
h

e
 e

x
ce

p
te

d
 c

a
sh

 f
lo

w
 i

m
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

 d
e

fe
rr

e
d

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

 a
re

 m
o

d
e

ll
e

d
 a

b
o

v
e

. 
 F

o
r 

A
d

u
lt

s 
&

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
(A

&
C

) 
th

e
 

d
e

fe
rr

e
d

 d
e

b
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
cc

ru
e

d
 e

v
e

ry
 y

e
a

r 
u

n
ti

l 
th

e
 d

e
b

t 
w

a
s 

re
co

v
e

re
d

. 
 T

h
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i

m
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

A
&

C
 i

f 
le

ss
 t

h
a

n
 1

0
0

%
 

o
f 

th
e

 d
e

b
t 

w
a

s 
re

co
v

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 f
a

ct
o

re
d

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 A
&

C
 w

o
rk

in
g

s.
  A

t 
p

re
se

n
t,

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 o
u

t 
th

e
 

fi
n

a
n

ci
n

g
 i

m
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

 d
e

fe
rr

e
d

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 s

ch
e

m
e

 a
s 

n
o

 d
a

ta
 i

s 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 w
it

h
 r

e
sp

e
ct

 t
o

t 
h

e
 i

n
te

re
st

 r
a

te
s 

th
a

t 
co

u
n

ci
ls

 a
re

 

a
ll

o
w

e
d

 t
o

 c
h

a
rg

e
 c

li
e

n
ts

 o
n

 d
e

fe
rr

e
d

 d
e

b
t.

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 -

 C
A

R
E

 A
C

T
 I

M
P

A
C

T
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 -
 2

0
2

2
/2

3

141



142

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Summary 

This report contains “Enter and View” Reports conducted by the voluntary team at 
HealthWatch Barnet.   
 
“Enter and View” visits are conducted by a small group of trained volunteers who visit 

 

Adults and Safeguarding Committee 
 

2 July 2014 
  

Title  
Healthwatch Barnet Enter and View 

Reports 

Report of Governance Service 

Wards All 

Status Public  

Enclosures                         

 
Appendix A1-  Summary of HealthWatch Barnet 
 
Appendix A2 -  Background Information – Response from 
Adults and Communities Delivery Unit 
 
Appendix A – Acacia Lodge Enter and View Report (Revisit 
Report of 18 March 2014) 
 
Appendix B -  Acacia Lodge Enter and View Report (12 
September 2013)  
 
Appendix C – Sonesta Nursing Home Ltd (Revisit Report of 

26 March 2014) 

Appendix D –  Sonesta Nursing Home Ltd  (28 September 

2013) 

Officer Contact Details  
Anita Vukomanovic – Governance Service Officer 
anita.vukomanovic@barnet.gov.uk – 020 8359 7034 

AGENDA ITEM 7

143



health and social care services to observe and assess the service being provided.  The 

Healthwatch Enter and View team have a legal right to conduct these visits.  

Following each visit, the volunteers produce a group report which outlines the details of the 
visit and provides suggestions for improvement.  The reports are sent to the care provider 
to check for factual accuracy and to respond to any recommendations made. 
 
The “Enter and View” reports are then considered by the relevant Committee at the London 
Borough of Barnet.   
 

This report outlines the details of re-visits to two social care premises within the Borough.  
In each instance, the re-visit report has been included alongside the original report on the 
initial visit.   
 
Members are requested to consider the Enter and View reports contained within the 
appendices of this report. Representatives from Healthwatch Barnet will attend the meeting 
to respond to questions. 

 

Recommendations  

1. That the Committee note the Enter and View reports and make appropriate    

comments and/or recommendations to Officers from HealthWatch Barnet.  

 

 
 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 The consideration of Enter and View reports provides the committee with an 

oversight of the quality, care and safety in residential and health care settings 
from the view of a lay-person.  
 

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
The recommendation provides the Committee with the opportunity to highlight 
issues of interest and concern, and to make recommendations on any arising 
matters to Healthwatch Barnet.    
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1   Not applicable. 

144



 
4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 

 
4.1 Any recommendations made by the Committee will be followed up by the 

Governance Service with Healthwatch Barnet., with any requests for 
information being disseminated as appropriate. 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
Healthwatch will be the primary vehicle through which users of health and 
care in the Borough will have their say and recommend improvements. These 
should lead to improved, more customer focused outcomes for the objectives 
in the Health and Well Being Strategy 2012-15 and in the Corporate Plan 
2012-13, specifically under ‘Sharing Opportunities and Responsibilities’. 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 The Healthwatch Contract was awarded by Cabinet Resources Committee on 
25 February 2013 to CommUNITY Barnet.  The Healthwatch contract value is 
£197,361 per annum.  The contract commenced on 1 April 2013 and expires 
on 31 March 2016; the contract sum received is £592,083.  The contract 
provides for a further extension of up to two years which, if implemented, 
would give a total contract value of £986,805. 
 

5.2.2 There are no direct resource implications arising from this report. 
 
5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 

 
5.3.1 Sections 221 to 227 of the Local Government and Public Involvement in 

Health Act 2007, as amended by Sections 182 to 187 of the Health and Social 
Care Act 2012, and regulations subsequently issued under these sections, 
govern the establishment of Healthwatch, its functions and the responsibility 
of local authorities to commission local Healthwatch.   
 

3.3.2 The Council’s Constitution (Responsibility for Functions) sets out the Terms of 
Reference for the Adults and Safeguarding Committee.  Specific 
responsibilities include:  Promoting the best possible Adult Social Care 
services.   
 

5.4 Risk Management 
 

5.4.1 Healthwatch Barnet has a group of Authorised Representatives. The 
Representatives are selected through a recruitment and interview 
process.  Reference checks are undertaken.  All representatives must 
complete a Disclosure and Barring Service check.  All Authorised 
Representatives are required to undergo Enter and View and Safeguarding 
training prior to participating in the programme.   

  
5.4.2 Ceasing to carry out the visits removes the opportunity for an additional level 

145



of scrutiny to assure the quality of service provision  
 

5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
 

5.5.1 In addition to the Terms of Reference of the Committee, and in so far as 
relating to matters within its remit, the committee should consider:  

• The Council’s leadership role in relation to diversity and inclusiveness; 
and 

• The fulfilment of the Council’s duties as employer including recruitment 
and retention, personnel, pensions and payroll services, staff 
development, equalities and health and safety. 
 

5.5.2 The Council is required to give due regard to its public sector equality duties 
as set out in the Equality Act 2010 and as public bodies, Health Partners are 
also subject to equalities duties contained within legislation, most notably 
s149 of the Equality Act 2010; consideration of equalities issues should 
therefore form part of their reports. 
 

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
 

5.6.1 None. 
 

6 BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 None.   
 

146



Appendix A1 – Summary of HealthWatch Barnet  

 

Healthwatch Barnet’s Role and Aims 

 

Healthwatch Barnet was established as part of the Health and Social Care Act 2012 to give users of 

health and social care services a powerful voice locally and nationally.  Healthwatch Barnet was 

established in April 2013 and is part of a national network led by Healthwatch England.  We have a 

seat on Barnet Health and Wellbeing Board and Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) Board 

and are regular contributors to the Health and Safeguarding Overview and Scrutiny Committees.  

 

Healthwatch Barnet is the independent voice for residents of Barnet who use health and social care 

services.  Our vision is of a thriving and active community of Barnet people who want to influence 

and contribute to the development and delivery of quality health and social care in Barnet.    

 

To achieve this, Healthwatch Barnet: 

• Has a powerful relationship with Barnet residents, volunteers and service users to gather 

and represent their views and experiences and capture and present the voices of under-

represented communities 

• Promotes and supports the involvement of people in the monitoring, commissioning and 

provision of local care services;  

• Signposts individuals to advice and information to help them make informed choices about 

their health and social care. 

Healthwatch Barnet’s charity partners are Advocacy in Barnet, Age UK Barnet, Barnet Carers Centre, 

Barnet Centre for Independent Living, Barnet Citizens Advice Bureau, Barnet Mencap,  Community 

Barnet Children and Young People’s Team, Community Barnet Parenting Consortium, Home-Start 

Barnet, Jewish Care and Mind in Barnet.  

 

We listen to residents views about Barnet health and social care services. We listen to people of all 

ages and from all of Barnet's communities. We visit community groups, public events, hospitals and 

health and social care venues to tell local people about Healthwatch.  

We share residents’ experiences with health and council services. We raise concerns or highlight 

good practice with senior health and council staff to improve services. We recommend ways that 

services can be improved. Our staff and volunteers attend the following Committees and Groups to 

talk about services on residents’ behalf:  

Barnet Health and Wellbeing Board 

Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group Board 

Barnet Council Partnership Boards 

Hospital groups and committees 

  

We also meet regularly with the Care Quality Commission and Barnet Council Care Quality and 

Safeguarding Teams.  

  

We present our Enter and View Reports to Barnet Council’s Health and Safeguarding Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee. 

 

Our key achievements in Year 1.   

Following our Launch event in May 2013 some of our key achievements include: 

147



• Reaching 30,000 contacts with information about Healthwatch and health and social care 

services.  

• Reviewing services at 11 care homes for older adults (a total of 18 visits) 3 hospital wards for 

people with mental health conditions, 3 residential settings in the community for people with 

mental health conditions, and 6 hospital wards. We are pleased to say that 64% of care homes 

visited have complied with our recommendations to improve the services for older people.  

• Encouraging changes to the GP appointment system and support for people with disabilities, by 

presenting recommendations to the Barnet Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) Board, the Local 

Medical Committee of GPs and the Practice Managers Forum.  

• Barnet CCG commitment to providing longer appointments for people with learning disabilities 

and providing information in an Easy-Read format.  

• Information and guidance about health and social care service entitlements to nearly 300 people 

in Barnet.  

 

148



Appendix A2 
 
1. Background Information – Response from Adults and Communities 

Delivery Unit 
 
1.1 Enter and View Visits 
 

Enter and View reports are used within Adults and Communities in gathering 
information regarding care providers and in assessing risks. Once an Enter 
and View report is finalised it is uploaded to the Healthwatch Barnet website 
and then sent to the Care Quality Commission and a number of individuals 
within Adults and Communities, Barnet Council including the Safeguarding 
Team, the Integrated Quality in Care Homes Team, the Quality and 
Purchasing Team, the Director and the Healthwatch Contract Manager.   
 
If Safeguarding concerns are found by Healthwatch Barnet when undertaking 
an Enter and View visit they will alert the Safeguarding Team directly.  The 
Contract Manager for Healthwatch Barnet reviews all Enter and View reports 
and these are monitored and discussed during contract monitoring meetings.  

 
The Integrated Quality in Care Homes Team seeks to assist care home 
managers in identifying and meeting the challenges that they currently face 
whilst adhering to the principle of integrated working, prevention and the 
sharing of best practice.  Upon receipt of Enter and View reports the team 
reviews the information contained within it and use it within their risk matrix in 
assessing homes.   The team offers a number of events for Care Homes to 
attend within Barnet and support the gold standard framework for Care 
Homes (provided by the North London Hospice).  The Integrated Quality in 
Care Home Team work both proactively through the provision of events, 
training and liaising with homes and reactively by responding to any referrals 
received to work with homes to improve outcomes. The team regularly liaise 
with Healthwatch Barnet and has assisted with the development of their new 
resident survey forms.   
 
The Quality and Purchasing Team is responsible for purchasing individual 
packages of care, responding to questions and answers, safeguarding 
concerns, engaging with providers and carrying out site inspections.  The 
team use Enter and View reports to inform their contract management of 
providers and to inform intelligence gathering on providers in conjunction with 
other reports received. Enter and View reports are used to assist the team in 
making a risk based assessment of the quality of care that providers are 
giving.   
 

1.2 Acacia Lodge 
 

Healthwatch Barnet has undertaken two enter and view visits to Acacia 
Lodge.  The first was carried out on 12th September 2013 and a revisit to the 
home was undertaken on 18th March 2014. Barnet funds the placement of 10 
residents within Acacia Lodge.  The first Enter and View report of the home 
found that the home was comfortable and provided a good standard of care 

149



but made a number of recommendations including that Healthwatch Barnet 
should liaise with the Quality in Care Homes Team. 
 
Following this report the Manager of Acacia Lodge attended three out of six of 
the action learning set workshops provided by the Integrated Quality in Care 
Homes Team where Care Home Managers can share their experiences, look 
at how to improve outcomes within a home or discuss any issues they are 
experiencing. 
 
An unannounced revisit was undertaken by Healthwatch Barnet to Acacia 
Lodge on 18th March 2014 which focused on whether recommendations made 
in their previous report had been acted upon.  The report found that many of 
the recommendations had been actioned.  In the conclusion section of the 
report Healthwatch Barnet concurred with the findings of the first report that 
the home was comfortable and provided a good standard of care and noted 
that the Manager of the home had attended at least one meeting with the 
Integrated Quality in Care Home Team. 
 
The Quality and Purchasing Team were prior to the revisit undertaken by 
Healthwatch Barnet in contact with Acacia Lodge and the team observed that 
many of the recommendations made by Healthwatch Barnet in the first Enter 
and View report had been acted upon prior to Healthwatch Barnet’s revisit to 
the home in March.   
 

1.3 Sonesta Nursing Home 
 
Healthwatch Barnet has undertaken two enter and view visits to Sonesta 
Nursing Home.  The first was carried out on 28th September 2013 and a revisit 
to the home was undertaken on 26th March 2014. Barnet funds the placement 
of 5 residents within Acacia Lodge.  The first Enter and View report found that 
the Manager of the home clearly wanted to run a good home but that she 
faced challenges not experienced in much larger companies.  The report felt 
that she would be helpfully support by the newly formed Quality in Care 
Homes Team.  Sonesta Nursing Home responded to the recommendations 
made in the report and said that they had contacted the Integrated Quality in 
Care Homes Team.  
 
An unannounced revisit was undertaken by Healthwatch Barnet to Sonesta 
Nursing Home on 26th March 2014 which focused on whether 
recommendations made in their previous report had been acted upon.  The 
report found that many of the recommendations had been actioned.  In the 
conclusion section of the report Healthwatch Barnet stated that they were 
impressed with the diligence shown on activities sheets within the home and 
noted that the home was in contact with the Integrated Quality in Care Homes 
Team.  
 
Sonesta Nursing Home has attended a Practice Forum regarding the Care 
Quality Commission and the inspection process.  The activities co-ordinator 
for the Integrated Quality in Care Homes Team has also liaised with Sonesta 
Nursing Home. 

150



 
 

151



152

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 1 of 6 

 

Name of 

Establishment: 

Acacia Lodge, 37 – 39 Torrington Avenue 

Finchley, London, N12 9TB 

Staff Met During Visit:  Manager: Gloria Valencia-

Ruiz  
 

Date of Visit: Tuesday 18th March 2014 
  

 

Healthwatch Authorised 
Representatives 

Involved: 

Mr Stewart Block 
Mr Derrick Edgerton 

Mr Allan Jones 

Introduction and 

Methodology: 

                                              

This was an unannounced Enter and View (E&V) 

visit undertaken by HealthwatchBarnet’s E&V 
Volunteers, as part of a planned strategy to look 

at a range of care and nursing homes within the 
London Borough of Barnet to obtain a better idea 

of the quality of care provided.  Healthwatch E&V 

representatives have statutory powers to enter 
Health and Social Care premises to observe and 

assess the nature and quality of services and 
obtain the views of the people using those 

services. 
The aim is to report the service that is observed, 

to consider how services may be improved and 
how good practice can be disseminated.   

The team of trained volunteers visit the service 
and record their observations along with the 

feedback from residents, relatives, carers and 
staff. They compile a report reflecting these, and 

making some recommendations. The Report is 
sent to the Manager of the facility visited for 

validation/correction of facts, and for their 

response to the recommendations. The final 
version is then sent to interested parties, 

including the Head Office of the managing 
organisation, the Health/Safeguarding Overview 

and Scrutiny Committee, CQC, Barnet Council and 
the public via the Healthwatch website. 

 

153



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 2 of 6 

 

DISCLAIMER: 

 

This report relates only to the service viewed 

on the date of the visit, and is representative 

of the views of the staff, visitors and 

residents who met members of the Enter and 

View team on that date. 

General Information: This was a follow up visit to the full E&V (but also 
unannounced) visit that took place on 12th 

September 2013 to review the actions that had 

been taken following the recommendations & 
comments made in that report. The team did not 

carry out a full review of the service but 
concentrated on areas of potential concern that 

had been raised previously 

Initial Report 

Recommendations: 

R1) For all staff to wear name badges showing 

name and role 

Name badges had been obtained, but had had to 

be returned due to incorrect spelling. 

Replacements were awaited.  

It was commented on that the residents liked the 

fact that the staff wore uniforms as it made them 
easily identifiable. They also wanted name badges 

as they preferred to call staff by name, but often 
could not remember them due to forgetfulness. 

Calling them by name made the residents feel 
more “at home”. 

Staff spoken to also liked the uniforms. 

 

R2) Carpets be replaced in corridors and other 
areas. 

The carpet in the dining room and both lounges 
had been replaced. We were told that the new 

carpet was treated to be stain resistant and was 

shampooed weekly. The residents expressed their 

154



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 3 of 6 

 

liking of the new carpet. 

We did not notice any excessive wear and tear for 
us to suggest renewal of the carpeting in the 

corridors. 

 

R3) Look to improve ventilation 

We noted when we arrived that several windows 

were open. There were no noticeable odours. 

The door to the laundry room on the ground floor 

was open and this room was very humid and this 
humidity was spreading to adjacent areas. 

A resident had been smoking in the front 
conservatory and the smell was lingering. If 

residents are allowed to smoke here then this 

area should be well ventilated.  

 

R4) Provide staff with more regular supervision – 
at least monthly 

We were told that formal supervision occurs 8 
times a year but that there were monthly staff 

meetings. The manager seemed very aware as to 
what was occurring.  

They felt able to turn to their supervisor/manager 
for support if needed. 

The staff we spoke stated that they were well 
supported and that the training was good. One 

had nearly completed her “team leader” course. 

R5) Increase visibility and accessibility of a 

procedure for residents (and others) to give 

compliments, comments and complaints. 

We saw the complaints book which was simple, 

clear and well laid out. The policy was on display 
on the wall by the first floor lobby. 

We were told that a new visitors signing in book 

155



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 4 of 6 

 

was being acquired as the current one was nearly 

full. This new book would have columns for 
comments (which could include compliments or 

complaints) and, like the current version, would 
be regularly actioned. 

R6) We would like to see a full daily menu on 
display for all residents to see. 

Recently introduced was a system of laminated 
sheets in stands (one for each table in the dining 

room) showing what food was being served that 
day in pictorial form .The team asked whether the 

food, when served, looked like it did in the 
pictures and was told yes. Various diets are 

currently being coped with (halal, kosher, 

vegetarian). 

It was noted that in the minutes of the Residents 

Meetings (which were in large bold type so the 
residents could easily read them) comments had 

been made about the quality of the food (good) 
and requests for items to be included on the menu 

(stews, pies, mushy peas). These were duly 
included. 

 

                             R7) Hold activities in different rooms to encourage 

residents to move around more. 

Details of daily activities (discussions re current 
affairs, quizzes, bingo, exercise to music, singing) 

were detailed on laminated sheets set on the 
dining tables. Residents were encouraged to 

attend but were not forced. 

Residents could go out on their own (needed to be 

let out of the front door due to the security lock) 
and some did. Those that did had on them a 

note/card detailing the contact details/address of 
the home. 

We were shown details of outings throughout the 

156



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 5 of 6 

 

year (e.g. Brent Cross, Kenwood, and Southend). 

R8) Staircase safety 

Staircases had rails on both sides and a lift or 

stair lift was also available. We felt that this was 
adequate. 

R9) Assess dining room chairs 

We were seated on these for the majority of the 

visit and found the degree of comfort and support 
acceptable. It was noted that the chairs had 

sliders attached to the base of the legs allowing 
for easier movement. Residents should be 

encouraged to let staff know if they are 
uncomfortable at any point. 

Conclusions: We would concur with the previous report that this 

“is a comfortable home providing a good standard 
of care”. 

It became apparent that the manager had 
attended at least one meeting of IQCH (integrated 

Quality in Care Homes Team in Barnet) and had 
found it a useful way of comparing practices and 

obtaining information. It is hoped that this 
continues to be the case and is to be encouraged 

and also, that by building closer relationships with 
other homes nearby this may be beneficial to the 

residents. 

Recommendations: 1) On receipt of the new signing in book it is 
recommended that a prominent notice clearly 

stating its purpose is placed nearby along with 
a copy of the complaints procedure, modified 

to clearly state the contact details of whom to 
complain to (including details of Healthwatch). 

2) If smoking is allowed in the front conservatory, 
to ensure adequate ventilation and provision 

of a method of disposal for cigarettes. 

Signed:       Derrick Edgerton 

157



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 6 of 6 

 

Date: 26 March 2014 

 

 

 

 
Comments Received from the Manager at Acacia Lodge 
 
Please find below my comments with regard to your recommendations. 
 
1/ We are redesigning our notice for the visitors to Acacia Lodge so that it is more  
 clearly visible. We are also amending the complaints procedure to indicate the full  
 details of Healthwatch. 
 
2/ When residents go to smoke in the front conservatory we now ensure that the top 
windows are opened to allow ventilation. Ashtrays are now provided for the residents 
to use in the conservatory. 

158



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 1 of 12 

 

Name of 

Establishment: 

Acacia Lodge, 37-39 Torrington Park, Finchley, 

London N12 9TB   

Staff Met During 

Visit: 
 

Manager: Gloria Valencia-Ruiz; administrator & 

activities co-ordinator   

[Note owners Mr Michael David Pringsheim and Mrs 

Janet Wairimu Bethuel were out of the country.] 

Date of Visit: Thursday, 12/09/2013 

Purpose of Visit: A pre-announced Enter & View (E&V) visit, as part 

of a planned strategy to look at a range of care and 
residential homes within the London Borough of 

Barnet to obtain a better idea of the quality of care 
provided.  Healthwatch E&V representatives have 

statutory powers to enter health and social care 
premises to observe and assess the nature and 

quality of services and obtain the views of the 
people using those services.   The aim is to consider 

how services may be improved and how good 

practice can be disseminated. The report is sent to 
the manager of the facility, visited for 

validation/correction of facts, and then sent   to 
interested parties, including the head office of the 

organization, the Safeguarding Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee and the public via the website.  

Healthwatch 
Authorised 

Representatives:  

Team Leader: Gillian Goddard,  

Team Members: Linda Jackson, Allan Jones, Dena 

Mosco 

Introduction and 
Methodology: 

 

DISCLAIMER:  
This report relates only to the service viewed 

on the date of the visit, and is representative 
of the views of the staff, visitors and 

residents who met members of the Enter and 
View team on that date.  

 

This report relates only to the service viewed on the 

date of the visit, and is representative of the views 
of the staff, visitors and residents who met 

members of the Enter and View team on 12th 

159



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 2 of 12 

 

September.  The manager confirmed, what she had 

told Healthwatch Barnet, that she had not received 
a paper copy of the letter dated 3rd September 

informing her of our intended visit.  It had then 
been emailed to her that week but this had given 

her very little time to check on the validity of our 
visit or display the flyer to invite relatives and 

carers. She checked with the CQC that we had the 
authority to visit who confirmed that we had. Being 

aware of her concerns, we had brought a letter 
appropriate for an unannounced visit but we did not 

need to use it. 
 

We were told that 31 of the 32 places in the home 
were occupied.  The home has 10 shared rooms for 

those who are friends, all ensuite, and 12 single 

rooms - 9 of which are ensuite. 
 

The residents are generally frail elderly people 
some with dementia, epilepsy and diabetes as well 

as two with challenging mental health issues and 
one with a learning disability. 

The home is a three storey house. On the ground 
floor, there is a kitchen, laundry room, toilets, 

bathrooms, large lounge, dining room and 
bedrooms. On the first floor there is an office, 

lounge, treatment room, toilets, bathrooms and 
bedrooms. On the second floor there are toilets, 

bathrooms and bedrooms. A lift is available from 
the ground to the first floor and a stair lift is 

provided from the first floor to the second floor. 

There is a garden at the rear with wheelchair 
access. The home is located in a quiet residential 

area of North Finchley close to shops, restaurants 
and transport links located along the High Road. 

 
We used a prompt list of questions to find out 

relevant facts, made observations and spoke to 
staff, residents and visitors present. 

 

160



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 3 of 12 

 

After a brief introduction, two of the team went to 

talk to residents, staff and any visitors. The team 
leader and another team member talked to the 

manager about the home, policies and procedures, 
including viewing some of the relevant 

documentation and then met residents, visitors and 
staff on the ground floor. 

General 
Impressions: 

The home looked to be in good condition.   
There was limited parking outside. Access was via a 

securely locked door.  There was a hand gel 
dispenser on the left hand side of the entry hall and 

a small table on the right hand side with a signing 

in book, which we duly signed.  After signing in we 
entered without using the hand gel as it was not 

obvious, nor requested.  We were offered 
refreshments and shown to a seating area in the 

front ‘conservatory’ which was unoccupied at the 
time, though was made available to residents for 

smoking. We passed what looked like a reception 
area, but did not appear to be used as such, as it 

was not staffed and there was no information 
displayed on the surface.  There was information 

such as the complaints procedure displayed on the 
wall nearby.   

 
The manager introduced us to the home and its’ 

facilities.  The house is currently undergoing 

refurbishment with replacement of carpets and 
some redecoration. 

Policies & 
Procedures: 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

Residents meet monthly, as do staff.  Residents 
views are considered by the activity co-ordinator 

and reported to the relevant people in the home as 
considered appropriate. 

 
A record of complaints was kept.   

We did not ask, and did not see any letters of 

thanks or compliments. 
 

161



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 4 of 12 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

The home had a written safeguarding policy. The 

version I observed of the policies had some out of 
date contact details, although the administrator 

said these had been corrected elsewhere. I had 
concerns that the latest information was not always 

reaching the home. 
 

Residents are involved in drawing up their care 
plans which include information about their likes 

and dislikes. They, their relatives and carers have 
access to these. Although when some residents 

were asked about their care plans, they did not 
appear to know what they were, though we know 

that sometimes residents forget.  The care plans 
appeared to be comprehensive and are reviewed 

monthly, as is the residents’ weight, unless it 

decreases or increases significantly, when weekly 
monitoring is instituted. Care plans are also 

accessible to appropriate staff and health 
professionals.  

 
Medication policy and procedures are in place. 

Medication is ordered by the manager and 
administered by senior staff.  No-one self 

medicates.  If any resident does not want to take 
their medicine this would be referred to the GP and 

they would investigate if it could be administered in 
a different form, eg seeking agreement to crush 

tablets.  They would liaise with the family if 
appropriate.   

 

All residents are registered with the local 
Torrington/Speedwell linked clinics. They get a very 

good service from these GPs who visit on demand 
and provide a satisfactory out of hours service.  

 
A district nurse visits daily to give insulin and dress 

wounds. 
 

162



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 5 of 12 

 

The manager told us they have no residents with 

bed sores.  
 

Residents can see a dentist in the home or visit 
locally if they prefer. 

 
An optician visits the home to see residents when 

required. 
 

A chiropodist and hairdresser visit regularly.   
 

The home conducts regular fire drills (day and 
night) and has good fire policies and procedures, 

with clear signs showing the assembly points.   
 

Residents who smoke are encouraged to use the 

garden or conservatory area.   

Staff:  The home employs a manager, maintenance 

person, gardener, administrator and care 
assistants; a chef with 1 assistant, an activity co-

ordinator and 2 housekeepers. They do not need to 
use bank or agency staff  

 
They have 6 care staff on duty in the day (8-8) and 

3 at night (all waking ie not sleeping). 
 

The manager is trained to NVQ level 4 (studying 

level 5). 
 

Other staff are trained to NVQ levels 2-3. 
 

All staff have mandatory in-house training on 
safeguarding, moving and handling, infection 

control, first aid, induction training (according to 
need). They are currently awaiting training on 

epilepsy. 
 

The manager considered that the staff were 
proficient in English and said that their knowledge 

of other languages was beneficial for residents for 

163



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 6 of 12 

 

whom English was not their first language eg 

Spanish and Italian.   
 

All staff looked smart and wore uniforms but none 
of them had name badges.  

 
The manager said some residents have advocates.  

 
Staff turnover was very low, with the manager 

being the most recent recruit in February 2013.  

Staff Views: Staff said they had supervision every 6 to 8 weeks 

from the manager. 

 
Staff were positive about their experience of 

working in the home. 
 

One commented that it could be challenging 
responding to how residents were feeling on the 

day. 

Privacy and Dignity: 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Good, staff were respectful of residents.  We 

observed staff interacting with residents in a 

friendly and courteous manner, talking to them as 
they helped them.   

 
Staff knocked before entering rooms. 

 
The shared rooms observed seemed to work well 

with a curtain separating the beds. 

Environment: The premises were adequately decorated and there 

were pictures on walls and several personal 
touches.   

 

Refurbishment was in progress while we were 
there.  Some of the carpets were to be replaced.  

The atmosphere in the house was stuffy and there 
were unpleasant smells along the ground floor 

corridor leading to Residents’ rooms which were 
carpeted. 

 

164



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 7 of 12 

 

The stairs were quite steep and there was no gate.  

We were told access was monitored by staff and 
there was a lift.  

 
There was easy access to the garden.   

 
Residents could have their own telephone line if 

they wished or a mobile phone and internet access 
was available via a laptop and webcam for Skype 

access with supervision.  Most residents were 
contactable on the home cordless phone.   

Furniture: The furniture in the communal areas looked to be of 

satisfactory quality.   
Residents were allowed to have their own furniture 

in their rooms. 

Food:  We did not meet the Chef who had been there 19 

years and provides food, we were told, to meet the 
variety of resident requirements.  A choice of 2 

dishes is offered. 
 

No daily or weekly menus were displayed in the 

dining room or elsewhere, although the current 
meal was displayed on the whiteboard in the dining 

room and then erased. 
 

The chef prepares food for the evening during the 
morning and this is served by staff later in the day.  

We observed afternoon tea including cake and 
biscuits being served to residents.  Some chose to 

come to the dining area, others had it taken to 
them in the quiet sitting room or in their own 

rooms. 
 

Residents were provided with drinks at regular 
times of the day and on request.  

Activities: 

 
 

 

The activity co-ordinator offers a variety of pass-

times including music (observed), quizzes, bingo 
(observed), exercises, painting, videos etc. Our 

observation suggested that most of these activities 

165



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 8 of 12 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

occurred in the same room as used for dining with 

the result that some residents did not need to move 
very much. 

 
We also heard about outings to visit places such as 

the coast. 
 

For those residents who were mobile but needed 
assistance to go out, there was a rota to ensure 

that at least 2 residents a day could go to the High 
Street (within walking distance).  Two residents 

were able to go out on their own and could go 
shopping, to cafes or the pub as they wished. 

 
The manager kept a very comprehensive ‘allocation 

of duties’ book detailing for each resident who was 

responsible for their welfare each day.  This seemed 
to work very well in ensuring needs were met.   

  
We were told that some residents had regular visits 

from friends/relatives. 
 

The manager would have liked to be able to provide 
more outings for which they would have needed 

their own transport.  While this was not affordable 
they wondered if it might be possible to come to an 

arrangement with other similar homes in the area 
(there are several in the same street). 

Feedback from 

Residents:  

Some of the residents with whom we spoke said:  

 
 ‘Staff are very good here, very patient’ 

 
  ‘It’s lovely, it’s the nearest thing to being 

independent’ 
 

 ‘They do everything for me’. 
 

A resident complained that the chairs in the dining 
room were uncomfortable and hard, and had no 

lower back support. 

166



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 9 of 12 

 

 

We were told about one resident who buys her own 
fruit. 

Feedback from 
Visitors/Relatives: 

One relative was complimentary about the home 
saying they thought that the standard of care was 

excellent.  

Conclusion: Acacia Lodge is a comfortable home providing a 
good standard of care. There was a relaxed and 

homely feel to the Home and most Residents 
seemed alert and responsive.   The residents 

appeared happy with the services they received and 
valued the independence they achieved. 

Staff seemed to have good knowledge of the 
residents needs and had good arrangements in 

place with the local health services. 
 

While we did not come across any residents with 
anything to complain about we wondered if the 

procedure for complaining was sufficiently visible.    
 

The manager reported being well supported by the 

owners.  

Recommendations: 1. For all staff to wear name badges showing 

name and role. 
2. That carpets in dining areas and corridors be 

replaced with coverings that are easier to 
keep clean. We considered it inappropriate to 

have carpet in the dining area and some other 
areas where it was difficult to keep clean and 

odour free.  Therefore for hygienic reasons we 
would strongly recommend the carpet in the 

dining room be removed and not replaced. 

3. Look at improving the ventilation in the 
home. It was quite stuffy – with little 

apparent air circulation. 
4. Provide staff with more regular supervision – 

at least monthly. 

167



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 10 of 12 

 

5. Increase visibility and accessibility of a 

procedure for residents (and others) to give 
‘compliments, comments and complaints. 

6. We would like to see a full daily menu on 
display for all residents to see.   

7. Consider whether there is scope to encourage 
residents to be more mobile by having some 

activities in different locations. We observed 
that most activities seem to be performed in 

the dining room. For the purpose of 
increasing mobility, we would recommend 

moving residents to different locations 
8. Consider whether staircase safety needs 

improvement. 
9. Assess if the chairs in the dining room are 

comfortable and provide suitable support for 

residents. 

Recommendations 

for Healthwatch: 

10. Healthwatch in conjunction with the 

council to consider how to improve methods 
of keeping care homes updated with names 

and contact details of relevant organizations 
11. Healthwatch to liaise with the Quality in 

care homes team to share good practice 
regarding methods of making compliments, 

comments and complaints more accessible. 
12.  Healthwatch to liaise with the Quality in 

Care Homes Team to consider any scope for 

collaborative transport arrangements. 

Signed: Gillian Goddard 

Date: 25th September 2013 
 

 

Response received from Acacia Lodge:  

168



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 11 of 12 

 

We have received the following comments from both the manager and the 
owner of Acacia Lodge regarding the Enter and View Visit Report. 

 
1. We have always had positive comments about the home not having 

any bad odours, but at lunch time I am sure that you will have the 

odour of food, as you would get in any home when food is served. 

The owner has also investigated the smell of urine in the corridor, 

and has reported that he feels this was not urine but a smell due to 

paint from the decorating work that had recently taken place. He 

feels this has now been rectified. 

2. The Home has been inspected every year by the inspectors and 

never have the stairs been mentioned, nor have we ever had an 

accident on the stairs. The owner also added ‘We do not consider 

the stairs to be too steep and they have been in place for 

approximately 40 years and there have never been any accidents 

on them. Further, a long time ago we placed a gate at the top of the 

stairs and were told by Health and Safety authorities to remove it. 

Those residents who use the stairs have been accessed to be safe 

on the stairs.’ 

3. The day that you visited was an extremely warm day, and therefore 

the home would have felt warm, but we do open all windows daily 

and fans are used to keep our residents cool so we do not agree 

that the Home was stuffy. 

4. As explained to you our staff writes the menu on the whiteboard 

daily. 

5. Our Residents have fresh vegetables and fruit every day, and we 

have deliveries of fresh fruit and vegetable twice a week. The 

inspectors have commented on the well balanced meals that we 

provide for our Residents. Plus we have received a 5 star rating for 

our kitchen.    

6. The activities do not only take part in the dining room, we use the 

gardens and the lounges, especially for the shows that are put on 

for our resident by an independent company. 

7. The owner of the Home feels that carpets in the dining room are 

warmer, safer and more homely. A meeting was held with the 

residents to put forward there preference and the vast majority 

wanted carpets. 

169



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 12 of 12 

 

8. The chairs in the dining room are new and they were purchased 

from a company who caters for Care Homes ensuring that the 

chairs are suitably supportive for our Residents. 

9. There are complaints procedures placed around the home, we did 

try a complaints and compliments book which we placed in the 

entrance hall and in the reception but over a year it was not used, 

so we subsequently removed it. The owner also added ‘The 

complaint procedure is supplied to each Resident and their families 

when they are admitted. We have a compliments book which 

contains numerous positive compliments including letters from the 

families of Residents.’   

170



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 1 of 7 

 

Name of 

Establishment: 

Sonesta Nursing Home Ltd; 797 Finchley Road 

Golders Green, London, NW11 8DP 
Telephone:  020 8458 3459 

Staff Met During Visit: Owner/Manager: Mrs. Farzana Chowdhry; 
Activities Organiser/Administrator; Deputy; two 

nurses.  
 

Date of Visit: Wednesday 26th March 2014 
  

 

Healthwatch Authorised 
Representatives 

Involved: 

Janice Tausig: Tina Stanton 

Introduction and 
Methodology: 

                                              

This was an unannounced Enter and View (E&V) 
visit undertaken by HealthwatchBarnet’s E&V 

Volunteers, as part of a planned strategy to look 
at a range of care and nursing homes within the 

London Borough of Barnet to obtain a better idea 
of the quality of care provided.  Healthwatch E&V 

representatives have statutory powers to enter 
Health and Social Care premises to observe and 

assess the nature and quality of services and 
obtain the views of the people using those 

services. 
The aim is to report the service that is observed, 

to consider how services may be improved and 

how good practice can be disseminated.   

The team of trained volunteers visit the service 

and record their observations along with the 
feedback from residents, relatives, carers and 

staff. They compile a report reflecting these, and 
making some recommendations. The Report is 

sent to the Manager of the facility visited for 
validation/correction of facts, and for their 

response to the recommendations. The final 
version is then sent to interested parties, 

including the Head Office of the managing 
organisation, the Adults and Safeguarding 

Committee, CQC, Barnet Council and the public 
via the Healthwatch website. 

171



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 2 of 7 

 

DISCLAIMER: 

This report relates only to the service viewed 
on the date of the visit, and is representative 

of the views of the staff, visitors and 
residents who met members of the Enter and 

View team on that date. 

General Information: 

 

 

 

This was a follow up visit to the full announced 

E&V visit that took place on 28th September 2013 
to review the actions that had been taken 

following the recommendations & comments made 

in that report. The team did not carry out a full 
review of the service but concentrated on areas of 

potential concern raised in the previous report. 

Initial Report 

Recommendations: 

R1) Brighter lighting to be made available in 

the downstairs lounge and corridors to 
lighten the atmosphere and allow reading in 

places other than by the window. When it is 
possible to repaint the lounge and corridors, 

a brighter or at least lighter colour is 

recommended for similar reasons. 

Despite the very dull day the lounge was 

adequately illuminated. Lighting for reading, 
unless one was sat by the window, could still be 

improved. However, a quiet lounge on the floor 
above was very bright with natural light and easy 

chairs next to the window. Stairs and corridors 
were also illuminated well and in addition to our 

recommendations, we were told that the doors to 
the garden had been improved to allow wheelchair 

access for residents. 

Repainting of the lounge and reception areas due 

to start the day we arrived but had been deferred 
as the workmen arrived with the wrong tools. 

We were told residents would decide on the paint 

colour. 

R2) All residents to have their names on their 

room door or/and a symbol illustrating 

172



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 3 of 7 

 

something important to them, so 

personalising their space. 

Most of the doors were now personalised with the 

residents’ names.  

R3) A wider range of regular activities for 

residents to provide greater stimulation. 

A notice board by the front door alerts visitors to 

the daily activities which remain the same each 
week. We were told the range of activities was 

fuller than the list on the board. They included 
Bingo; outside entertainers with music and singing 

twice a week with one group also incorporating 
mobility exercises; separate armchair exercises 

provided by Sonesta; aromatherapy; hand 

massage; nail treatments; celebrations on 
anniversaries or festivals. Magnetic darts is being 

planned and we were told that each day the 
Activities Organiser spends 1:1 time with 

residents finding out what they like to do - this 
may include writing letters for them, reading to 

them; bringing them up to date with the news. 

Visits to places outside were an option but 

remained infrequent. Sometimes people were 
taken to their local church but shopping seemed 

to be done by two of the staff for the residents 
rather than the residents being accompanied to go 

themselves. The bad weather had been suggested 
as a cause for this, but we were told that they 

were planning some visits out, once the weather 

improved. 

R4) Individual activity sheets to be placed in 

residents’ rooms so that friends, staff and 

relatives could see what they had been 

doing. 

These sheets, started in January 2014, are kept in 

a separate activities file. They are prefaced by a 
brief profile for each resident, allowing any staff 

member to see at a glance what Residents liked to 

173



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 4 of 7 

 

do without recourse to Care Plans. Each Resident 

had a section with regular comments, noted 
meticulously by the Activities Co-ordinator, who 

had shown a keen interest to do the very best for 
the residents. Whilst the sheets were not in their 

rooms there had clearly been considerable effort 
to improve this area.  

In addition, the Activities Co-ordinator expressed 
real enthusiasm for any support which would allow 

her to extend this provision. It would be helpful 
for her to join the network of activities co-

ordinators that is being set up by IQICH 
(Integrated Quality in Care Homes Team at Barnet 

Council) to exchange ideas and work together.  

R5) Staff to wear aprons whilst serving food 
and at mealtimes. 

We were not able to view a meal but were 
informed by both a Nurse and Mrs. Chowdhry that 

aprons were worn by all staff serving food.  

R6) To consider leaving doors to bedridden 

Residents’ rooms open unless specifically 

asked by the Residents to close them, to 

avoid a feeling of isolation. 

Some doors were open and others shut, but we 

were assured by both the Activities Co-ordinator 
and Mrs. Chowdhry that if Residents made a 

special request to keep their doors open this 
would happen, after a risk assessment. We were 

also told that residents, who rarely left their 

rooms, were checked up on by the Activities Co-
ordinator. 

The possibility of specialist door openings enabling 
doors to remain open but close automatically 

when a fire alarm goes off, was mentioned to Mrs. 
Chowdhry for future use.  

                             R7) To ensure training is kept up to date in 
line with best practice. 

174



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 5 of 7 

 

Most training remains in house.When we asked 

one person how training had affected their work, 
the staff member was able to explain clearly how 

it had impacted on daily routines. Other staff were 
less confident about training they had received 

and were therefore unable to explain how it had 
affected their work with Residents. 

Two staff had been chosen to go on Gold 
Standards Framework Training provided by the 

North London Hospice for End of Life Care. This 
was so successful that other staff were already 

using it to care for residents at the end of their 
lives. Staff attending this training were formally 

cascading it to other staff members, ensuring a 

positive impact all round. There was enthusiasm 
by some staff to join the next round of training 

and Mrs. Chowdhry was full of praise for the way 
it was working in her Home. 

R8) Contact to be made with Barnet’s 

Integrated Quality in Care Homes (IQICH) 

initiative to increase Borough contacts and 
share expertise. 

This is in progress. Mrs. Chowdhry has met with a 
member of the IQICH Team.  

R9) Consider recruiting some volunteers to 
assist with activities. 

There are no volunteers assisting at present. 

R10) Separate uniforms which are easily 

differentiated to be available for and used by 

all staff if they change their role. 
 

This is still unclear. It would be helpful for 
residents and relatives to have a clear record of 

the colour of uniform each category of staff wear. 

Conclusions: 

 

The home seems keen to develop its support for 

residents. We were particularly impressed with the 
diligence shown on the activities sheets and look 

175



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 6 of 7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

forward to the implementation of specific activities 

for Residents with Dementia and further support 
in this area for the Activities Co-ordinator.  

It was unclear, other than having a meeting, how 
people were chosen for training and whilst one 

member of staff told us that if they asked to go on 
a course they could go, it was clear that not all 

staff were aware of what was on offer. We were 
pleased that initial contact had been made with 

IQICH and would encourage this to be carried 
further.  It involves Staff meeting others from 

outside the Home where they can exchange ideas. 
It has worked extremely well for the Gold 

Standards Framework and we would encourage 

this approach to become part of the Home’s 

normal routine. In this way Residents will have the 

opportunity to receive top class care. 

Recommendations: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. Complete renovations in the lounge, corridors 

and reception as soon as possible, having first 
presented the colour choices to Residents. 

2. Increase the number of opportunities Residents 
have to visit places outside the Home. 

3. Discuss with IQICH options about self-closing 
doors on Residents’ rooms. 

4. Ensure in-house training is being put into 

practice and staff can understand how the training 
has improved their daily routines.  

6. Continue to encourage staff to cascade down 
training in the way that the Gold Standards 

Framework has been shared. 

7. Work with IQICH through the Activities Co-

ordinator to exchange ideas with other Homes and 
develop the programme. 

8. Designate uniforms and roles clearly. 

Signed:       Janice Tausig; Tina Stanton 

176



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 
 

Page 7 of 7 

 

Date: 29.03.14 

 
 

Comments received from the Manager at Sonesta in response to the 
follow-up report: 

 
Thank you for your feedback. 

 
The renovations in the lounge have been completed, with a very good 

outcome. The service users participated in all choices. 

 
Outings have been arranged and service users encouraged and supported 

to go out. Some service users have gone out. The choice and preference 
is always of the service user & family. 

 
In house training updated and evaluated through staff supervision, 

service user and staff.  
Feed-back and meetings to ensure good understanding and benefit of 

putting this into practise. 
 

All staff have uniforms provided by the Home as per Homes policy. Spare 
uniforms kept at the Home in case of any emergency in which the staff 

may require a change of uniform. 

177



178

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 

 

Page 1 of 14 

 

Name of 

Establishment: 

Sonesta Nursing Home Ltd. 

Staff Met During Visit: Mrs.Farzana Chowdhry (Owner & Manager) 

Administrator/part time activities co-ordinator and 

several other staff. 

Date of Visit: 28th September 2013 11:10 am. 

Purpose of Visit:  This is part of Healthwatch Barnet’s Enter and 
View planned strategy which looks at care homes 

within the borough to obtain a better idea of the 
quality of care provided. This was an announced 

visit. 

Healthwatch Authorised 

Representatives 
Involved: 

Robin Tausig; Jill Smith; Sarah Banbury; Janice 

Tausig 

Introduction and 

Methodology: 

                                              

Sonesta Nursing Home provides personal and 

nursing care, specifically, we were told, for people 
coming towards the end of their life. Sonesta 

deals regularly with Parkinson’s, stroke cases, 
vascular dementia (but is not suitable for people 

who need specific care in severe cases of 
dementia), diabetes and those on a peg feed. It 

caters for up to 32 people of any ethnic origin.  

The Manager has been in place for the last 13 

years. 

This is an independently run Home. 

The building is a four storey care home - the 

result of combining two very large houses 
together on sloping land. It has mainly single 

rooms, although a few allow for double occupancy. 
At the time of visiting, only one was used in this 

way by a husband and wife. The remainder were 
either empty or had single occupancy. Mrs. 

Chowdhry told us that currently there were 4 
vacancies. Residents’ rooms are personalized to 

varying degrees, have en suite WC and sink, a call 
system, basic furniture, and television. A few have 

a balcony overlooking the garden.  

179



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 

 

Page 2 of 14 

 

Residents are welcome to bring some of their own 

possessions by agreement with the Manager. 

We observed and assessed the nature and quality 

of services and were able to obtain Residents’ 
views through discussion with them and two 

relatives.  

This report represents the Team’s observations as 

experienced on the day of the visit, having spoken 
to the staff, relatives and residents who 

contributed on that date.DISCLAIMER: 

 

This report relates only to the service viewed 

on the date of the visit, and is representative 

of the views of the staff, visitors and 

residents who met members of the Enter and 

View team on that date. 

General Impressions: The bedrooms and bathrooms look pleasant. 
Flotex flooring is due for the Residents’ own rooms 

in the near future to give a warmer feel as it is 

easy to clean and looks smart.  

The comfortable lounge area in the basement 

doubles as a dining room.  

A single lift operates between the basement and 

top floor. It takes a person in a wheelchair with 
one or two Carers. There is a narrow and steep 

staircase to the basement. 

The top floor appeared rather cut off with all room 

doors shut even when residents were in them. 
This may have been preferred by the residents but 

it appeared there was very little interaction going 
on. There is a second quiet lounge on the top floor 

with three or four chairs in a straight line unable 
to face the television whose remote control 

remained in its original plastic wrapping. A very 

old weighing machine had also been left in the 
room. 

180



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 

 

Page 3 of 14 

 

We were told Internet access was available for 

Residents but did not see anyone engaged in this 
activity. 

Policies & Procedures:                   Care Plans & contents: Mrs. Chowdhry told us 

that Care Plans were reviewed monthly or as 
required. She assured us that when staff saw 

pressure sores or any other unexpected condition, 
this and resulting changes were noted 

immediately. Weight loss was treated in a similar 
way. 

Mrs. Chowdhry felt that although the Care Plan 
was undertaken initially with the Resident or close 

relative, very often the resident forgot they had a 
Care Plan and rarely if ever asked to see this 

again. 

Medication: Only Nurses dispense Medication and 

if a Resident does not wish to take this, the Multi - 
Disciplinary team become involved. This involves 

the GP, family and the Social Worker. Resolutions 

will depend very much on the individual resident. 
Medication is kept in the fridge which has been 

replaced as it was one of the recommendations 
from the pharmaceutical audit. Boots supplies 

both the medication and some training and Mrs. 
Chowdhry is pleased with their level of service. 

Safeguarding & Accidents: The Safeguarding 
Policy to hand was the ’London Multiagency Policy 

and Procedures to safeguard’. The Accident Book 
showed only one accident in the last 9 months. 

This was in September this year. 

We were told the Fire Drill is weekly but it was not 

clear to us how the Residents were involved in 
this. The expiry date on the extinguishers was not 

always legible. 

Some of the corridors had hand rails on one side 
only. On the staircase leading to the basement 

181



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 

 

Page 4 of 14 

 

lounge there were plastic edges to the steps and 

again handrails on one side only. 

The rooms which had a balcony overlooking the 

garden may be difficult to access independently 
due to the raised ridges that had to be overcome 

to reach the balcony. 

We were told none of the Residents had bed sores 

and that the last case of MRSA was in 2011 as the 
result of a hospital admission. 

Building entrances were secure and we were told 

that locks could go on residents’ room if required. 

Complaints: We were told that the Complaints 

Policy is explained at admission and there was a 
policy in reception but none of us saw it.  Mrs. 

Chowdhry calls it “an open door policy”.  Even if it 
is a verbal concern, it is recorded monthly on 

record sheets.  A complaint would be given to the 
person on duty and it would then come directly to 

Mrs. Chowdhry as the owner.  Concerns are 
discussed and then the reply is given in writing. 

The one complaint received from a Resident arose 
in September this year and had been dealt with - 

the complaint had been withdrawn. The same 
book contained cards thanking the Home for their 

work. 

We were told that basic mandatory training in 
manual handling, H&S, safeguarding, skin care, 

infection control and food hygiene were 
undertaken by all staff. 

Both standing and sling hoists are used and tested 
every 6 months. We heard the company supplying 

these was very good; repairs being done very 
quickly when needed.  

 
Access to Professionals: As with many Homes 

the out of hours GP was provided by Barndoc 
through the 111 Service. We were told that health 

is monitored by Nurses (although these were also 

182



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 

 

Page 5 of 14 

 

referred to as Higher Care Assistants too because 

of the nature of their training), the GP and the 
Multidisciplinary Team. 

As a private arrangement, one resident arranged 
physiotherapy for her own needs.  

The Dentist comes in regularly twice a year or as 
required. 

As there is only one Dietician for the whole of 
Barnet, we asked how specialist diets were 

managed. Mrs. Chowdhry pointed out she had had 

some dietician training and felt that she and her 
staff could meet diabetic needs in particular, as 

well as other cultural and religious requirements. 

Mrs. Chowdhry had all paperwork to hand and all 

policies were completed even down to taking the 
temperature of the water every week. 

Staff had carried out some audits regarding food 
eaten at lunchtime because they wished to ensure 

that residents were eating properly and that no 
resident had forgotten to come and eat. 

Mrs. Chowdhry said she wanted to have the very 
best staff and also spoke about “needing to bring 

them up to standard” when they first arrived. It 
appeared considerable planning had gone in to 

appoint her staff. 

Staff: Care staff are Nurses either in this country or 
were in their country of origin. If they have come 

over here to work then they are counted as a 
GNVQ Level 4 until they are able to study over 

here and bring their skills into line with British 
requirements. During our visit we understood 

there were 4 Care staff at GNVQ level 4 and 2 
fully qualified Nurses. 

Mrs. Chowdhry had employed one of her Nurses to 

be a qualified trainer. Most training is therefore 
done in house. We were told that training specific 

areas like Health and Safety are revisited 3 times 

183



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 

 

Page 6 of 14 

 

each year and this is mandatory for all staff. 

Dementia training is cascaded throughout the 
staff. Some staff occasionally go for external 

training. 

We observed staff in different areas but noted that 

the top floor had only two staff, on their rest 
break, in a closed room and therefore, despite 

being up there for 20 minutes, we saw no-one 
respond to a Resident calling out for a drink. 

However, there was another resident who clearly 

did not want a meal when it was presented, but 
the Carer’s personal response to this situation 

meant that the Resident did finally eat. 

In the lounge, we observed a member of staff 

courteously and professionally acknowledging by 
name a Relative as he arrived, whilst busy doing 

what was necessary at the end of a meal. 

We were very warmly greeted by the 

Administrator. She had been there for 15 years. 

The Chef did not speak fluent English but our 

questions were answered by the assistant who 
did. 

All kitchen and Care staff are trained in food 
hygiene. 

There are key workers for every resident and each 

key worker had around 4 people in his/her charge, 
depending on the severity of their Residents’ 

needs. The Carer/Resident ratio we were told was 
1:4 on the day we visited but it could drop to 1:5 

at any time during the day. At night it was 1:10. 

The staff wore uniforms, but these did not very 

clearly distinguish which staff had which roles, 
although name badges were in evidence. 

Some staff although trained as Nurses or Carers 
would also take on the role of a domestic if 

needed. We discussed with Mrs. Chowdhry the 

184



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 

 

Page 7 of 14 

 

importance of ensuring that if staff did this, they 

should be supplied with different uniforms and 
that ideally the two roles should not merge on the 

same shift. 

We were told that staff turnover was very low 

because staff had job satisfaction and in a small 
home such as this, they were more like a family. 

Although there is a current vacancy for a Nurse, 
that was caused by one leaving after 3 or more 

years. No-one else had left in the last six months 

according to Mrs. Chowdhry’s records. 

Mrs. Chowdhry is aware of the Gold Standards 

Framework for End of Life Care but has not yet 
decided to pursue this. She said she has had the 

North London Hospice in to give advice on certain 
Residents but not undertaken any training course 

with them. 

Staff Views:                            Our team spoke with various Staff. One staff 

member, in her first year of working for Sonesta, 

was very enthusiastic about the training that she 
had received and the atmosphere of working 

there. 

All responded with one voice that they were very 

happy with their position. 

Mrs. Chowdhry said she had regular meetings with 

her staff. 

How the home gets 

residents views 

Mrs. Chowdhry told us that she had quality 

assurance surveys, some of which we saw, took 
feedback from residents and acted on complaints. 

She said there were also meetings held with both 

Relatives and Residents every 2 months. 

We were unclear whether meetings with Residents 

were held as a group or individually as we were 
not shown any Minutes for these meetings nor the 

outcomes arising from them. 

185



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 

 

Page 8 of 14 

 

How the Home Gets 

Relatives’ /  

Carers’ Views:  

Food questionnaires occurred 3 times a year. We 

saw 8 responses from the last survey and were 
told that these were the only residents who had 

completed them. Of those sent out to relatives, 
about a quarter of them were returned. 

Privacy and Dignity:                                 We felt overall that privacy and dignity were 

generally good. Toilet facilities were ensuite; 
curtains and blinds were in place for the rooms we 

saw and no-one was being overlooked. In some 
cases sounds came through the walls from one 

resident’s room to one adjoining  due to what 
looked like thin partition walls. The residents were 

clothed completely appropriately and coverings, 
when necessary were in good condition. We did 

not see any residents being lifted or handled 
either manually or with a hoist. 

Environment: A lot of renovation had gone on over the last year.  

It felt as if the residents had a personalised space 
in the lounge, either in their wheelchairs or in a 

chair with a footrest and table The lounge looked 
comfortable.  

The interior of individual residents’ rooms had 
ensuite bathrooms, almost all completed to a 

good standard. Whilst they varied in their 
homeliness, some public areas of the Home did 

not always encourage a feeling of warmth. 
Residents’ names were half attached on some 

doors and on others they were not there at all.  

Notices were attached to the lounge walls 

addressing staff and stating that mobiles had to 

be turned off. 

Other parts of the home, particularly the top 

corridors to residents’ rooms looked a little bare 
and the levels of light were low in some areas 

which created a gloomy feeling.  

There was a small outside garden though there 

were slopes without handrails. This could be 

186



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 

 

Page 9 of 14 

 

accessed from the lounge. There were some 

plants in the middle and a shed, but it was mainly 
paved.   

The 4 separate shower rooms were well 
refurbished. 

We only saw antibacterial gel available at the front 
door. 

Furniture: Residents’ rooms consisted of a bed with a 

wooden headboard, a dresser/cupboard with 
drawers, hanging space, mirror, sitting chair and 

TV. Furniture was clean.  

The lounge doubled as a dining room and had a 

medium sized dining table but this would be 
inaccessible for many of the Residents who were 

in wheelchairs and it raised the question of how 
often residents sat down to a meal together. 

Food:                                                                              Lunch and evening meals are served in the 

Lounge on individual moveable tables that are 
placed in front of the Residents. This means they 

are not required to move -which some Residents 
may prefer.  

Lunch is served at 12:30 and the evening meal at 
5:30. In between there is tea with cake and/or 

biscuits. Later in the evening there are “nite bites” 
available if a resident fancies something before 

going to bed. 

A chart in the kitchen outlines all residents’ 

likes/dislikes with one person in the kitchen being 
well aware of Residents’ different needs. 

Lunch was served on a tray but without napkins. 

None of the staff were wearing aprons and we did 
not see any latex gloves anywhere during our 

visit. 

There was a good choice of food with a four week 

- or in some months a 5 week menu. Much of the 
food we saw had been pureed but the rest looked 

187



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 

 

Page 10 of 14 

 

appetising and there was plenty to eat. We were 

told that relatives were able to see the menus 
when they came in. If any of the staff spotted 

food being brought in, they asked why, so that if 
necessary, they could alter their menu to provide 

what the resident wanted. 

Some residents were unable to feed themselves or 

required help but there were staff available to do 
this. We were told that there were six Residents in 

their rooms who would need support with eating. 

There were 2 Care Staff to do this. 

We did not see any drinks being served with the 

meal, but staff who fed patients were very 
supportive and encouraging during the time we 

were there.  

Halal meals are available but not kosher. There is 

one strictly orthodox Jewish resident and 
arrangements have been made for their food to be 

brought in by his community.  

Everything was cleared away quickly and cleanly 

and there was a window open which meant that 
the food smells did not remain in the lounge for 

the rest of the day. 

Activities:              An Activity Provider was in the lounge, engaging 
Residents in their weekly activity. Mrs. Chowdhry 

employed them to come in for an hour each week. 
We were told that their usual day was Friday but 

they had changed for this week. 

We did not see many residents in this activity and 

were told that very few of them would be able to 
move or sing but they could watch and hear what 

was going on.  

We were not shown a weekly planned programme 

although there was an activities poster on the wall 

in the lounge. There did not seem to be an 
Activities Co-ordinator employed by the Home to 

work full time. It was emphasised to us that the 

188



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 

 

Page 11 of 14 

 

residents were too ill to make much use of 

activities. 

We were however shown an activity file which 

contained some photographic evidence and 
carefully typed up sheets listing residents who had 

attended some activities. 

Arts and crafts were also mentioned but 

unfortunately none of this work appeared to be on 
display.  

We discussed the value of having individual 

activity sheets listing the daily activities 
undertaken by the Resident. It was agreed that 

this could be kept in the resident’s room and this 
would enable Carers to talk to the Resident about 

what he/she had done and relatives would be able 
to see what had taken place.  

One resident is accompanied when they want to 
attend Church, as is another resident when they 

wish to attend synagogue. 

We met one very lucid, bedbound person, unable 

to join in activities as they were downstairs. She 
said the Administrator had helped her to write 

some letters. 

We asked what other activities, apart from Bingo 

and the occasional quiz, were available but were 

told that nothing else was really suitable for these 
residents. We were told that when Staff asked if 

they wanted to go out they said “Not today” or 
“No” which made forward planning for an outing 

difficult. 

Feedback from 

Residents and 
Relatives/Visitors: 

One Resident with whom we spoke commented 

that the activity we observed on entry was usually 
scheduled for Fridays! She was surprised it had 

changed. 

Another Resident said “I am warm enough 
because I am wearing a jumper and have this 

189



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 

 

Page 12 of 14 

 

scarf round my neck. Yes it is warm enough in 

here.” 

She said that everything was fine for her but 

commented that she had come to this Home 
because a friend of hers was already here. Now 

however, she hardly saw that person as she 
stayed in her room most of the time.  

We spoke with two visitors. One of these said that 
she liked the atmosphere here and she compared 

Sonesta favourably to another Home. 

Another relative said residents didn’t seem to talk 
to each other much and felt that there was no 

effort to try and encourage this. 

Conclusion: Mrs. Chowdhry clearly wants to run a good Home 

but as a single private provider she faces 
challenges not experienced in much larger 

companies. She would be helpfully supported by 
Barnet’s new Quality in Care Homes Team 

(IQICH). 

Recommendations:  1. Brighter lighting to be made available in the 
downstairs lounge and corridors to lighten the 

atmosphere and allow reading in places other than 
by the window. When it is possible to repaint the 

lounge and corridors, a brighter or at least lighter 
colour is recommended for similar reasons. 

2. All residents to have their names on their room 
door or/and a symbol illustrating something 

important to them, so personalising their space 

3. A wider range of regular activities for residents 

to provide greater stimulation. 

4. Individual activity sheets to be placed in 
residents’ rooms so that friends, staff and 

relatives could see what they had been doing. 

5. Staff to wear aprons whilst serving food and at 

mealtimes. 

190



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 

 

Page 13 of 14 

 

6. To consider leaving doors to bedridden 

Residents’ rooms open unless specifically asked by 
the Residents to close them, to avoid a feeling of 

isolation. 

7. To ensure training is kept up to date in line with 

best practice. 

8. Contact to be made with Barnet’s Integrated 

Quality in Care Homes (IQICH) initiative to 
increase Borough contacts and share expertise. 

9. Consider recruiting some volunteers to assist 

with activities. 

10. Separate uniforms which are easily 

differentiated to be available for and used by all 
staff if they change their role. 

Signed:       Jill Smith, Sarah Banbury, Robin Tausig, Janice 
Tausig. 

Date: 26th October 2013 

 

 

 

Response received from Care Home: 
  

191



 

Enter and View – Visit Report 

 

Page 14 of 14 

 

We thank you for your visit and helpful comments, enabling us to further improve our 

services. 

 

The Home has undergone refurbishment, the lounge is planned to be done in February 

2014. 

 

We implemented your suggestion on the documentation for activities, and have a form 

for each service user, rather than an activity file.  

The activity co ordinator works 24hours /wk. The Home employs two full time 

administrators, and the 2nd administrator (20hours/wk for admin work) is also the 

activity co-ordinator. Two sessions of activities (3hours) provided by external providers. 

Total activity hours are twenty seven, and the care staff also provide activities by 

engaging in games, puzzles, news, tea parties etc 

 

All activities are planned according to service users choice & preferences, and the staff 

encourage all service users to participate. 

 

It is a legal requirement from fire & health & safety, that all doors must be kept closed, 

some service users may prefer to keep door opened in which case a risk assessment is 

carried out, risks explained, written consent obtained.  

 

House keeping duties are sometimes allocated to care staff on their off days, Never on 

the day  

when they are doing a care shift. Nurses wear Blue uniform, care staff have a lilac 

uniform and housekeeping wear green. 

 

The cutlery on the food trays is wrapped in the napkins. Care Staff always wear blue 

aprons whilst serving meals, the qualified nurses are not directly involved, with meals so 

they do not wear aprons even if they are in the lounge overseeing the mealtime. 

 

Contact has been made with IQICH. 
 

192



 

 

Summary 

The Committee is requested to consider and comment on the items included in the 2014/15 
work programme 
 

 

Recommendations  
1. That the Committee consider and comment on the items included in the 

2014/15 work programme 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Adults & Safeguarding Committee 
 

2 July 2014 

Title  
Adults & Safeguarding Committee Work 
Programme 

Report of 
Later Life Lead Commissioner 
Family and Community Well-being Lead Commissioner 

Wards All 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         Committee Work Programme June 2014 - April 2015 

Officer Contact 
Details  

Anita Vukomanovic, Governance Service 
Email: anita.vukomanovic@barnet.gov.uk   
Tel: 020 8359 7034 

AGENDA ITEM 8

193



1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 The Adults & Safeguarding Committee Work Programme 2014/15 indicates 

forthcoming items of business. 
 

1.2 The work programme of this Committee is intended to be a responsive tool, 
which will be updated on a rolling basis following each meeting, for the 
inclusion of areas which may arise through the course of the year.  
 

1.3 The Committee is empowered to agree its priorities and determine its own 
schedule of work within the programme.  

 
 
2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
2.1 There are no specific recommendations in the report. The Committee is 

empowered to agree its priorities and determine its own schedule of work 
within the programme.  

 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 N/A 
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 Any alterations made by the Committee to its Work Programme will be 
published on the Council’s website. 
 
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 

5.1.1 The Committee Work Programme is in accordance with the Council’s strategic 
objectives and priorities as stated in the Corporate Plan 2013-16. 

 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 None in the context of this report. 
 

 
5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 

 
5.3.1 The Terms of Reference of the Policy and Resources Committee is included 

in the Constitution, Responsibility for Functions, Annex A. 
 
 
 

194



5.4 Risk Management 
 

5.4.1 None in the context of this report. 
 
 

5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
 

5.5.1 None in the context of this report. 
 

 
5.6 Consultation and Engagement 

 
5.6.1 None in the context of this report. 

 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1 None. 
 
 

195



196

This page is intentionally left blank



  A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
 

      

 
 

A
d

u
lt

s
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

 

W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 
 

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 –
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

5
 

 

 

  
 

C
o

n
ta

c
t:

 A
n

it
a

 V
u

k
o

m
a

n
o

v
ic

 –
 0

2
0

8
 3

5
9

 7
0

3
4

 
a

n
it

a
.v

u
k

o
m

a
n

o
v

ic
@

b
a

rn
e

t.
g

o
v

.u
k

  
 197



 

P
a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

4
 

 S
u

b
je

c
t 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 O
f 

 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g

 O
ff

ic
e

r(
s

) 

2
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
4

 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

T
o

 c
o

n
s

id
e

r 
a

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 P

o
lic

y
 

&
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 o
n

 1
0

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
4

 o
n

 
th

e
 p

ro
c

e
s

s
 f

o
r 

s
e

tt
in

g
 a

 n
e

w
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 (

M
T

F
S

) 
to

 2
0

2
0

 

T
o

 c
o

n
s

id
e

r 
a

 r
e

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

D
ir

e
c

to
r 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e

 s
c

o
p

e
 

a
n

d
 p

ro
c

e
s

s
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 s
a

v
in

g
s

 
p

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 t
o

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

ta
rg

e
ts

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 M
e

d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

a
s

 t
h

e
y

 r
e

la
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

d
u

lt
s

 &
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

  
  

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

L
a

te
r 

L
if

e
 L

e
a

d
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
r 

 F
a

m
ily

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

W
e

ll-
B

e
in

g
 L

e
a

d
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
r 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a

re
 A

c
t 

2
0

1
4

 
T

o
 a

p
p

ro
v

e
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
s

 
fo

r 
th

e
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a

re
 A

c
t 

2
0

1
4

 
A

d
u

lt
s

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
/ 

L
a

te
r 

L
if

e
 L

e
a

d
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
r 

A
d

u
lt

s
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

D
ir

e
c

to
r 

/ 
L

a
te

r 
L

if
e

 L
e

a
d

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

r 

E
n

te
r 

a
n

d
 V

ie
w

 
T

o
 r

e
c

e
iv

e
 E

n
te

r 
&

 V
ie

w
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 f

ro
m

 
H

e
a

lt
h

w
a

tc
h

 B
a

rn
e

t 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
a

d
u

lt
 s

o
c

ia
l 

c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

F
a

m
ily

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 L
e

a
d

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
r,

 
L

a
te

r 
L

if
e

 L
e

a
d

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
r 

H
e

a
lt

h
W

a
tc

h
 B

a
rn

e
t 

3
1

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

4
 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

T
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 a
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 

th
e

 J
u

n
e

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

L
a

te
r 

L
if

e
 L

e
a

d
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
r 

 F
a

m
ily

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

W
e

ll-
B

e
in

g
 L

e
a

d
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
r 

198



 S
u

b
je

c
t 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 O
f 

 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g

 O
ff

ic
e

r(
s

) 

B
a

rn
e

t 
M

u
lt

i-
A

g
e

n
c

y
 

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 A

d
u

lt
s

 B
o

a
rd

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

  

T
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 t
h

e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

M
u

lt
i-

A
g

e
n

c
y

 
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 A
d

u
lt

s
 B

o
a

rd
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

A
d

u
lt

s
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

D
ir

e
c

to
r 

(S
ta

tu
to

ry
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c

ia
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

) 

 

A
d

u
lt

s
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

D
e

liv
e

ry
 U

n
it

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 R

e
p

o
rt

 2
0

1
3

/1
4
 

T
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 t
h

e
 A

d
u

lt
s

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 U
n

it
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  

A
d

u
lt

s
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

D
ir

e
c

to
r 

(S
ta

tu
to

ry
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c

ia
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

) 

A
d

u
lt

s
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

D
ir

e
c

to
r 

(S
ta

tu
to

ry
 

D
ir

e
c

to
r 

o
f 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

2
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

T
o

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

r 
c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
, 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ta

rg
e

ts
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 M

T
F

S
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

  

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

L
a

te
r 

L
if

e
 L

e
a

d
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
r 

 F
a

m
ily

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

W
e

ll-
B

e
in

g
 L

e
a

d
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
r 

D
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

o
c

ia
l 

C
a

re
 I

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 B

e
tt

e
r 

C
a

re
 F

u
n

d
 

T
o

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 C

a
s

e
 f

o
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 
s

o
c

ia
l 

c
a

re
  

L
a

te
r 

L
if

e
 L

e
a

d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

r 
/ 

A
d

u
lt

s
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
 

Y
o

u
r 

C
h

o
ic

e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

T
a

s
k

 a
n

d
 

F
in

is
h

 G
ro

u
p

 
T

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
 s

ix
-m

o
n

th
 u

p
d

a
te

 r
e

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
o

f 
th

e
 Y

o
u

r 
C

h
o

ic
e

 B
a

rn
e

t 
T

a
s

k
 a

n
d

 F
in

is
h

 
G

ro
u

p
. 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
L

e
a

d
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
r 

/ 
L

a
te

r 
L

if
e

 L
e

a
d

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

r 
 

 

4
 D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a

re
 A

c
t 

 

T
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 p

ro
g

re
s

s
 m

a
d

e
 a

g
a

in
s

t 
th

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 

A
d

u
lt

s
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
/ 

L
a

te
r 

L
if

e
 L

e
a

d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

r 
 

1
9

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

199



 S
u

b
je

c
t 

D
e

c
is

io
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 O
f 

 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g

 O
ff

ic
e

r(
s

) 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

T
o

 a
g

re
e

 c
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 
F

a
m

ily
, 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 &
 W

e
ll-

B
e

in
g

 L
e

a
d

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
r 

 /
 

L
a

te
r 

L
if

e
 L

e
a

d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

r 

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a

re
 A

c
t 

 

T
B

C
 

A
d

u
lt

s
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
/ 

L
a

te
r 

L
if

e
 L

e
a

d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

r 
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 
 

T
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c

ia
l 

C
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

 

2
3

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
5

 

Y
o

u
r 

C
h

o
ic

e
 B

a
rn

e
t 

T
a

s
k

 a
n

d
 

F
in

is
h

 G
ro

u
p

 
T

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
 1

2
-m

o
n

th
 u

p
d

a
te

 r
e

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
o

f 
th

e
 Y

o
u

r 
C

h
o

ic
e

 B
a

rn
e

t 
T

a
s

k
 a

n
d

 F
in

is
h

 
G

ro
u

p
. 

A
d

u
lt

s
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
 

It
e

m
s

 t
o

 b
e

 a
llo

c
a

te
d

 

*B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

T
o

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

r 
c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
, 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ta

rg
e

ts
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 M

T
F

S
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

  

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 D
ir

e
c

to
r 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

L
a

te
r 

L
if

e
 L

e
a

d
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
r 

 F
a

m
ily

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

W
e

ll-
B

e
in

g
 L

e
a

d
 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
r 

H
e

a
lt

h
w

a
tc

h
 B

a
rn

e
t 

E
n

te
r 

&
 

V
ie

w
 R

e
p

o
rt

s
 

T
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 E
n

te
r 

&
 V

ie
w

 r
e

p
o

rt
s

 f
ro

m
 

H
e

a
lt

h
w

a
tc

h
 B

a
rn

e
t 

w
h

ic
h

 r
e

la
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
d

u
lt

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c

a
re

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 

F
a

m
ily

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 L
e

a
d

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
r,

 
L

a
te

r 
L

if
e

 L
e

a
d

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
r 

B
a

rn
e

t 
H

e
a

lt
h

w
a

tc
h

 

*R
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 r
e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

–
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 n

o
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 

200


	Agenda
	4 Members' Items (if any)
	Appendix A - Ethical Care Charter
	Appendix B -The Dementia Manifesto for London

	5 Adults and Safeguarding Committee Business Planning
	Appendix A
	Appendix B

	6 Implementation of the Care Act 2014
	Appendix A - Gap Analysis
	Appendix B - Road Map to 2015
	Appendix C - Care Act Financial Impact

	7 HealthWatch Barnet Enter and View
	Appendix A1 - Healthwatch Barnet Summary
	Appendix A2
	Appendix A - Acacia Lodge Enter and View Report
	Appendix B - Previous  Acacia Lodge Enter and View Report
	Appendix C - Sonesta Nursing Home Ltd
	Appendix D - Previous Sonesta Nursing Home Ltd Enter and View Report

	8 Committee Forward Work Programme
	Work Programme 2014-15 - Adults & Safeguarding


